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MESSAGE FROM THE

CHAIRPERSON

''
The equity infusion this year
highlights the strong business
created by the Vastu leadership
team despite multiple macro
economic challenges in the last
7 years of its operations.
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This year has been a year of many
milestones for Vastu. Despite the
rough start to the economy and
business due to the 2nd wave of the
pandemic, your company has
managed to scale greater heights
and strengthen the foundations of
the Vastu franchisee. A key milestone
during the year for your company
was to welcome three reputed
financial investors (Norwest Partners,
Creation Capital and IIFL) as equity
partners and consummating a
US$200mn
transaction.
This
transaction highlights the strong
business created by the Vastu
leadership team despite multiple
macro-economic challenges in the
last 7 years of its operations. I would
like to congratulate the Vastu team
on this key milestone and strongly
believe this is just the start of building
an enduring technology backed
retail lending franchisee.
In terms of business performance,
this year has witnessed strong
performance across both growth
and asset quality metrics. The overall
AUM for Vastu grew from c. 2400
Crores to 3400 Crores a growth of
over 40% while maintaining overall
NPAs below 1%. I would like to
specifically commend the team on
maintaining the sharp focus on the
asset
quality
despite
severe
challenges during the 2nd wave. In
addition, the fire test for asset quality
was witnessed with stricter asset
reporting guidelines by the regulator
and given the strong focus of Vastu
team, the impact of the revised
reporting guidelines is minimal 30
bps to your Company. This strong
growth coupled with focus on asset
quality has led to an overall PAT
growth of 76% in the year 2021-22.

On the liability side, Vastu has
witnessed rating upgrades from 3
credit rating agencies ICRA, CRISIL,
CARE and is currently rated A+. Vastu
also witnessed increased confidence
by the banking ecosystem and
witnessed addition of 6 new lenders
to the overall liability mix, including 3
public sector banks. Overall, the
company has seen the total cost of
funds reduce from 8.24% at the
beginning of the year to 7.46% at the
end of the year. The reduction in
borrowing cost showcases the trust
placed by the ecosystem on Vastu
book quality and will help Vastu
unlock new customer segments and
help with faster growth.
I am very happy to announce, that in
a year where focus on technology
adoption
to
financial
services
(Fin-tech) became a buzz word for
the industry, this has been the core
DNA for Vastu since inception and
has led to a strong business build out
over the years. Vastu has truly
demonstrated the combination of
strong use of technology coupled
with prudent underwriting practices
and enabled financial inclusion to all
segments of the Indian ecosystem.
This technology focus has allowed
Vastu to deliver faster, simpler and
easier access to lending products to
enable our customers dreams of
owning
homes,
vehicles
and
expanding their businesses.
I would like to conclude by extending
gratitude to the entire Vastu team to
showcase unwavering commitment
to building Vastu as an everlasting
business. I would also like to thank our
customers, regulators, lenders, board
members and all other stakeholders
for all their support.
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MESSAGE FROM THE

MANAGING DIRECTOR

of seasoned talent with industry expertise, and young, entrepreneurial talent from diverse
backgrounds, we are committed to building a highly differentiated workforce. Our investments in
talent are ahead of time, and have allowed us a scalable talent pool, benchmarked against
industry-wide best practices and rendering us ready to grow into a long-term institutional
franchise. We have carefully cultivated a strong people-driven culture, which will be a core driver
in our journey as a digital-first housing finance platform in India.
Recognizing the larger potential in retail mortgage lending in India, we continue to invest in our
key pillars of strengths viz. franchise, technology, and people. In the year, we added 31 new
branches that have strong business potential, taking our branch count to 126 locations pan India
on a consolidated basis. Vastu has a diversified presence across 13 states that hold the bulk of
the retail lending revenue and profit pool. During the coming year, we plan to add 70+ locations
to the Vastu franchise.
I am also pleased to share that this year your company kicked off its evolution to Tech 2.0 - our
journey for next-gen innovations on our award-winning proprietary technology PULSE. Tech 2.0
will enable a low-touch, digital-first approach, backed by smarter and deeper analytics. In
simple words, this means greater productivity, faster decisions, and quicker disbursements. We
have also commenced the launch of multiple tech-enabled centers at our branches which are
spread across India.
Two years ago, we initiated operations in our Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), Vastu
Finserve India Private Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Vastu Housing Finance. In the year,
we continued to grow our NBFC operations, reaching a total of 41 locations (including 15 shared
branches with HFC). In the year, the NBFC's AUM almost grew 2x to INR 283crs. Despite being
launched during the pandemic, we are pleased to report that in its second year of operations,
our NBFC is standalone profitable. We will continue to build the business in a calibrated manner,
respective to the environment.
During the year, we held excess cash and liquid investments to secure the franchise against
external shocks. As of March 31 2022, we had adequate liquidity to comfortably meet all
medium-term obligations even in the face of no incremental borrowings.
Our strong reputation, robust fundamentals, and established relationship capital enabled us to
continue to raise liabilities comfortably. As of March 31 2022, the Company had outstanding debt
of INR 1,318 er with participation from private sector banks, public sector banks, mutual funds and
the National Housing Bank (NHB). We continue to leverage our tech stack to monitor cash flows,
manage dues and conduct stress tests in line with our stated risk policy. We have no exposure to
short-term debt instruments and maintained an ALM surplus across all buckets on a cumulative
actuarial basis.
On the whole, Vastu's focus on operational excellence, high productivity, tech-led execution,
strong risk management systems, robust cost controls and ROE discipline has resulted in strong
profitability. Our apex and credit costs continue to remain best-in-class. In the year, the
Company reported a Profit After Tax (PAT) of INR 176.3 crores representing year-on-year growth
of 76% and translating into a Return on Assets (ROA) of 5.37%. Your company has fully complied
with asset classification and upgradation norms clarified in the Reserve Bank of India circular no.
DOR.STR.REC.68/21.04.048/2021-22 dated November 12th, 2021. As on end 31st March 2022, it
reported stage 3 assets of 1.14% while maintaining amongst the best-in-class provision coverage
ratio of 27% on stage 3 assets and 1.04% cover on the overall loan book.
Looking ahead, I believe that we are well-positioned for growth, and despite the challenging
economic environment, our country and our target segments are resilient and will come out
stronger. I firmly believe that we are better positioned to deliver value by way of building a
granular, diversified portfolio, continuous innovations in technology, discipline in execution, and
building an empowered, differentiated workforce. The best lies ahead of us.
The retail lending opportunity in India is a multi-decadal growth opportunity and we are well
poised to harness the same. With your continued support, I am confident that Vastu will continue
to grow responsibly and is well on its way to becoming a large differentiated housing finance
institution.
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022
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MULTIPLES ALTERNATE ASSET MANAGEMENT

Multiples is India's leading private equity platform distinguished by its long and successful
experience of partnering Indian entrepreneurs. Multiples was founded in 2009 and during this
decade has backed 23 Indian businesses to build aspirational, distinctive and responsible
businesses. Multiples focuses on 4 core sectors of financial services; pharma & healthcare;
consumer and consumer-tech and technology. Some of Multiples' distinctive investment
partnerships include PVR, Delhivery, Encube, DreamSports, Quantiphi, Licious and Vastu Housing
Finance.
For more information, visit www.multiplesequity.com

8

NORWEST PARTNERS

Norwest is a preeminent, multi-stage investment firm managing more than $9.5B in capital with
a unique perspective on what it takes to build large businesses through varied economic cycles.

The firm has invested in over 600 companies across sectors during its history of 60+ years. With
offices in Palo Alto, San Francisco, India and Israel, we offer a global footprint, a qualified team,
and a rare background that enables us to offer our portfolio companies high-level, long-term
collaboration. Our experience makes us realistic about how businesses evolve, and we advise
our portfolio companies at all phases of growth, from start-up through IPO or acquisition.
Norwest has backed strong and dynamic management teams through time and has helped
create significant economic and social value for all stakeholders, including the employees,
shareholders along with generating significant employment and income generating
opportunities for the average Indian customer. Norwest has invested in some of the best, well
governed financial services companies in India. In India, the fund has invested more than USD
1.2B in c.50 companies across financial services (Banks, HFCs, SME finance companies,
exchanges, etc.), healthcare, consumer internet, technology, consumer and logistics sector.
Some of the prominent Investments in India include Kotak Mahindra Bank, lnduslnd Bank, RBL
Bank, Five Star Business Finance, National Stock Exchange, Swiggy, OfBusiness, Ess Kay,
Xpressbees, MENSA, etc. We are long term investors, with an average investment horizon of 5 - 7
years.
For more information, visit www.nvp.com

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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CREATION INVESTMENTS

Creation Investments Capital Management, LLC is a global alternative asset manager and
leading impact investor in emerging markets. Worldwide, Creation's investments directly help
more than million small businesses. The firm manages more than US$1.5 billion on behalf of
institutional investors, family offices and high net worth individuals. Leveraging its deep industry
experience, Creation partners with management teams to inject growth equity and facilitate
buyout transactions in firms specializing in microfinance, small- and medium-enterprise credit,
leasing, factoring, insurance, savings, payments, and mobile money. Together with its portfolio
companies, and in alignment with the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs),
Creation aims to improve the lives of those at the bottom of the economic pyramid in emerging
markets.
For more information, visit www.creationinvestments.com

IIFL ASSET MANAGEMENT

IIFL Asset Management, part of IIFL Wealth & Asset Management group, is an India-focused,
global asset management firm. Our endeavour is to create investment products that generate
sustainable risk-adjusted returns. A disciplined and active investment management approach
combined with intensive research allows us to tap into India's potential to facilitate long-term
wealth creation.
The sizeable and growing asset management business is the market leader in alternatives and
is an important pillar of the IIFL Wealth & Asset Management group, growing independently but
also synergistically. Sharp focus remains on investment culture and process to achieve the goals
of alpha creation for clients.
Our differentiated product suite includes mutual funds (MFs), portfolio management services
(PMS) and alternative investment funds (AIFs) spanning across asset classes of public and
private equity, fixed income and real estate. IIFL AMC has been a playing a pivotal role in the
growth of the AIF industry in India.
IIFL Private Equity is a part of IIFL Asset Management (IIFL AMC) and has been active in the private
equity ecosystem since late 2015. Across multiple strategies, IIFL Private Equity manages an AUM
of more than US$2 bn from early-stage to late-stage investments across Consumer,
Technology, Financial Services and Healthcare space. In a span of 5 years, IIFL Private Equity Fund
has made investments in multiple unicorns in India and has also generated exits from few of
their portfolio companies.

Pramod Bhasin
Pramod's career spans a professional and
entrepreneurial journey in Financial Services and
Business Process Management across the globe. He is
the founder of Genpact and was its President & CEO until
June 2011. He co-founded Asha Impact in 2014, with a
vision to promote social impact enterprises. He was
earlier the CEO of GE Capital in India & Asia and prior to
that worked with GE Capital in Stamford, CT in the
Leveraged Buy Out group. He is presently the Chairman
of Clix Capital, which is a broad based NBFC, focused on
providing digital platforms and financial services to
commercial companies and consumers across India.
Pramod also serves on the Boards of DLF Ltd, SRF Ltd and
NDTV and organisations such as Help Age, Vandana
Foundation, Vishwas, ICRIER and The Shri Ram School.
He is also the Chairman and co-founder of the Skills
Academy, an organization focused on skills development
in the rural and semi urban areas of India to enhance
employability for the people. Pramod is a Chartered
Accountant (CA) from Mclintock & Co, London and holds
a Bachelor of Commerce degree from Shri Ram College
of Commerce.

Vikram Gandhi
After a successful career in investment banking
spanning more than two decades in New York and Hong
Kong, Vikram Gandhi setup Asha Impact in 2014. At
present, Vikram is a Senior Lecturer at the Harvard
Business School. He is a Board Member and Chairman of
the Asian Regional Committee of Grameen Foundation,
a Board Member of Janalakshmi Financial Services, and
a member of the Investment Committee at Gawa
Capital.
Vikram is a Founding Member of Harvard University's
South Asia Initiative and also a Founder of Ashoka
University. Before Founding Asha Impact, Vikram was the
Vice Chairman of Investment Banking and Global Head
of Financial Institutions Business for Credit Suisse, in New
York and Hong Kong. Prior his tenure at Credit Suisse,
Vikram worked at Morgan Stanley, where he was
Co-Head of Global FIG in New York. An MBA from the
Harvard Business School where he was designated a
Baker Scholar; a qualified Chartered Accountant and a
B.Com with high distinction from the University of
Mumbai, Vikram, in his capacity as the Founder, CEO of
VSG Capital Advisors, continues to work closely with
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board and Greenhill &
Co. as a Senior Advisor.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

FY 2022 was a challenging year, riddled with uncertainties. The impacts of the global pandemic
continued into the year, with limited to no change in systemic risk introduced in the industry due
to Covid-19.
Against this challenging backdrop, Vastu continued to sustain its growth, operating with the
highest levels of integrity and strengthening the franchise further. During the year, our company
raised the highest amount of private equity growth capital ever by an affordable housing
finance company - a testament to the resilience of our business model, and the quality of our
people and assets. We are a fit for growth future-ready institution.

•
Business

•
•
•
•

Technology

•
•
•

People

•

Treasury

•
•
•

Collections

KEV HIGHLIGHTS ACROSS FUNCTIONS
Added 31 new branches in high potential locations, taking our total branch network to 126
branches on a consolidated level
Scaled up our commercial vehicles business under our NBFC, Vastu Finserve and turned
profitable within 2 years of inception against / despite market challenges
Disbursements crossed Rs 1,500 crs in FY 22, registering a 63% increase from FY 21.
Crossed the milestone of Rs 50 bn cumulative disbursements since inception
Data-driven Cohort-based lending: Utilizing proprietary Al/ML scorecards and in-house analytics
to drive faster credit decisioning for customers
Behavioral economics driven contextual models: Integrated into the predictive scorecards and
collections module, this will enable smarter risk management and collections
Risk Module Enhancements: Enhancing Early Warning Signals, Dedupe tools and mobile
dashboards
Seasoned senior talent from across industries joined the company to steer us towards our long
term growth plans
Continued hiring across HFC and NBFC, while growing talent from within, to build a truly
differentiated workforce
Rating upgraded to A+ /Positive Outlook by CARE and A+/Stable Outlook by CRISIL and ICRA
Strong liability franchise with diverse set of lenders from private and public sector
GNPA of 1.14% and Net NPA of 0.85%

Global Economic Overview

Beginning new calendar year 2022, the global economic and financial environment has
worsened with the escalation of geopolitical conflict and accompanying sanctions. Commodity
prices have shot up substantially across the board & Crude oil prices jumped to 14-year high in
early March; Financial markets have exhibited increased volatility.
Since April 2022, disruptions, shortages and escalating prices induced by the geopolitical
tensions and sanctions have persisted and downside risks have increased. The International
Monetary Fund (IMF) has revised down its forecast of global output growth for 2022 by 0.8
percentage point to 3.6%, in a span of less than three months. The World Trade Organization has
scaled down projection of world trade growth for 2022 by 1.7% to 3.0%.
FED Rate Outlook:

The 10-year US Treasury yield closed at 2.89% in April, 57 bps higher than the March close of 2.32%.
Spiking of the yields was majorly due to elevated crude oil prices and the highest inflation
recorded since December 1981 at 8.50%.
S&P Global expects a total of 7 rate hikes by the US Federal Reserve in 2022, with atleast 3
consecutive 50 bps hikes. The Fed raised policy rate by 50 bps to 0.75-1.00% in May policy
meeting. Quantitative tightening is expected to start from June onwards with steep call due to
upward trending inflation built up.
Source: RBI, CRISIL
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Indian Economic Overview

Domestic economic activity stabilised in March-April with the ebbing of the third wave of
COVID-19 and the easing of restrictions. Urban demand appears to have maintained expansion
but some weakness persists in rural demand. Investment activity seems to be gaining traction.
Merchandise exports recorded double digit expansion for the fourteenth consecutive month in
April. Non-oil non-gold imports also grew robustly on the back of improving domestic demand.
As regard the outlook for domestic economic activity, the forecast of a normal southwest
monsoon brightens the prospects for kharif production.
Overall system liquidity remained in large surplus. Bank credit rose (y-o-y) by ll.l per cent as on
April 22, 2022. India's foreign exchange reserves declined by US$ 6.9 billion in 2022-23 (up to April
22) to US$ 600.4 billion. India's real GDP expected to grow 7.2% on-year in fiscal 2023 compared
with 8.9% previous year. Downside risks to growth have risen on account of surging commodity
prices and global supply disruptions. That said, growth will receive support from improving
growth in contact-based services and pickup in investments.
Domestic Rate Outlook.

RBI expects inflation to rule at elevated levels, warranting resolute and calibrated steps to anchor
inflation expectations and contain second round effects. Accordingly, the RBI raised policy rates
by 40 bps in an off-cycle meeting in May, bringing repo rate to 4.40%, standing deposit facility to
4.15%, and marginal standing facility to 4.65%. RBI also hiked Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) by 50 bps
to 4.50%.
CRISIL Research expects crude prices to average $94-99 per barrel in calendar year 2022,
compared with an average of $70.4 per barrel previous year. Inflation is now projected at -5.7%
in 2022-23.
CPI inflation surged to 7% in March compared with 6.1% previous month. The budget has targeted
a reduction in centre's fiscal deficit to 6.4% of GDP next fiscal from 6.9% (revised estimate) in the
current fiscal.
RBI may likely follow FED in rate tightening cycle, may be with a leg, however, 75bps to l00bps hike
is expected in the remaining fiscal given global high inflationary scenario.
Source: Vastu, RBI, CRISIL
Mortgage Finance Sector Overview

The overall HFC credit in India stood at Rs. ll.9 lakh crore as on Q3 FY 2022. Of this, approximately
6%, or approximately Rs 66,000 crores of credit stood with Affordable Housing Finance
Company's (AHFCs).
Between FY 19 and FY 22, home loan originations registered a 40% growth in value and over 20%
growth in number of accounts. By value, the overall mortgage originations increased from Rs 1.4
lakh crores in FY 19 to Rs l.9 lakh crores in FY 22. Across the industry, growth was muted in Ql FY 22
due to the second wave of the pandemic. However, the HFC credit market showed signs of sharp
recovery from Q2 FY 22 and onwards.
Portfolio growth of mortgage credit across HFCs and NBFCs to be 9-11% for FY 2023. On the other
hand, affordable housing finance companies are expected to register a growth of 17-20% in FY
2023. This is driven by factors such as a largely unpenetrated market, customer profiles and
regulatory/tax regime outlooks that are supportive of driving affordable housing penetration.
Retail focused players with a demonstrated track record, strong shareholder parentage,
adequate liquidity and a strong control on recovery and costs are expected to be presented with
a substantial opportunity for consolidation and growth for years to come.
Source: ICRA, CRIF Highmark
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Regulatory Interventions

During the year, the following key regulatory guidelines were issued and your company
conforms to the same as per prescribed timelines:
RBI: Asset Classification and Income Recognition following the expiry of COVID-19 regulatory
package, dated 7th April, 2021.
RBI: Guidelines for appointment of Statutory Central Auditors/Statutory Auditors of Commercial
Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs), dated 27th April, 2021.
RBI: Notification on 'Financial Institution' under Section 2(1)(m)(iv) of Securitisation and
Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act)
, dated 17th June, 2021.
RBI: Declaration of dividends by NBFCs, dated 24th June, 2021.
RBI: Definition of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, dated 25th June, 2021.
SEBI: Operational Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt
Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper, dated 10th
August, 2021.
SEBI: (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, dated 9th August, 2021.
SEBI: Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, dated
13th August, 2021.
SEBI: Security and Covenant Monitoring' using Distributed Ledger Technology, dated 13th August
, 2021.
MCA: Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, dated 19th
August, 2021.
SEBI: (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, dated
7th September, 2021.
BSE: XBRL based Compliance filings for Debt Listed Issuers, dated 15th September, 2021.
RBI: Securitisation of Standard Assets Directions, dated 24th September, 2021.
RBI: Transfer of Loan Exposures, Directions, dated 24th September, 2021.
RBI: Scale Based Regulation, a Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs, dated 22nd October ,
2021.
BSE: (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated 9th August, 2021
and Operational Circular of SEBI for issue and listing of NCDs, dated 2nd November, 2021.
SEBI: (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Sixth Amendment) Regulations, dated
9th November, 2021.
RBI: Clarifications on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning pertaining to
Advances norms (IRACP norms), dated 12th November. 2021.
vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
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Company Overview

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation ("Vastu HFC" or 'The Company") is a retail focussed, afford
able housing finance company serving financially underserved low and middle-income
segments in urban and rural India. An overwhelming proportion of Indians do not have access to
formal credit due to lack of adequate documentation or a longstanding credit history. The
Company works to bridge this gap using innovative underwriting methods and an advanced
technology and analytics platform to bring affordable and reliable credit to the doors to several
credit worthy Indians.
The Company primarily offers two key products - housing loans and mortgages. The Company's
housing loan product is available for a myriad of uses including the purchase of new residential
properties, construction of new residential properties and the renovation, extension and repair of
existing residential properties. The Company also offers mortgages or loan against property on
existing housing and commercial units to finance personal and business needs of customers.
In addition to this, the Company provides commercial vehicle loans, business loans to MSMEs
and unsecured loans through its wholly-owned NBFC subsidiary, Vastu Finserve India Private
Limited. Vastu's business under the NBFC was operationalised in September 2019 and has since
grown to effectively complement the housing finance business together becoming a one-stop
shop for diverse credit needs of middle india comprising of semi-urban and rural areas
Key Performance Highlights
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�---------�-

Branches Including Vastu Finserve Branches

9.6

FV22

FV21

1
I
I
I

FV21

FV20

73%
5 year CAGR

FV20

I
I
I
I
I
I

FVIB

FV22

FYl9
FVIB

FY17

, •

_____________________________ J

FYl9

----..

.___74

-

44

FVl7

Detailed Performance Review

Financial Overview
The Company reported robust set of numbers across all key parameters for the year under
review; registering a year-on-year (YoY) improvement in growth, profitability and asset quality
despite pandemic led disruptions through the first half of the fiscal.
Profitability:

• Net interest income grew 51%YoY benefitting from strong growth and improvement in cost of
borrowings.
• Cost of borrowing through the year registered an improvement of -78bps;
• Net interest margin expanded by 136bps to 9.43% for the year ended March 31, 2022.
• Total income (Net interest income + Other income) grew 59% YoY; faster than 40% YoY
operating expense growth resulting in higher YoY pre-provisioning operating profit growth of
71% to Rs 246 crores.
• The Company's operating expense to income ratio improved to 31.5% for the year ended March
31, 2022 as against 36% in the previous year benefitting from the improving operating leverage.
• For the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company reported a record Profit After Tax of 176.3
crores as against Rs 100.3 crores for the year ended March 31, 2021, representing a growth of
76%.
• Whilst return on average assets improved to 5.4% in 2021-22 as against 4.0% in 2020-21;
expansion in return on net worth for the year was at 11.4% vs 10.7% in the previous year led by
$125mn capital infusion in the fiscal.
Asset Quality:

• The Company reported stage-3 assets as a percentage of AUM (i.e., gross non-performing
assets) of 1.14% post implementation of the circular on "Prudential norms on Income
Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning pertaining to Advances (IRACP)" dated
November 12, 2021 by The Reserve Bank of India.
• The Company ended the year with robust expected credit loss provision cover on stage-3
assets of 27% encompassing significant management overlay provisions.
• Additionally, as a prudent measure the Company even maintains significant management
overlay provisions across stage-1 and stage-2 assets as well.
•

Despite implementation of the IRACP norms and prudential safeguards of large
management overlay provisions across all asset buckets; overall credit cost for the year was
contained at -76bps.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Liquidity and Capital:

• On balance sheet liquidity remains strong with cash and cash equivalents contributing to
-25.3% of loan book assets as at end-March 2022.
• Interest coverage ratio in 2021-22 improved to 2.9 times as against 2.1 times in the previous
year.
• Debt-equity ratio for the year improved to 0.63 times as at end-March 2022 as against 1.54
times in the previous year led by the capital infusion. As at end-March 2022 the Company
reported capital adequacy ratio of 99.8%; significantly higher than the regulatory
requirement of 15%.
Operating Overview
Assets Under Management

As of March 31 2022, Assets Under Management (AUM) stood at INR 33.7 billion as against INR 24.l
billion the previous year, representing a growth of 39.8%. The Company's loan assets showed
robust risk fundamentals whereby:
• 100% of AUM comprises of granular retail loans, having an average ticket size of
approximately INR 12 lakhs. The Company has no exposure to any wholesale corporate or
builder loans.
• Almost all housing units are residential and self-occupied by the borrowers
• The majority of property units are complete, independent houses, minimizing risk from
exposure to under construction projects
• Majority of AUM comprises of credit-tests customers with over 76% of loan accounts
contributed by customers have a CIBIL score of more than 700
• Average LTV is in the 40% range thereby safeguarding the franchise against fluctuations in
valuation of mortgaged properties.
• The company's operations are geographically well-diversified across operating locations,
with no state contributing more than 16% to AUM
Disbursements

The Company's lending operations continued to remain robust despite tough external
circumstances. While Ql FY22 continued to be muted across the industry due to impacts of the
second wave, growth picked up in the remaining quarters. Disbursements grew 63% YoY resulting
in 40% YoY growth in assets under management (AUM) despite lockdown led slowdown in the
first half of the fiscal. Housing loan disbursements grew 71% YoY; faster than disbursements for
the loan against property segment.
Branch Network

The Company follows a geography-by-geography contiguous lending model. After extensive
research, the Company has identified geographies that offer a strong opportunity to make an
impact, in line with its stated risk appetite. Over last 6 years, the Company has established a pan
India presence covering a sizable proportion of the mortgage opportunity in India. The Company
strives to establish well-diversified operations, as evident in its portfolio split where no state
accounts for more than 15-16% of AUM. Additionally, the Company has adopted a strategy of
co-locating select branches across the HFC and NBFC businesses to drive strong opex savings.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

15

In the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company launched 31 new locations, taking its total
footprint to 126 branches (consolidated) and 13 states/UTs namely Delhi NCR, Haryana, Uttar
Pradesh, Punjab, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh,
Telangana and Tamil Nadu. The Company's registered office is located in Mumbai, Maharashtra.
Spread on Loans

The average yield on loan assets during the year was 14.5% per annum. The average cost of
borrowing was 7.5% per annum as compared to 8.2% in the previous year. Accordingly, the
Company maintained a healthy spread of 7.0% on its loan assets.
Non-Performing Assets

The Company's strong approach to risk, portfolio management and collections has contributed
to asset quality being amongst the best. The Company posted a gross NPA of 1.14% of loan
assets as on March 31, 2022 as per the new regulatory norms. Net NPA in the year stood at 0.85%.
Capital Adequacy Ratio

By way of a notification dated March 4, 2019 the National Housing Bank (NHB) proposed an
increase in capital adequacy norms for HFCs from a minimum of 12% to 15% by March 2022.
Accordingly, HFCs are required to maintain a minimum capital adequacy ratio of 14% by March
2021 and 15% by March 2022.
The Company's capital adequacy ratio as of March 31, 2022 stood at 99.80%, comfortably higher
than the minimum requirement as stated by NHB.
Funding
Share Capital

During the year, the Company has issued new equity shares via preferential issue and also
under ESOP scheme. The Company's net worth, including accumulated reserves and surplus
stood at INR 2106 Crores as on March 31, 2022. Share Capital structure of the Company as on
March 31, 2022 is as follows:
(Amount in INR Lakh)
Authorised Capital:

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 100/- each

1,00,000.00

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital:

6,31,94,061 Equity Shares of INR 100/- each

63,194.06

Borrowings

The Company has a diversified lender mix, with participation from banks, financial institutions
and NHB. As on March 31, 2022, the Company had INR 1,318 Crores of debt on its balance sheet,
moderated by 13.7% from the previous year. Apart from equity fund raise, the Company
managed to successfully raise INR 1399 Crores (Sanction amount) in the financial year, from
leading private banks, public sector banks, financial institutions and NHB at a highly competitive
cost of 6.84%. In the year under review, the Company focused on reshaping liabilities by
repaying high-cost liabilities to the tune of INR 204 Crore. A combination of lower incremental
borrowings and retirement of high-cost borrowings resulted in a decline in cost of funds from
8.24% in FY21 to 7.46% in FY22.
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The Company's borrowing mix as on March 31, 2022 is detailed below. The Company has a high
contribution of low-cost and long-tenor NHB borrowings at 38%. Furthermore, in a bid to secure
a robust liability franchise, the Company has set up a strong pipeline of debt from notable PSU
lenders.
Borrowing contribution by instrument

48%

100%

38%

-

NHB

TL

Grand Total

13%

20%

15%

14%

NCO

Borrowing contribution by source

Public
Private
Sector Bank Sector Bank

Fl

38%

100%

NHB

Grand Total

14%
-

NCO

Liquidity and Cash Flow Management
The Company has always focussed on maintaining adequate liquidity, minimizing risk and
ensuring capital is deployed responsibly. Over the review period, the Company planned well and
consciously chose to undertake calibrated disbursal and thereby maintaining adequate
liquidity in the face of uncertain external conditions. Accordingly, the Company held liquidity of
INR 720 Crores (not including sanctioned but undrawn facilities) as on March 31, 2022.
Vastu HFC has historically maintained a prudent approach to liquidity and cash management.
The treasury team undertakes daily tracking of the Company's liquidity and cash flow position,
most of which is system driven. This activity is further complemented by regular stress tests and
scenario analysis accounting for idiosyncratic or market-wide stress. The Company regularly
makes adjustments and undertakes remedial measures to ensure its liquidity and solvency
position is not compromised under any situation.
Credit Rating
The Company's robust technology and analytics driven process, best-in-class asset quality,
strong capitalisation levels, prudent liquidity management and execution capability of the
leadership team has consistently garnered it credit upgrades between FY17 and FY22. Despite
the stress faced by the NBFC industry on account of Covid-19, Vastu was able to garner an
upgrade from three rating agencies, while having its ratings reaffirmed from one. The table
below summarizes the Credit Ratings assigned to the Company as on March 31, 2022:
Rating/outlook
Nature of Borrowing

Bank Loan Facility
Non-Convertible
Debentures
Short Term Debt

CRISIL Ratings

CRISIL A+/Stable
CRISIL A+/Stable

CARE Rating

CARE A+/ Positive

Brickwork Ratings

NA

ICRA

[ICRA]A+/Stable

BWR A+/Stable
[ICRA]Al+

Technology & Analytics
Since inception, the Company has dedicated itself to revolutionalize retail lending in India. The
Company has since proactively invested in building a state-of-the-art technology and analytics
stack in-house. This award-winning proprietary system Pulse is a digital real-time platform that
governs the entire loan process right from on-boarding to collection.Vastu HFC is among the first
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mortgage players to have achieved an entirely paperless process. Furthermore, all back-end
functions such as treasury, finance, compliance and human resource management are also
technology driven. Technology drives us, enabling lending speed, simplicity and robustness to
process.
In the year under review, the Company undertook a number of initiatives to further hone its
technology and analytics capabilities.
• Data-driven Cohort-based lending: Utilizing proprietary Al/ML scorecards and in-house
analytics to drive faster credit decisioning for customers
• Behavioral economics driven contextual models: Integrated into the predictive
scorecards and collections module, this will enable smarter risk management and
collections
• Risk Module Enhancements: Enhancing Early Warning Signals, Dedupe tools and mobile
dashboards
The Company also began its journey towards building Tech 2.0, driving innovations towards
simplicity, deeper analytics and greater productivity. The expected outcomes are improved TAT
for the customers, plug and play systems for scaling quickly and creating a fully integrated
ecosystem with dedication, operation and innovation excellence teams.
Human Resources
Vastu firmly believes that people are its most important asset. During the Covid-19 pandemic,
the health, safety & well-being of our employees & their families remained our top priority. As the
Covid risk subsided in FY-22 the focus was back on growing the business. Systematic steps were
undertaken to assist employees to return with assurance of safety and mindset of growth.
The Company has taken initiatives in the direction to develop and drive the culture of high
performance and meritocracy. There is a concentrated drive to hire and groom young talent
from local communities and colleges. Vastu's mission on creating a high-performance culture
has been further strengthened through areas like undertaking a Talent assessment model
(identification of critical competencies), nurturing talent through interventions such as
coaching, competency-based training programs and cross functional projects. Organization
design was aligned to meet the business imperatives, thus making it a go to market approach
with focus on high Net Interest Margin products, digital tools focusing on cost optimization and
leveraging the human capital with respect to the people structures respectively. Structures were
reviewed to make it more market responsive along with locations and branches calibrated to
ensure better reach and business presence. Productivity thresholds were driven through
structured interventions in focus markets and business segments.
Automation of HR through various technological interventions is underway, whereby some of the
key HR processes were digitized and made fully operational, supporting the fast pace of our
growing manpower and thus achieving an objective of improved employee experience, better
employee insight and moving towards a paperless environment.
There were 1,447 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2022.
Risk Management
Risk is an inextricable part of the Company's activities, and risk management is critical to its
success. As a financial intermediary, the Company is exposed to risks unique to its activities,
the environment in which it works, and the economy as a whole. The corporation has created
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and implemented comprehensive policies and procedures to analyze, monitor, and manage
risks throughout the organization. The risk management process is constantly improved and
adapted to new risk scenarios, and its adaptability is assessed for its suitability in the changing
risk landscape. Risk Management at Vastu has well defined and detailed group policies and
practices that have been approved by the Board and are supported by technology, analytics,
and decision science. An overview of key risks and mitigants are as follows:
Risk Type
Credit Risk

The possibility that the
borrowers will fail to
meet their payment
obligations on time

Collateral Risk

The inability to
decipher accurate
collateral value of titles
to the property

Market Risk

The inability to cope
with dislocations in the
market

Operational

Risk

Technology based

Loss from inadequate
internal processes,
people, systems or
external events
Liquidity Risk

Risk of liquidity
tightening due to
weakness in credit,
high inflation and
deficits

ALM Risk

This risk may arise from
the unexpected
increase in the cost of
funding on asset
portfolio at the
appropriate maturity
and the risk of being
unable to liquidate a
position in a timely
manner and at a
reasonable price.

Mitigant
• The Company's credit risk is governed by a board approved credit policy that details the
approval process and guidelines for monitoring and mitigating risk.
• The credit appraisal process is a structured and standardized credit approval process,
including customer selection criteria, comprehensive credit risk assessment and cash flow
analysis to ascertain the credit worthiness of a potential customer.
• The company has significant data science and analytics skills, which allow for continuous
and rigorous monitoring of past-due accounts as well as the identification of early warning
indications on the portfolio.
• Centralized underwriting team has been implemented in the Company for better and fast
processing of loans of the non-cash salaried customers and are handled on PAN India basis.
• The Company has developed machine-learning-driven scorecards that uses traditional
and alternative data sources to calculate default likelihood at the loan's commencement.
• The Company also has a dedicated in-house collections team that actively engages with
customers to ensure mutual resolution of stressed accounts.
• To limit property risk, the Company has put in place a dedicated in-house technical team
in addition to enrolled local service providers and credit bureaus.
• High value collaterals are valued both externally and internally, with the final value being
the least of the two. We also have maker and checker concept wherein every technical report
will be approved by an internal technical person who will check the authenticity of every
valuation provided.
• The assets financed by the company has a median LTV of 44%, which is adequate to
mitigate the collateral risks.
• A slew of rigorous board-approved policies that are benchmarked to best industry
standards lead the Company's market risk management.
• The Company undertakes frequent stress tests to assess the business's sensitivity to
external headwinds and implements relevant corrective and preventive steps to guarantee
business resilience.
• In the event of a market-related event disrupts business operations, the Company has a
business continuity plan in place.
• The Company's process and controls are highly consistent, standardized and all-important
operational processes have been made technologically enabled.
• Internal audit oversight examines these operations on a regular basis. As a risk mitigant,
this method has enabled transaction predictability.

• Even in the absence of inflows, the Company places a high priority on retaining adequate
cash to meet operating needs and corporate commitments for a long-term future. The
company maintains at least 15% of its outstanding assets under management (AUM) in
liquid assets comprising of liquid fixed deposits with banks and mutual fund units. The
company may hold excess liquidity over and above the above-mentioned limits based on
market conditions.
• The Company's treasury activities are totally system driven, which helps to standardize the
process. To maintain effective liquidity management, the company's cash flow and liquidity
situation are monitored on a daily basis.
• Positive flows across all buckets are ensured by prudent ALM practices. The Company uses
the stock approach to measure liquidity buffers as part of ALM, and quarterly reporting of
crucial ratios with threshold levels ensures proper liquidity planning. The Company regularly
tracks its ALM position and always maintains a positive position on an actuarial cumulative
basis.
• Effective simulation method is used by the Company to stress test the bucket-by-bucket
flows on a regular basis. In addition, to improve internal controls, an audit mechanism has
been established to guarantee that the above-mentioned steps are implemented
successfully.
• The company doesn't have any exposure to short term liabilities, reducing the risk of short
term liquidity challenges impact the ALM of the company.
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CyberRisk

Risk of a breach of
confidential and
proprietary data

• The Company has a strong governance structure in place to ensure effective security
management.
• The Company periodically tests all its IT infrastructure to identify and remedy security
issues, if any.

Risk Management Framework

The Risk Management Framework includes Product Policies, Standard Operating Procedure
Manuals, and Regulatory Policies on Risk Governance and Risk Reporting at the policy level.
These policies have been favourably received by the various teams. Risk management methods
have been thoroughly examined and reviewed at each Board meeting. Vastu Group has
created state of the art performance management dashboards which aid in the monitoring of
risk at the transaction, policy, and strategic levels for a comprehensive execution of the Risk
Management Framework. In terms of monitoring all stages of the individual loan and portfolio
life cycles, the capabilities are important. The Company has a Board appointed Risk
Management Committee and a Chief Risk Officer (CRO). Sujay Patil is the CRO of the Company
and is responsible for implementation, overseeing and coordination of the requirements
identified in the Risk Management Policy. As a prudent risk management practice a meeting of
the CRO with the Board/Risk Management Committee is organized on a quarterly basis.
Portfolio quality reports, Collection MIS, which monitors collection efficiency through several
vectors, Static pools, and numerous other analytics reports are reviewed by the management
team on an ongoing basis.
The Risk management framework adopted is enabled by the risk-oriented Company level
culture characterized by:
l. The rigour and discipline required in managing the portfolio and transactional risk are
embedded in the Vastu culture with a consensus that risk management is everyone's
responsibility.
2. Staff members across all verticals appreciate it and actively participate in ensuring that risk
management remains strong, even as the Company makes incremental strides in its
business growth.
3. An iterative process of identifying and evaluating risks, setting risk strategies, and monitoring
results are within the oversight by Senior Management & Board of Directors, via Risk
Management Committee.
Compliance

At Vastu HFC, we follow a policy of absolute compliance, regulatory or legal requirements, in
both letter and spirit. The Company places an overarching importance to ensure compliance
with all extant regulations and laws. The dedicated Compliance department strives to be at the
forefront of all regulatory changes and it works in close quarters with the Company's business
and operations teams to ensure absolute compliance with all requirements.
Subsidiaries

Vastu Finserve, a wholly owned subsidiary of Vastu HFC is a Non-Banking Financial Company
(NBFC). The Company received its NBFC license on April 22, 2019 and commenced its business in
September, 2019 and currently operates in the states of Maharashtra, Rajasthan and Madhya
Pradesh. Vastu Finserve currently provides vehicle loans and secured business loans to MSMEs.
As the company grows, we will offer other lending products to our existing customer base, as
appropriate.
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Execution will be underpinned on Vastu's differentiated delivery model which leverages
advanced technology and analytics to deliver speed, simplicity and best-in-class productivity.
Since initiation of the business, Pulse, our proprietary in-house technology solution has been
deployed to meet the operational needs of the NBFC.
Key financial and operational highlights of Vastu Finserve for the year ended March 31, 2022
are as follows:

• Asset Under Management (AUM): AUM stood at INR 283.95 Crore, growing from INR 146.37
Crore as on March 31, 2021.
• Disbursal: Total disbursal in the year stood at INR 215.66 Crore.
• Footprint: Currently operational out of 26 branches across the states of Maharashtra,
Rajasthan and Madhya Pradesh.
• Yields and spread: Attractive yields at 16.62% maintained despite the declining interest rate
environment resulting in healthy spreads of 9.45%.
• Asset Quality: Pristine asset quality with 0.83% NPA and 1.21% in Stage 2.
• Capitalisation: Total of INR 125 Crore has been infused till date, of which INR 25 Crore was
infused in FY22. Capital adequacy was recorded at 42.59%, well over regulatory norms.
• Borrowing and Leverage: Ending gross debt position stood at INR 230.37 Crore, translating to
a leverage ratio of l.86x. Key sources of borrowings included term loans from banks and NCDs
with an average cost of borrowing of 8.53%.
Company Outlook

Vastu's commitment, disciplined execution, technology and analytics backed infrastructure and
robust risk fundamentals has historically enabled the company to tide through difficult
economic circumstances. Despite the challenges posed by the global pandemic, the Company
has continued to post strong performance which is a testament to the robustness of the
business model. Key aspects that lent resilience to the franchise are as follows:
• The Company's portfolio is 100% retail and highly granular with an average ticket size of INR 12
lakhs.
• The Company focuses on the emergent low and middle-income groups (having an annual
household income of INR 3 to 18 Lakhs), a segment that shows significantly higher resilience
to income shocks in comparison to economically weaker sections (having annual household
income under INR 3 lakhs)
• The Company's exposure to under construction builder-led projects is minimal, with over 90%
of the book being backed by completed self-occupied residential properties
• The company maintains low loan-to-value ratios in the 40% range, ensuring adequate
margin recovery in case of any changes to the valuation of the collateral in the future
• The Company has a high reliance on technology and paperless workflows which allows it to
deliver services remotely with minimal need for in-person interactions, which is the need of
the hour
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KEY PERFORMANCE

HIGHLIGHTS
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TRIBAL HEALTHCARE PROJECT IN
COLLABORATION WITH SUHRID FOUNDATION
� Tribal health is considered a very crucial way to understand the living pattern of the
indigenous people. Tribal health is in bad shape and conditions in the present world. A host
of infectious and communicable diseases are still widespread among the tribal
population.
� Vastu Housing Finance, in collaboration with Suhrid Foundation, has set up a primary
healthcare medical centre in the Khandegar district, Maharashtra with a population of
1000+ tribal residents. This medical centre will help the population of around 6 to 7 hamlets
which will cater to tribals.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• The primary healthcare centre will cater to approximately 10 villages around Palghar
district, Maharashtra.
• Around 90+ hamlets, 3000+ families & 18000+ individuals in the tribal area will be served to
a better healthcare services.
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
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RURAL HEALTH & SKILL DEVELOPMENT IN
COLLABORATION WITH SHREE RAMAKRISHNA AROGVA SANSTHAN
� Trimbakeshwar and adjacent tribal villages at Nashik district face challenges in lack of
awareness about health, poor health conditions, child and mother malnutrition, youth
training and employment.
� In collaboration with Shree Ramakrishna Arogya Sansthan, Vastu Housing Finance
conducted
• A medical camp in the village
• Program on women's hygiene
• Program on malnutrition and prenatal care
• Skill development and employment program and
• Books distribution for kids
In a remote tribal village with a population of 2000+ near Trimbakeshwar, Nashik

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
� Prenatal care for pregnant women and children suffering from malnutrition
• 2000+ pregnant women and children were given multivitamins and were saved from
malnutrition.
• It helped lower infant mortality rate.
� Entrepreneurship and Job Placement opportunities were provided to 1000+
beneficiaries.
• The youth is now able to provide a better living to their family.
• Skill training has helped improve employment in rural areas.
• It has helped in reducing poverty and provide livelihood opportunities.
� Healthcare
• Through our medical camp we provided free medical advice and checkup to the villagers.
• Approximately 12000+ villagers benefited from the medical camp.
• Seeing the doctor early before a small health problem turns serious is very important for
the less privileged tribal population.

Mother
Child Care J
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(A) ECONOMICALLY WEAK AND UNDERPRIVILEGED KIDS' WELFARE
PROJECT IN COLLABORATION WITH AKSHAYA PATRA
� A lot of kids opt out of school due to hunger and do not complete their education as their
parents are unable to afford meals and are pushed to child labor.
� Vastu Housing Finance, in collaboration with Akshaya Patra, organized and distributed
Happiness kit boxes to 500+ kids in Siddanahosahalli School, Bangalore. Each Happiness kit
is packed with nutritious food items, immunity boosters, hygiene kit, and learning
materials. We also provided with necessary kitchen equipments for preparing Mid-day
Meals.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• 3500+ children's were distributed happiness kits.
• It will help in improving the nutritional status of children in Government and Government
aided schools.
• It will help encourage needy children, belonging to disadvantaged sections, to attend
school more regularly and help them concentrate on classroom activities.
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(B) ECONOMICALLY WEAK AND UNDERPRIVILEGED KIDS' WELFARE
PROJECT IN COLLABORATION WITH NAVA SAWERA
� Kids run away from their home because of violence or abuse, others have sadly been
separated from their parents or are exploited as child laborers. They come in contact with
Open Home Shelters like Noya Sawera through legal establishments.
� Vastu Housing Finance, aims at providing an Open Shelter Home which is a place to take
refuge or a temporary arrangement if a child is in an urgent need or emergency who are
vulnerable or homeless.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• We provided aid to almost 500+ destitute children to become self-sufficient by imparting
them with training, education, and jobs.
• We helped in providing the basic needs of children: food, clothing, shelter, basic education,
medical etc.
• We also provided them basic computer education and other various technical courses
which will help them to confidently move out in the society and become self-reliant.

ANIMAL WELFARE PROJECT IN
COLLABORATION WITH CARE AND CUPA
� On an average the Trauma centre at CARE and CUPA, receives 500 - 1000 cases of dogs,
cats, large animals in need of medical aid every month.
� Many of them require complicated surgeries like amputations, tumor removal, orthopedic
intervention, implants etc.For this they need continuous supply of medicines, injections and
vaccines every month.
� Vastu Housing Finance has been working persistently towards the welfare of animals with
the aim of providing timely medical aid to injured and ill animals of the street.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• Improve the condition of the injured, abused and abandoned street animals of Bangalore
city.
• Animals like injured, handicapped or abandoned cows, buffaloes, bulls, horses and
donkeys are treated and given them a place to live for the rest of their life in peace.
• Uninterrupted supply of essential food like essential grains and hay for feeding large
Animals at the Kengeri Large Animal Rehabilitation Centre, is provided.
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SPECIALLY ABLED SOCIETY WELFARE IN
COLLABORATION WITH DEAF WOMEN
� It is an equitable step towards building a society that creates equal opportunities for
education of girls and skill development of young women.
� Along with ALL India Foundation - Deaf Women we aim to improve lives of deaf girls and
young women, by supporting their learning and skilling journey, thereby creating a path for
them to improve their lives, uplift their communities, positively influence culture and the
world.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• We impacted almost 2000+ deaf women across India by providing them education.
• We also help them to get married and find a right life partner and to settle them in their
life.
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RURAL DRINKING WATER FACILITY
� Rural villagers have insufficient access to purified drinking water due to impacts of low
income, technical solutions, community internal management, water contamination from
agricultural chemicals, industries, and waste disposal.
� Vastu Housing Finance aims at setting up Water ATMs in common places to provide
filtered and clean water access to villagers.

IMPACT OF THE PROJECT
• Access to clean and safe drinking water in rural areas.
• The Water ATM will serve to more than 8000+ visitors and residents and provide them with
clean and hygienic drinking water to the villagers.
• It will help in reducing any waterborne disease in the tribal area.
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Banking Frontier, DNA Distinguished NBFC Awards - 2021

>
>
>

Best Leadership Development Initiative Award
Best Corporate Ethics Initiative Award
Best Women Customer Engagement Initiative Award

Golden Star Awards - A National Event

>

Best Housing Finance Company
Of The Year

ASSOCHAM, National E-Summit & Awards
banking & Financial Lending Companies

>

Digital Lending - Vastu Housing Finance

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

41

3rd Annual BFSI Technology
Excellence Awards 2022

>

Chief Technology Officer of the Year

Business Tycoon Awards BFSI - 2022

> Best Housing Finance Company of the year

Most Admired BFSI Professional World BFSI Congress & Awards - 2022

>

Mr. Sandeep Menon
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� COVID-19 advisory in-place and regularly communicated to employees to ensure safety of
our team members
� COVID-19 Vaccination Drive organized for employees and their family members across
multiple locations.
� Virtual Yoga session organized for Pan India employees on the occasion of International
Yoga day to focus on employee health
� Virtual quiz for Pan India Employees, branch decoration contest and drawing contest for
children of our employees was conducted to celebrate the occasion of Independence day
� Annual Townhall and regular Rewards & Recognition events were hosted from time to time to
recognize and motivate the employees for their contribution
� Major Festival Celebrations
• Navratri Celebration
• Diwali Celebration
• Holi Celebration
• Men's Day Celebration
• Christmas Celebration
� Republic Day celebrated
� Foundation Day celebrated to mark
the completion of 6 years of Vastu's
foundation
� International Offsite
Phuket, Thailand

hosted

at

� Women's day was celebrated at
Vastu by hosting a webinar on
health tips, grooming session, lunch
and Amazon gift vouchers for
women employees.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Ms. Renuka Ramnath

Ms. Shyamala Gopinath

Mr. Vijay Kumar

Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna

Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy

Mr. Sudhir Variyar

Mr. John Tyler Day

Mr. Sandeep Menon

Chairperson & Non-Executive
Nominee Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Non-Executive
Nominee Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Nominee
Director

Managing
Director

DETAILS OF COMMITTEES
Nomination & Remuneration
Committee

Audit Committee

Risk Management
Committee

,. Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna - Chairman

,. Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Chairman

,. Mr. Sandeep Menon- Chairman

,. Mr. Vijay Kumar - Member

,. Mr. Vijay Kumar - Member

,. Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Member

,. Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy - Member

,. Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna - Member

,. Mr.Mohd. Shakil Khan- Member
,. Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna- Member

Asset Liability Committee

CSR Committee
,. Mr. Sandeep Menon - Chairman

,. Mr. Sandeep Menon - Chairman

,. Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Member

,. Mr. Sujay Patil - Member

,. Mr. Vijay Kumar - Member

,. Mr. Sujay Patil- Member
,. Mr. Rohith Balakrishnan - Member
,. Mr. Udit Kariwala- Member

,. Mr. Rohith Balakrishnan - Member
,. Mr. Udit Kariwala - Member
,. Mr. Satish Nair - Member

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Mahadevan Iyer
(till 28th January 2022)

Mr. Udit Kariwala

(with effect from 29th January 2022)

COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Sunny Prem Parikh

REGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICE ADDRESS

Unit 203 & 204, 2nd Floor, A Wing, Navbharat Estate,
Zakaria Bunder Road, Sewri (West), Mumbai - 400 015
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BANKS

NATIONAL
HOUSING BANK

STATE BANK OF
INDIA

KOTAK
MAHINDRA BANK

HDFC
BANK

IDBI BANK
ICICI

YES
BANK

IDBI
BANK

CATHOLIC
SYRIAN BANK

FEDERAL
BANK

IDFC FIRST
BANK

BANK

UJJ!Y1!!
DCB
BANK

UJJIVAN SMALL
FINANCE BANK

-a'm,3mJ>�
Bank of Maharashtra

INDIAN BANK

(Formerly Known as
Allahabad Bank)

AU SMALL
FINANCE BANK

BANK OF
MAHARASHTRA

BANK OF
INDIA

PUNJAB
NATIONAL BANK

(All logos used in this report are the property of their respective copyright
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STATUTORY AUDITORS
TR Chadha & Co, LLP, Chartered Accountants.
(till 3rd November 2021)

I

II

M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co
(with effect from 3rd November 2021)

INTERNAL AUDITORS
Khimji Kunverji & Co, LLP,
Chartered Accountants

I

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE
Milestone Trusteeship Services Private Limited
� CoWrks Worli, PS56, 3rd Floor, Birla Centurion,
Century Mills Compound, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030.
(),,+91 22 6288 6119/6120

;www.milestonetrustee.in

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
Bigshare Services Private Limited (Till 23rd December, 2021)
� Office No S6-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093

Link lntime India Private Limited (w.e.f. 23rd December, 2021)
� 247 Park, C-101, 1st Floor, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083
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Ms. Renuka Ramnath joined the Company in July 2017 as
a Director and became the Chairperson & Nominee
Director of the Company. She is also the Founder,
Managing Director & CEO of Multiples Alternate Asset
Management Private Limited ("Multiples").

MS. RENUKA RAMNATH

Chairperson & Nominee Director

Renuka brings on board her deep experience of raising,
investing and returning third party capital across several
economic cycles. She looks to build Multiples as a
platform to channelize long-term capital, to create
valuable enterprises and successful entrepreneurs. She
draws motivation from the fact that supporting
entrepreneurs to build sustainable businesses has the
potential to generate employment, to create ripple
effects in the Indian economy and to facilitate the
greater process of nation building.

She has spent over three decades in the Indian financial services sector across private equity,
investment banking and structured finance. As one of the early private equity investors in India,
she played a pivotal role in shaping the market both in terms of leading pioneering investments
such as buy-outs as well as opening new pockets of capital for investment in Indian private
equity. In her last role as the MD & CEO of ICICI Venture for close to a decade, she has contributed
in many ways to the evolution of that firm to one of the largest private equity funds in India.
Renuka holds a Bachelor's degree in Engineering from VJTI, University of Mumbai and an MBA
from the University of Mumbai. She has also completed the AMP from the Harvard Business
School.

MR. NATRAJAN RAMKRISHNA
Independent Director

Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna, Independent Director at Vastu,
is a qualified chartered accountant and a fellow member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India with
over 44 years of association across various professional
services firms. Over his extensive tenure, to name a few
Mr. Natrajan held key positions such as the Country Head
of Audit at KPMG and RSM in addition to partner positions
at EV and PwC.
For most part of his association and by virtue of his
position he was involved with promoters and founders in
shaping the broader and long-term vision of the various
organizations.

He works with certain companies as a financial consultant. He was also associated with iconic
companies such as Infosys, Wipro and Dr. Reddy's Lab as Engagement Partner and by virtue of
which, he possesses deep insight into and understanding about the working of Boards, Audit
Committees, their roles, responsibilities in evolving and implementing strategy, culture, branding
and in setting the tone at the top through the communication on policies and procedures of the
organization. He has an expert knowledge of the organization's business structure, policies and
processes, risk management and governance structures.
Mr. Natrajan was a part of the Accounting Standards Board of the ICAI. He has been speaking at
public forums on matters of importance to the profession, lecturing on Management Accounting
and Taxation at some of the leading institutions offering post graduate courses in Management
Studies (and all affiliated to the Mumbai University).
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Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy, Non-Executive Independent
Director at Vastu, has over 37 years of experience in the
Banking sector. He is the former Chairman and Managing
Director of Andhra Bank, an Executive Director of Union
Bank of India and a Chief Executive at Bank of India, New
York.

MR. RAJASEKHARA REDDY
Independent Director

He worked on several committees of RBI and Indian Banks
Association. He has varied exposure in Rural and small &
medium enterprises lending, NRI business, foreign
exchange, and cross-country products.

He is a Strong man-manager, and team builder with a firm belief that the leader should be a role
model, and his actions should always be transparent, consistent, and predictable. He is presently
on the board of several companies and also advises many companies on finance and
management.
Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy is a Certified Associate of the Indian Institute of Bankers and holds a
Master degree in science from the University of Agricultural Sciences.
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Mr. John Tyler Day is appointed on the Board of Vastu on
2nd November, 2021.

MR. JOHN TYLER DAY
Nominee Director

Mr. Day is a Partner and member of the Investment
Committee
at
Creation
Investments
Capital
Management. Since joining the firm in 2011, he has been
instrumental in the deployment of the funds managed by
the firm and has played a key role in the deal generation,
due diligence, deal structuring, and negotiation of
transactions in India. Mr. Day currently serves on the
board of directors of seven Indian portfolio companies Vivriti Capital, Vivriti Asset Management, CredAvenue,
OFB Tech (OfBusiness), Schan Lal Commodity
Management, Kissandhan Agri Financial Services and
North End Foods Private Limited. In addition, he serves as
an Observer on the board of Progcap.

Through his role, Mr. Day has evaluated numerous NBFCs, MFls, HFCs, banks, fintech and other
financial services companies in India catering to underserved segments of the economy.
Prior to joining the Fund Manager, Mr. Day served as a technical advisor to the microfinance
institution Five Talents Uganda and was based out of Kampala, Uganda. Mr. Day began his career
as part of the mergers and acquisitions group at the investment banking firm Houlihan Lokey
where he focused on mergers and acquisitions advisory and private placements of debt and
equity.
Mr. Day is a graduate of the Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern University, where he
received a Master of Business Administration degree in Strategy. He also received his Bachelor of
Business Administration degree in Finance from the Mccombs School of Business at the
University of Texas at Austin.

BOARD'S REPORT
Dear Members,
Your Company, Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited (the 'Company') is a Housing
Finance Company registered with the National Housing Bank ("NHB") which is engaged in the
principal business of financing of acquisition or construction of houses that includes the
development of plots of land for the construction of new houses and redevelopment, expansion
and extension of existing houses. Your Company is regulated by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI").
Your Directors are pleased to present the Eighteenth Annual Report on the business and
operational performance of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements and
the Report of the Auditors for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
1. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
The financial performance of your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, is
summarized below:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Standalone

Consolidated

W1.P1i!MW1.P1·111W1.P1i!MW1.P1·111
48,216.23
35,195.04
52,264.69
36,177.79

Particulars
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

243.29

Total Revenue

118.22

26.42

48,459.52

35,313.26

52,264.69

36,204.21

Profit before Finance Costs, Depreciation and Taxation

35,701.15

26,459.08

37,492.49

26,217.54

Less: Finance Costs

12,557.83

12,800.13

13,733.16

13,026.49

432.55

336.00

524.12

400.27

22,710.77

13,322.96

23,235.21

12,790.78

Less: Depreciation and amortization expenses
Profit Before Tax
Less: Tax expense
Profit After Tax

5,082.61

3,296.42

5,062.38

3,238.01

17,628.16

10,026.53

18,172.83

9,552.77

2. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:
Particulars
Number of branches
Number of borrowers (New Loans Disbursed )
Number of Borrowers (Loans)
Number of Borrowers (customers)
Amount Sanctioned (INR in Lakh)
Amount disbursed (INR in Lakh)
Amount outstanding (INR in Lakh)

Standalone

M1.P1i!MM1.P1·11M

Consolidated
2021-22

M1.P1·11M

100

75

126

12,156

7,973

18,133

12,047

101

30,094

21,786

39,477

25,827

26,441

19,415

35,677

23,446

1,62,289.08

1,00,212.92

1,83,887.67

1,15,561.03

1,54,770.83

95,093.54

176,337.22

1,10,342.13

3,37,165.25

2,41,268.69

3,65,559.76

2,55,907.25

3. BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

(a) Revenue from operations:

Your Company's standalone revenue from operations for the current financial year is INR
48,216.23 Lakh as compared to INR 35,195.04 Lakh in the previous financial year.

(b) Profit Before Tax:

Your Company's standalone profit before tax for the current financial year is INR 22,710.77 Lakh as
compared to INR 13,322.96 Lakh in the previous financial year.

(c) Profit after Tax:

Your Company's standalone profit after tax for the current financial year is INR 17,628.16 Lakh as
compared to INR 10,026.53 Lakh in the previous financial year.
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4. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALVSIS REPORT:

The report on Management Discussion and Analysis for the financial year under review, as
stipulated under the Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 issued by the RBI on 17th February, 2021 and as
updated from time to time (the 'Master Direction'), forms part of this Annual Report.
5. MAJOR DEVELOPMENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

a. With the object of creating brand name of your Company and creating public image, the
Company had applied for Trademark registration for Logo to the Trademark Registry and the
same has been registered in the name of the Company.
b. The Company also wishes to announce that it had raised INR 925.00 Crore from the following
investors:
i. Creation Investments India IV, LLC managed by Creation Investments Capital Management,
LLC;
ii. Norwest Capital, LLC;
iii. llFL India Private Equity Fund acting through its investment manager IIFL Asset Management
Limited; and
iv. llFL Special Opportunities Fund - Series 7 acting through its investment manager IIFL Asset
Management Limited.
c. The Company welcomed Mr. John Tyler Day on its Board as a Nominee Director of Creation
Investments India IV LLC. Mr. Day is a graduate of the Kellogg School of Management at
Northwestern University, where he has received a Master of Business Administration degree in
Strategy. He also has received his Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Finance from
the Mccombs School of Business at the University of Texas at Austin.
6. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS):

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards ('IND AS') and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with rules made thereunder and as amended from
time to time for preparation of its financial statements.
7. LOAN ASSETS

Assets Under Management

As of 31st March, 2022, Assets Under Management (AUM) stood at INR 3,371.65 Crore (including an
assignment of INR 432.01 Crore) as against INR 2,412.69 Crore (including an assignment of INR
203.04 Crore) the previous financial year, representing a growth of 40% over previous financial
year. The Company's loan assets showed robust risk fundamentals, whereby:
• 100% of the loan book comprises granular retail loans, having an average ticket size of INR 12.23
Lakh. The Company has no exposure to any wholesale corporate or builder loans.
• Almost all housing units are residential and occupied by the borrower.
• Majority property units are independent houses and are complete, minimizing risk from
exposure to under-construction projects.
• The Company's operations are geographically well-diversified across operating locations,
with none of the states contributing more than 16% to the AUM.
Spread on Loans

The average yield on loan assets during the financial year was 14.8% per annum. The average
cost of borrowing was 7.5% per annum as compared to 8.2% in the previous financial year.
Accordingly, the Company has maintained a healthy spread of 7.3% on its loan assets.
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8. ASSET QUALITY
The Company's strong approach to risk, portfolio management and collections have contributed
to best-in-class asset quality metrics. The Company posted a gross NPA 1.14% of loan assets as on
31st March, 2022. The Net NPA stood at 0.85% as at 31st March, 2022.
9. BORROWINGS
The Company has a diversified lender mix, with participation from banks, financial institutions and
NHB. As on 31st March, 2022, the Company had INR 1,318.17 Crores of debt on its balance sheet,
moderated by 13.7% from the previous financial year. Apart from equity fund raise, the Company
managed to successfully raise INR 1,399 Crores (sanction amount) during the financial year (FY),
from leading private banks, public sector banks, financial institutions and NHB. The Company's cost
of funds also declined from 8.24% in FY21 to 7.46 % in FY22.
The Company's borrowing mix as on 31st March, 2022, is detailed below:

a. Non-Convertible Debentures
As on 31st March, 2022, the Company's outstanding Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) stood at
INR 180 Crores, as compared to INR 333.85 Crores as on 31st March, 2021.

•

•

During the financial year under review, your Company has redeemed following NCDs:
Date of
redemption

TypeofNCDs

1.

22-05-2021

Secured, Redeemable, Rated, Non
convertible Debentures

2.

26-12-2021

3.

Face Value
(per NCD in Rs.)

ISIN

2,500

1,00,000/-

INE459T07017

Secured, Rated, Redeemable, Listed
Non-Convertible Debentures

250

10,00,000/-

INE459T07140

24-01-2022

Secured, Rated, Redeemable, Listed
Non-Convertible Debentures

500

10,00,000/-

INE459T07157

4.

18-03-2022

Secured, Rated, Redeemable, Listed
Non-Convertible Debentures

500

10,00,000/-

INE459T07181

5.

30_03_2022

Secured, Rated, Redeemable, Listed
Non-Convertible Debentures

250

10,00,000/-

INE459T07199

Your Company is in compliance with the provisions of Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial
Company -Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and the Companies Act,
2013 as amended from to time, SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulation,
2021 and other laws to the extant applicable to the Company. The Company has been regular in
making the payment of principal and/or interest amount due on NCDs on the respective due dates.
As at 31st March, 2022, there were no NCDs or principal or interest thereon, remaining unclaimed or
unpaid.
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b. Refinance from National Housing Bank (NHB)

During the financial year under review, your Company has been granted refinance sanction
amounting to INR 300 Crores each by National Housing Bank ("NHB') under the NHB's refinancing
schemes and INR 179 Crores under Special Refinance Facility 2021 for Housing Finance Companies.
The Outstanding borrowings from NHB as at 31st March, 2022, was INR 508.09 Crores.

c. Borrowing from Bank/Fis:

During the financial year under review, your Company has been sanctioned term loans amount
ing to INR 920 Crores from banks and financial institutions. The outstanding borrowings from
banks and financial institutions as at 31st March, 2022 was INR 634.20 Crores.
Credit Ratings

During the financial year under review, Credit Ratings assigned to the Company are as under:
Nature of Borrowing

ICRA

CARE

CARE A; Positive

Long Term Bank Loans
Short Term Instrument

[ICRA] Al+

During the financial year under review, Credit Ratings are upgraded by the Credit Rating Agencies
are as under:
Nature of Borrowing

CRISIL Ratings

Bank Loan Facility
Non-Convertible Debentures

CRISIL A+/Stable
CRISIL A+/Stable

Brickwork
Ratings

ICRA

CARE

[ICRA] A+/Stable

CARE A+/Positive

BWR A+/Stable

**Ratings from Brickwork Ratings for Bank Loan Facility were withdrawn on 02nd June, 2021 as
the facilities remained unused and unutilized.
Key Rating Commentaries from Rating Agencies:
CRISIL A+ STABLE

Excerpts from rating rationale published 31st December, 2021 - The rating action factors in the
strengthening of the capital base through the fund raise of USD 200 million of which primary
equity infusion of USD 125 million (Rs 925 crore) in October 2021 and September 2021 from
marquee investors, better-than-industry asset quality metrics, comfortable earnings profile and
improved resource profile with demonstrated ability of raising funds at competitive interest rates.
These strengths are partially offset by the company's small scale of operations. While assets
under management (AUM) remain small in the mortgage finance industry, the company remains
a sizeable player in the overall pure-play affordable housing industry. Sandeep Menon, founder
along with Sujay Patil, shareholders and senior management have extensive experience and
strong track record in building, successfully scaling up, and running retail finance businesses
across asset classes. Their longstanding presence should help build a strong asset base, and
their institutional relationships should continue to help raise resources through diverse routes. The
management is also well-versed in using advanced technology platforms to improve sourcing,
credit underwriting and client-servicing abilities.
Complete report available at www.crisil.com
ICRA 'Al+' STABLE/ A+ STABLE

Excerpts from rating rationale published on September 30, 2021 -The rating action factors in the
steady growth in Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited's (VHFCL) assets under
management (AUM), and its comfortable asset quality metrices. Further, the rating action takes
into consideration the expected increase in its net-worth base as VHFCL is expected to raise
equity
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during the year. Further, the rating continues to take support from its strong investor profile with
demonstrated capital commitment, its comfortable capitalisation profile, ability to raise capital
ahead of time, experienced senior management, and strong liquidity position. The rating
continues to draw comfort from VHFCL's ability to raise longer-tenor borrowings, with a relatively
well-diversified borrowing profile, at competitive rates. ICRA notes that the company's portfolio
remains granular with nil exposure to the wholesale segment and it enjoys healthy geographical
diversification with a focus on self-occupied residential properties. Through most of VHFCL's
borrowers comprise the self-employed segment, however, the comfort is drawn from the fact that
around 73% of its customers are with 700+ bureau score and new to credit customers are only 14%.
VHFCL's borrower profile mainly comprises mid-income self-employed professionals (-80% of
portfolio as on June 30, 2021), who could be vulnerable to economic cycles and the shocks
associated with the same. Further, the proportion of LAP remains relatively high at around 41% of
the AUM as on June 30, 2021. ICRA notes that there has been some increase in disbursements in
the LAP segment in FY2021, though the management plans to bring the proportion of the LAP book
to around 30% of AUM in the near to medium term.
VHFCL has built a strong technology and analytics platform, which supports faster turnaround
times, enhances credit appraisal, ensures strong monitoring and improves client servicing. It has
laid down prudent underwriting practices, including repeated discussions with the borrower,
reference checks, cash flow analysis and visits to the workplace to establish income, expenses
and debt repayment capacity in the absence of formal income proof or tax returns. The
technology platform ensures central portfolio tracking and monitoring systems. Supported by
strong underwriting and data analytics, the company reported GNPA at 0.96% as on June 30, 2021
vis-a-vis 0.45% as on March 31, 2021 (0.34% as on March 31, 2020).
Complete report available at www.icra.in
Brickwork Ratings BWR 'A+' STABLE
Excerpts from rating rationale published on June 02, 2021 - The rating affirmation is mainly driven
by the strong capitalization of the company, healthy loan portfolio growth, comfortable asset
quality, healthy profitability and strong support from the majority shareholder. The rating
continues to factor in VHFCL's professional and experienced management team, comfortable
resource mix and strong digital-technology-based credit and risk management systems and
processes.

VHFCL has strong digital-technology-based credit and risk management systems and
processes. The company leverages its technology platform to strengthen credit appraisal
processes, ensure strong collection and risk monitoring through risk analytics and data science.
Complete report available at www.brickworkratings.com
CARE RA TINGS LIMITED CARE A+ Positive
Excerpts from rating rationale published on January 07, 2022. The revision in rating assigned to the
long-term bank facilities of Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited (VHFCL) is on account of
infusion of sizeable equity capital in the current financial year which has nearly doubled the
tangible net worth of the company along with the stable asset quality parameters amidst the
Covid-19 pandemic and comfortable earnings profile. The equity raise enables VHFCL to grow its
loan book to reach good scale over the medium term as well as improves the ability to absorb
any unforeseen stress in asset quality in the near term considering the possibility of a third wave
of Covid-19. The company is a home loan provider focused on low-mid income self-employed
customers borrowing against self-occupied and Self-owned property. Majority of its customers
have high bureau score (73.5% of the portfolio having 700+ score for HL and LAP) and the loan
portfolio remains granular and geographically spread across the country. Further, it has a strong
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and experienced senior management team with a proven track record of execution. The
company since inception has a dedicated in-house tech and data science team and has
developed PULSE, a digital platform for customer on boarding, underwriting, customer service and
internal operations. The company uses data science and analytics to help the business and credit
teams with origination and underwriting decisions, this has helped the company to maintain
robust asset quality parameters.
Complete report available at www.careedge.in
10. DEBENTURET RUSTE�

Milestone Trusteeship Services Private Limited having its registered office at Co Works Worli, PS 56,
3rd Floor, Birla Centurion, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030 (Tel: 022-62886119)
are acting as Debenture Trustee for NCDs issued by your Company on private placement basis.
11. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

During the financial year under review, the Company w.e.f 23rd December, 2021 had changed its
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA), by appointing Link Intime India Private Limited having its
registered office at 247 Park, C 101, 1st Floor, L B S Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083.
Bigshare Services Private Limited having its registered office at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marci, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 059 ceased to be RTA of
the Company w.e.f BOD of 23rd December, 2021.
12. AWARD AND RECOGNITION

Vastu Housing Finance has won the "Best Leadership Development Initiative Award", "Best
Corporate Ethics Initiative Award", and "Best Women Customer Engagement Initiative Award" at
the event held by "Banking Frontier, DNA - Distinguished NBFC Awards". Vastu has also won the
"Best Housing Finance Company of the Year Award" at "Golden Star Awards - A National Event"
and at "Business Tycoon Awards BFSI - 2022". For its technology-based lending Vastu has won the
"Best Digital Lending Award" at ASSOCHAM, National E-Summit & Awards banking & Financial
Lending Companies, and "Chief Technology Officer of the Year" at "3rd Annual BFSI Technology
Excellence Awards 2022". Vastu has received these awards for its stellar performance and
effectiveness of digital initiatives to serve its customers.
Mr. Sandeep Menon has received the "Most Admired BFSI Professional - World BFSI Congress &
Awards - 2022" for his strategic perspective, future orientation and for building a "Culture of
Excellence".
13. COVID-19:

The financial year bygone was dominated by continued effect of COVID-19 pandemic. Though we
had witnessed significant improvement in the economy in H2FY21 the second wave of the
pandemic in HlFY22 had a severe and crimpling impact on the economy.
Your Company continued to be resilient and invested in people, process improvements and
technology. Your company opened 25 new branches and attracted over 515 new talents on
board, invested in technology and people. The company's ability on technology and data science
helped during the challenging times to navigate through the crisis by providing information and
analytics to pre-empt risks. With a dedicated team of employees and robust data analytics, the
company continues to achieve superior asset quality which is one the best in the industry. Vastu
HFC, with its committed and performance-oriented teams, strong liquidity position,
award-winning technological platform, and robust process is well-poised to take on the
challenges Like COVID-19 and remain stronger and resilient in the years to come.
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14. Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021

Your Company is in Compliance with the Master Directions - Non-Banking Financial Company Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and as updated from time to time.
15. DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve resources for better growth opportunity, your Directors has not
recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
16. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the financial year under review, your Company has transfer INR 4,542.15 Lakh to the
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of National Housing Bank (NHB) Act, 1987, out of the amount
available for appropriation.
17. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There was no revision in the Financial Statements of the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
18. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES & NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

In compliance with the notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated September 10,
2018 and Rule 9A of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Third Amendment Rules,
2018, the entire securities of the Company is in dematerialized form.
19. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

In the financial year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the
Company.
20. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR & THE DATE OF REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your
Company, which have occurred between 31st March, 2022 and date of this Board's Report.
21. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year under review, following key events took place which resulted in the
increase in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company:
1. Approval for Allotment of equity shares to the new investors on Preferential basis:

The Company had allotted 1,08,74,675 (One Crore Eight Lakh Seventy-Four Thousand Six Hundred
and Seventy Five only) equity shares having a face value of Rs. 100/- (Rupees One Hundred only)
each (Face value per share) at a premium of Rs. 750.60/- (Rupees Seven Hundred Fifty and Sixty
Poise only) aggregating to Rs. 850.60/- (Rupees Eight Hundred Fifty and Sixty Poise only) on a
partly paid basis on 30th September, 2021.
Subsequently, upon receipt of the first and final call money, the said shares were converted into
fully paid-up equity shares by the Company.
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2. Allotment of Equity Shares under ESOP Scheme:

The Company had allotted 4,73,859 (Four Lakh Seventy-Three Thousand Eight Hundred and
Fifty-Nine) Equity Shares of face value at INR 100/- (Indian Rupees Hundred Only) each at the
exercise price of INR 100/- (Indian Rupees Hundred Only) each to the option grantee(s) having
exercised their Options and remitted the application money as per the exercise price stated
above.
As at 31st March, 2022, the equity shares capital of your Company stood at INR 6,31,94,06,100
divided into 6,31,94,061 equity shares of INR 100/- each.
Share Capital structure of your Company as on 31st March, 2022, is as follows:
Authorised Capital:

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 100/- each
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital:
6,31,94,061 Equity Shares of INR 100/- each

(Amount in INR Lakh)

1,00,000.00
63,194.06

During the financial year under review, there was transfer of 59,95,767 (Fifty Nine Lakhs Ninety Five
Thousand Seven Hundred and Sixty Seven) Equity Shares of face value INR 100/- each of the
Company in demat mode, pursuant to Share Purchase Agreement dated 20th October, 2021
executed by and between (1) the Company, (2) the New Investors i.e. Norwest Capital, LLC,
Creation Investments India IV, LLC, IIFL Special Opportunities Fund - Series 7, (3) Plenty Private
Equity Fund I Limited, (4) Multiples Private Equity Fund II LLP, (5) Plenty Cl I Fund Limited, (6) Mr.
Sandeep Menon, and (7) eligible existing shareholders of the Company.
The Company has neither issued sweat equity shares nor equity shares with differential rights as
on 31st March, 2022.
None of the Directors of the Company hold convertible instruments in the Company.
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR):

As on 31st March, 2022, your Company's total CAR, calculated in line with NHB regulations, stood at
99.80% well above the regulatory minimum of 15%. Of this, Tier I CAR was 98.88%.
22. DETAILS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

Pursuant to Section 2(46) of the Companies Act, 2013, Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited is the
Holding Company of the Company as it holds 50.72% stake in the Company.
Pursuant to Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013, Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
("Finserve") is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company registered with Reserve Bank of India to
carry out business as a financial institution without accepting public deposits. Finserve has
received its NBFC license on 22nd April, 2019 and commenced its business in September 2019 and
currently operates in the states of Maharashtra, Rajasthan, and Madhya Pradesh and has an
employee base of over 404 employees. Reporting on the highlights of performance of Subsidiary,
its contribution to the overall performance of the Company during the financial year under review
is provided in Form AOC-1 (Statement containing the salient features of the financial statements
of subsidiaries/associate companies / joint ventures) annexed herewith as "Annexure I."
The Company did not have any Joint Venture or Associate Company, and there were no
companies which became or ceased to be the Company's Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate
Company. Accordingly, the reporting on the highlights of performance of Associates and Joint
Venture companies and their contribution to the overall performance of the Company during the
financial year under review, is not required to be made.
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23. PERSONNEL:

Since inception, the Company has fostered a unique culture of trust, ownership, and
empowerment, with accountability. The Company's ethos promotes diversity, inclusiveness, and
focuses on driving a meritocratic culture where age or experience holds no bar to achievement
and reward. A vast majority of leaders in the Company are young, who, aside from bringing zeal
and enthusiasm to work, constantly question the status quo in their strive for operational
excellence.
Vastu HFC strongly believes in moulding leaders of tomorrow and leaves no stone unturned in
investing behind its vision for its people. The Company has offered Employees Stock Option
Schemes (ESOPs) to its key employees and for other high performing mid-level employees.
As on 31st March, 2022, the Company's headcount stood at 1,447.
24. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Board of Directors

As at 31st March, 2022, your Company has Eight (8) Directors consisting of Four (4) Independent
Directors, three (3) Non-Executive-Nominee Director including Two (2) Woman Director and one
(1) Executive Director.
During the financial year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of your
Company:
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th August, 2021 pursuant to conditions mentioned
in the binding term sheet and transaction documents with the new Investors approved a fresh
employment agreement of Mr. Sandeep Menon for fresh term of 5 years commencing from 26th
August, 2021 till 25th August, 2026 and accordingly was re-appointed as Managing Director of the
Company subject to the approval of the members for the said term. The said re-appointment was
duly approved by the Member of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting ('EGM')
held on 22nd September, 2021.
Mr. John Tyler Day (DIN: 07298703) was appointed as Additional Director in the capacity of
Nominee Director on behalf of Creation Investments India IV, LLC on 2nd November, 2021 and the
said appointment was regularised by the Members of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting ('EGM') held on 14th January, 2022.
Mr. Vijay Kumar was re-appointed as Independent Director for second term on the Board of the
Company at the Board Meeting held on 28th January, 2022 as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for a term of 2 years from 1st April, 2022 till 31st March, 2024 subject to the
approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting ('AGM').
All the aforesaid approvals for appointment / re-appointment of the Directors were duly
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Based on the declarations and confirmations received in terms of the provisions of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the NHB/RBI Directions, none of the directors on the Board of your
Company are disqualified from being appointed/continuing as directors.
The Company has received declarations under Section 184(1) read with Rule 9(1) from the
Directors stating their interest or concern in other companies.
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
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Further Fit and Proper declaration as per Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 were also received from all directors
and the Company is satisfied that all directors fit and proper to be appointed on the Board of the
Company.
Director retiring by Rotation

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Act read with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.
Sudhir Narayanankutty Variyar (DIN: 00168672), Nominee Director being longest in office, shall
retire by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment at the ensuing AGM of
the Company. A brief profile of Mr. Sudhir Narayanankutty Variyar has been included in the notice
convening the ensuing AGM of the Company.
Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP")

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr.Sandeep Menon
(DIN: 02032154) , Managing Director, Mr. Udit Kariwala, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Sunny Parikh,
Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of this
report.
There were following changes in the composition of the Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial year:
Pursuant to resignation of Mr. Mahadevan Iyer from the services of the Company and as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Udit Kariwala was
appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. 29th January, 2022.
25. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received
declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 for financial
year 2022-23.
The Board expressed its overall satisfaction on integrity, expertise and experience (including the
proficiency) of the independent directors of the Company during the financial year.
26. POLICY ON NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and same has been
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The said policy is for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a Director, KMP and Senior Management.
Salient features of the said policy are as follows:
a.
b.
c.
d.
e.

Appointment and Removal of Directors, KMP and Senior Management;
Evaluation/ Assessment of Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management;
Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors;
Remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management; and
Stock Options.

The Policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management is available
on the website of the Company at https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies
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27. REGULATORY AND STATUTORY COMPLIANCES:

The Company is regulated by the statutory regulators including but not limited to the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Reserve Bank of India, National Housing Bank, Stock Exchanges and Securities
and Exchange Board of India.
All the relevant Circulars, Notifications, Guidelines and Directions issued by the aforesaid statutory
regulators were duly placed before the Board of Directors at regular intervals to update the Board
members on compliance of the same. Your Company has adhered to all the applicable Circulars,
Notifications, and Guidelines issued from time to time.
Your Company is also in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder including Secretarial Standards and other applicable statutory
requirements.
28. POLICIES AND CODES:

During the financial year under review, the Company has reviewed and revised statutory policies
as required in terms of applicable provisions of law for the time being in force and were duly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company and the same are hosted on the website at
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies
29. INTERNAL GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the financial year under review, your Company adhered to all Guidelines on Corporate
Governance in accordance with the Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company -Housing
Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021. The said policy on Corporate Governance is
available on the website of the Company at https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies
30. DEPOSITS

Your Company is registered as non-deposit taking Housing Finance Company with NHB and
hence does not accept any deposits nor has invited the public deposit. The Company has not
accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
Further, the Company will not accept any public deposits during the financial year 2022-23
without the prior written approval of Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/ National Housing Bank (NHB).
As per the Master Direction a resolution in this regard has also been passed by the Board of
Directors on 29th April, 2022.
31. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGOING

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; the Company lays great emphasis on saving the cost of
energy consumption. Therefore, effective measures have been taken to check the loss of energy,
as far as possible.
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company as the company is carrying on the
business of providing long term housing finance and term loans for non-housing purposes.
During the financial year under review, the foreign exchange earnings and out-go were as under:
(i) Foreign Exchange earnings- Nil
(ii) Foreign Exchange spent - Nil
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32. DISCLOSURE AS TO REMUNERATION
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees and
other details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as follows:
Requirements

Disclosure
Executive Director

Mr. Sandeep Menon - Managing Director - 39.96x
The ratio of the remuneration of each
director to the median remuneration of the
employees for the financial year 2021-22.

Non-Executive Directors

Ms. Renuka Ramnath - Nil
Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Nil
Mr. John Tyler Day - Nil (w.e.f 2nd November, 2021)
Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna - Nil
Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy - Nil
Ms. Shyamala Gopinath - Nil
Mr. Vijay Kumar - Nil
Executive Director

Mr. Sandeep Menon - Managing Director - 10%
Non-Executive Directors

The percentage increase in remuneration of
each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer and Company Secretary in
the financial year 2021-22

Ms. Renuka Ramnath - Nil
Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Nil
Mr. John Tyler Day - Nil (w.e.f 2nd November, 2021)
Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna - Nil
Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy - Nil
Ms. Shyamala Gopinath - Nil
Mr. Vijay Kumar - Nil
Key Managerial Personnel other than Directors

Mr. Mahadevan Iyer - Chief Financial Officer (effective till
28th January, 2022) - 33.33%
Mr. Udit Kariwala - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 29th
January, 2022) - 20%
Mr. Sunny Parikh - Company Secretary - 5.03%
The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the financial
year 2021-2022.

13.04%

Average percentile increases already made
in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial
year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration.

The median percentage increase made in the salaries of
employees other than the Key Managerial Personnel was
12.80 % while the median increase in the salaries of the
Key Managerial Personnel was 15.03%. The increase in the
remuneration is in line with the Company's Performance
appraisal policy.

The number of permanent employees on the
rolls of the Company.

1447 (as on 3pt March, 2022)

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per
the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the Company

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report. However, as per the second proviso to
Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and second proviso of Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Report and Financial
Statements are being sent to the Members of the Company excluding the said statement. Any
Member interested in obtaining a copy of the said statement may write to the Company
Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.
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33. DISCLOSURE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

As at 31st March, 2022, details of Employee Stock options ("ESOP") to Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company are as follows:

MWMbM

Options Granted

Options Vested

Exercise Date

Options Exercised

19.04.2018

7,50,000

7,50,000

22.10.2021

3,24,100

01.11.2018

2,50,000

2,50,000

18.02.2020

10,00,000

10,00,000

22.09.2021

8,80,307

Mr. Udit Kariwala,
Chief Financial Officer

01.03.2022

70,000

Mr. sunny Prem Parikh,
Company Secretary

01.03.2022

2,000

Name and Designation
Mr. Sandeep Menon,
Managing Director

Notes:

Apart from the abovementioned Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel, remaining Directors/ Key
Managerial Personnel have not been granted any ESOP during the financial year under review.
During the financial year under review, the new ESOP Scheme "Employee Stock Option Plan 2021"
(ESOP Plan 2021) and "Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan 2021" (CMESOP Plan 2021)
has been approved by members' at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting ('EGM') held on 22nd
September, 2021. As per the CMESOP Plan 2021, 8,80,307 ESOPs were granted to Mr. Sandeep
Menon, Managing Director of the Company. As per the ESOP Plan 2021, 70,000 ESOPs were granted
to Mr. Udit Kariwala, Chief Financial Officer of the Company and 2,000 ESOPs were granted to Mr.
Sunny Prem Parikh, Company Secretary of the Company.
Pursuant to Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the details of the
Employees Stock Option Scheme for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, are provided under
Note No. 39 forming part of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022.
34. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(14) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Managing Director of the Company does not receive any remuneration or commission from
the Holding and Subsidiary Company, and accordingly, provisions of Section 197(14) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
35. ANNUAL RETURN:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 has amended the
provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 effective from 28th August 2020.
Accordingly, every company shall place a copy of the annual return on the website of the
company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be disclosed in the Board's report.
The requirement of annexing extract of annual return in Form MGT - 9 has been done away with.
In this regard, the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, shall
be available on the website of the Company at https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/annual-return

36. BOARD MEETINGS/GENERAL MEETINGS:

5 (Five) Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2021-22. The Company held a minimum
of one board meeting in every quarter with a gap of not exceeding 120 days (Maximum period
permitted) between two consecutive board meetings. The details of which are given as under:
Sr.
No.

Board Meeting date

1.

27th April, 2021

2.

13th August, 2021

3

30th September, 2021

4.

2nd November, 2021

5.

th

23 January, 2022

Quarter

Number of days from previous
Board Meeting

April - June

85

July - September

108

July - September

48

October - December

33

January - March

87
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During the financial year, 5 (five) general meeting took place. The details of which are given as
under:
Sr.
No.

Particulars

Date of Meeting

l.

Extra- Ordinary General Meeting

23'd April, 2021

2.

Annual General Meeting

29th April, 2021

3.

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

22nd September, 2021

4.

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

5.

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

30th September, 2021
14th January, 2022

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting during the financial
year 2021-22:
Board Meetings

Sr.

held in Director's

Name of Director

No.

tenure

Board Meeting
(Conducted
through Video

Annual General
Meeting held on

Conference)

291h April, 2021

l.

Ms. Renuka Ramnath

5

4

2.

Mr. Sandeep Menon

5

5

Yes
Yes

3.
4.

Mr. Sudhir Variyar

5

5

Yes

Mr. Vijay Kumar

5

5

Yes

5.

Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna

5

5

Yes

6.

5

5

7.

Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy
Ms. Shyamala Gopinath

5

5

Yes
Yes

8.

Mr. John Tyler Day (w.e.f. November 02, 2021)

2

2

NA

37. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As on 31st March, 2022, the Audit Committee of the Company comprised the following members:
(a) Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna - Independent Director
(b) Mr. Vijay Kumar - Independent Director
(c) Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy - Independent Director

The Audit Committee of the Company held 5 (Five) meetings during the financial year 2021-22 on
26th April, 2021, 13th August, 2021, 30th September, 2021, 2nd November, 2021 and 28 th January, 2022,
respectively. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee to the Board during the
financial year were accepted by the Board of Directors. Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna, Chairman of the
Audit Committee, attended the Annual General Meeting held on 29 th April, 2021.

Attendance of Committee members at Audit Committee Meetings:
Sr.No.

Name of Member

Audit Committee Meetings held in Member's tenure

Attendance

1.

Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna

5

5

2.

Mr. Vijay Kumar

5

5

3.

Mr. Rajasekhara Reddy

5

5

38. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As on 31st March, 2022, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprised
the following members:
(a) Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Nominee Director
(b) Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna -Independent Director
(c) Mr. Vijay Kumar -Independent Director
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company held 4 (Four) meetings during the
financial year 2021-22 on 27th April, 2021, 12th August, 2021, 02nd November, 2021 and 28th January,
2022, respectively. All the recommendations made by the Committee to the Board during the
financial year were accepted by the Board of Directors. Mr. Sudhir Variyar, Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, attended the Annual General Meeting held on 29th
April, 2021.
Attendance of Committee members at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:
Sr.No.

Name of Member

l

Mr. Sudhir Variyar

2

Mr. Vijay Kumar
Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna

3

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings
held in Member's tenure

Attendance

4
4
4

4
4
4

39. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Company held 3 (Three) meetings during
the financial year 2021-22 on 27th April, 2021, 13th August, 2021, and 28th January, 2022,
respectively. All the recommendations made by the Committee to the Board during the financial
year were accepted by the Board of Directors.
As on 31st March, 2022, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Company comprised
the following members:
(a) Mr. Sandeep Menon -Managing Director
(b) Mr. Sudhir Variyar - Nominee Director
(c) Mr. Vijay Kumar -Independent Director
Attendance of Committee members at Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings:
Sr.No.
l
2

3

Name of Member

Mr. Sandeep Menon
Mr. Sudhir Variyar
Mr. Vijay Kumar

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings
held in Member's tenure

Attendance

3
3
3

3
3
3

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder; the transactions entered with related parties during the financial year were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis, the details of which are included
in the notes forming part of the Financial Statements. Further, during the financial year under
review, the Company had not entered into transactions with related parties, which could be
considered to be 'material' in accordance with the Related Party Transaction Policy of the
Company.
The Policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies
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41. DETAILS OF TRANSACTIONS OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS WITH THE COMPANY:

During the financial year under review, sitting fees and commission as approved have been paid
to Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna, Mr Rajasekhara Reddy, and Ms. Shyamala Gopinath for the Board and
Committee Meetings attended by them. Details of the sitting fees have been provided below:

Independent Director

Kumar

-Fee for attending
Board/ Committee
Meetings

16,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

- Commission

19,00,000

25,00,000

30,00,000

74,00,000

Total (1)

35,00,000

35,00,000

35,00,000

105,00,000

0,

- Others, please specify*
Other Non-Executive Directors

2

Ramkrishna

Ms. Renuka
Ramnath

,0

Mr.Sudhir
Variyar

31,00,000

10,00, 00
Mr. John Tyler
Day

-Fee for attending
Board/ Committee
Meetings
- Commission
- Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total
otal

an g

· I Re

115,00,000

er tio

Overall Ceiling as per Act

1% of the Net Profit of the Company

* Mr. Natrajan Ramkrishna was additionally paid Rs. 10,00,000/- in the capacity as Chairman of

Audit Committee.

42. PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS AND GUARANTEES UNDER SECTION 186:

As the Company is a housing finance company, the disclosures regarding particulars of the loans
made, guarantee given, the security provided, or any investment made is exempt under the
provisions of Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the particulars of loans,
guarantee, and investment have not been provided in this report.
During the financial year under review, your Company has not given any guarantee and
inter-corporate loan to any other Company or Body Corporate. As regards to investments made
by the Company, the details of the same are provided under Note No. 8 forming part of the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.
43. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time; your Company has undertaken
various CSR projects in the areas of Healthcare, Education, School Adoption, which are in
accordance with the Schedule VII of the Act and CSR Policy of the Company.
Details of the composition of the CSR Committee and the CSR Policy have been provided in the
Annual report on Corporate Social Responsibility disclosed "Annexure Ill," which forms an integral
part of this Board's Report.
TheCompany's CSR Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies.
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44. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your Company has proper and adequate systems, documented policies, defined authority matrix,
and internal controls to ensure the efficiency of operations, compliance with internal
systems/policies, and applicable laws.
The Company has also adopted an Internal Financial Control framework in line with section
134(5)(e) of Companies Act, 2013 for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial information.
Your Company engages with the services of M/s. Khimji Kunverji & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants,
for checking the effectiveness of internal financial controls as well as to carry out an internal audit.
The internal audit function independently scrutinizes audit areas based on audit plans that are
reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. These audit plans are formulated on the basis of
a risk evaluation exercise to determine the focus areas for review. Significant Internal Audit
findings are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee, and the Board and corrective action
plans suggested by them are implemented to strengthen internal controls continuously. The main
function of the Internal Auditors is to provide to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors,
objective assurance of the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's risk management
control and governance process. The Risk Management Committee and the Audit Committee
periodically review various risks associated with the business of the Company and ensure that
they have an integrated view of risks faced by the Company.
Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements

The Company confirms that it has adequate Internal Financial Controls in place. The Company
further confirms the operating effectiveness of such controls.
The Internal Audit Charter is disclosed as "Annexure II," which forms an integral part of this Board's
Report.
The Internal Audit Charter is available
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies

on

the

website

of

the

Company

at

45. INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 during the financial year along with their status as at the end of the financial year -Not
Applicable
46. ONE TIME SETTLEMENT

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along
with the reasons thereof- No Such Transaction
47. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund as of 31st March, 2022.
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48. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to notification issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) dated April 27, 2021 on Guidelines for
appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs) / Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks
(excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs) (RBI Guidelines), M/s. T. R. Chadha & Co LLP
were required to resign as Statutory Auditors of the Company and accordingly to fill the casual
vacancy the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 2nd November, 2021 based on the
recommendation made by the Audit Committee appointed M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office with effect from 3rd November, 2021 until the
conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting subject to the approval of the members. Members
at their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 14th January, 2022 had appointed M/s. Khandelwal
Jain & Co as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the 18th
Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The Board and the Audit Committee Members also noted the resignation of M/s. T. R. Chadha & Co
LLP pursuant to the aforesaid RBI Guidelines and has appreciated the contribution they have
made during their tenure as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co, have given their consent and furnished a certificate of their eligibility
for being appointed as the Auditors of the Company, as required under the provisions of Section
139(1) and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and RBI Guidelines.
The Company in compliance with para 54 of Master Direction on Non-Banking Financial
Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 on Rotation of the
partners of the Statutory Auditors Firm.
Auditors' Reports

The Statutory Auditors have not made any adverse comments or given any qualification,
reservation, or adverse remarks or disclaimer in their Standalone and Consolidated Audit Reports
on the financial statements for FY 2021-22.
Also, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any instances of fraud in the Company committed
by officers or employees of the Company to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
49. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

In accordance with Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, M/s. Pradeep Purwar &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, were appointed as Secretarial Auditors to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. Your Company has provided
all assistance and information to the Secretarial Auditors for conducting their audit. The Report of
Secretarial Auditors in the prescribed Form MR-3 does not contain any audit observations, and
accordingly, explanations or comments by the Board are not required to be provided.
50. RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK:

Risk Management is an integral part of the Company's business strategy with a focus on building
risk management culture across the organization. The Risk team led by Mr. Sujay Patil,
Co-Founder and Chief Risk Officer on regular basis update the Risk Management Committee and
Audit Committee on key matters. The Risk Management oversight structure includes Committees
of the Board and Senior Management Committees.
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Risk Management Framework which lays down guidelines for Risk identification, assessment, and
monitoring as an on-going process that is supported by a robust risk reporting framework. It
entails the establishment of robust systems and processes within the Risk Management
Framework to mitigate risks effectively. Risk Management at the Company covers Credit Risk,
Market Risk, Operational Risk, Fraud Risk, and other risks, such as compliance risk, reputation risk,
and other risks.
The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the risk management framework. The Board of Directors has constituted several committees,
including the Audit Committee, the Asset Liability Management Committee, Risk Management
Committee, and defined their role for monitoring the risk management policies of the Company.
Risk Management systems have been evaluated in detail and are discussed at every Board
meeting by the Risk Committee outside of Board meeting. Detail review of Risk MIS, Portfolio quality
reports, collection MIS, Data analytics report, and various other analytics and risk matrix are the
cornerstones of Vastu's Risk Management, which has been certified as best in class and indicated
by performance.
51. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (VIGIL MECHANISM}

In terms of Section 177(9) and Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made
thereunder, the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism for Directors, employees and external stakeholders to approach the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Company and to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct and provide adequate
safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism. None of the
Whistle-Blowers have been denied access to the Audit Committee. Whistle Blower Policy is
uploaded on the website of the Company at URL https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies.
52. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES, AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board at its meeting held on 29th April,
2022, carried out an annual evaluation on the performance of the Board, that of its Committee(s)
and individual Directors including the Chairperson & Managing Director and expressed its
satisfaction as to their performance for the Financial Year 2021-22.
This exercise was carried out through a structured questionnaire prepared separately for Board,
Committees, and individual Directors. The questionnaire for Board evaluation was prepared
taking into consideration various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the
composition and role of the Board, Board meeting and reporting process, the effectiveness of
strategies, risk management systems, external relationships, ethics, and governance framework.
Committee performance was evaluated on the basis of its composition, effectiveness in carrying
out its mandate, relevance of its recommendations, and allocation of adequate time to fulfil its
mandate.
53. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(5} OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013; the Directors state to the best of their
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them:
(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and there were no material departures;
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(b) that appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently, and
Directors have made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and of the
profit of the Company for that year;
(c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
(d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a 'going concern' basis;
(e) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively; and
(f) that internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid down and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.
54. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE:

During the financial year under review, there have not been any significant and material orders
passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals, which will impact the going concern status and
operations of the Company in the future.
55. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, details of the remuneration of Mr. Sandeep Menon
(DIN: 02032154), Managing Director of the Company for FY 2021-22, are given hereunder:
(a) All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options,
pension, etc., of all the directors; INR 2,22,45,000/(b) Details of a fixed component and performance-linked incentives along with the performance
criteria;
: INR 2,22,45,000/
Fixed Component
: INR 2,02,23,000/One time Performance linked Incentive
(c) Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: - N.A.
(d) Stock option details, if any and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as
the period over which accrued and over which exercisable during FY 2021-22: Name and Designation

Mr. Sandeep Menon, Managing Director

Grant Date
19.04.2018
01.11.2018
18.02.2020
22.09.2021

Options
Granted
7,50,000
2,50,000
10,00,000
880,307

Options
Vested

Exercise
Date

7,50,000
2,50,000
10,00,000

-

Options
Exercised

22.10.2021

-

3,24,100

-

56. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULES:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition
and redressal of sexual harassment and a formal process for dealing with complaints of
harassment of and/or discrimination against women.
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During the financial year under review, your Company has complied with provisions relating to the
constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013 read with Rules thereunder, the Internal Complaint
Committee of the Company has not received any complaint of Sexual Harassment during the
financial year under review.
The following is a summary of Sexual Harassment complaints received and disposed off during
the financial year 2021-22:
No. of complaints received: Nil
No. of complaints disposed off: Nil
57. COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to make and maintain cost records pursuant to Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
58. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

The Company is up-to-date in the payment of annual listing fees to BSE Limited on which its NCDs
are listed.
59. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your director's place on record thanks to the regulator National Housing Bank, stock exchange, the
Company's bankers, the Govt. Authorities, Clients of the Company, Staff Members of the Company
for extending valuable support to the Company.
Your Directors also gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers,
dealers, vendors, and other business partners for the excellent support received from them during
the financial year. Your involvement as a shareholder is also greatly valued.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)
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FORM AOC-1
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2022

Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of
subsidiaries/associate companies / joint ventures
Part "A": Subsidiaries
Sr.No.

Particulars

1

Name of the Subsidiary

2

Date since when Subsidiary was acquired

Vastu Finserve India Private Limited

3

The reporting period for the Subsidiary concerned if different from the
holding Company's reporting period

4

Reporting Currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

September 28, 2018

-

5

Share capital (in INR)

87,54,02,482

6

Reserves & surplus (in INR)

36,28,43,340

7

Total assets (in INR)

3,64,63,14,348

8

Total Liabilities (in INR)

2,40,80,69,727

9

Investments (in INR)

10

Turnover (in INR)

11

Profit/ (loss) before taxation (in INR)

12

Provision for taxation (in INR)

-

42,63,84,473
5,24,46,362
-20,24,084
5,44,70,446

13

Profit/ (loss) after taxation (in INR)

14

Proposed Dividend (in INR)

15

Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

16

contribution to the overall performance of the Company during the
period under report

0
100%
3.00%

(a) Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil
(b) Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil
Part "B": - Associates and Joint Ventures:
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures: Since the Company does not have any Associate or Joint venture Company,

the disclosure under this section is not applicable.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

Director

sd/Udit Kariwala

Chief Financial Officer

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Managing Director

sd/Sunny Parikh

Company Secretary
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INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER
1. OBJECTIVE:

This internal audit charter forms the foundation for the work of the internal audit. It provides an
independent, objective assurance and consulting services designed to add value and improve
the organization's operations. It helps the organization accomplish its objectives by bringing a
systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management,
control, and governance processes.
Internal Audit will help management achieve its business targets including cost reduction,
maximization of turnover and profit, and improving efficiency and effectiveness of
process/operations through:
2. SCOPE OF WORK:

The scope of work of the Internal Audit is to determine whether the organization's network of risk
management, control, and governance processes, as designed and represented by
management, is adequate and functioning in a manner to ensure:
• Financial and operational information is accurate, reliable, and timely;
• Employee's actions are in compliance with policies, standards, procedures, and applicable
laws and regulations;
• Resources are acquired economically, used efficiently, and adequately protected;
• Quality and continuous improvement are fostered in the organization's risk management
and control processes;
• Significant legislative or regulatory compliance issues impacting the organization are
recognized and addressed properly;
• Effective organizational performance management and accountability is fostered;
• Coordination of activities and communication of information among the various governance
groups occur as needed;
• Information technology governance supports strategies, objectives, and the organization's
privacy framework; and
• Information technology security practices adequately protect information assets and are in
compliance with applicable policies, rules, and regulations.
3. INDEPENDENCE

Internal audit performs its work independent, non-committed, and objectively. It is not bound by
any instructions for its audit work, particularly for defining audit objectives and scopes, audit type,
timing, and reporting of audit findings.
Internal Audit has access to all documents (including all systems) necessary to perform its work.
Internal audit has the right to interview employees and third parties regarding their tasks and to
inquire about written confirmations for their statements. All employees are obliged to support
internal audit in performing their work, to provide necessary resources immediately, and to grant
insight into all operational and business processes of the Company organization.
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4. RESPONSIBILITIES:
(a) Internal Controls

i. Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems on a continuous
basis through a systematic and disciplined approach.
ii. The Internal Audit team will, in consultation with management, develop and present an
annual internal audit plan to the Audit Committee for approval. The plan shall set out the
recommended scope of their work in the period.
iii. Implement the approved annual audit plan, as approved, including, and as appropriate, any
special tasks or projects requested by management and the Audit Committee from time to
time. Review information systems, including information technology, information security,
and application controls, network controls, hardware, and software controls.
iv. Present to the Audit Committee significant findings relating to internal control/process
weakness along with process owners' action plan.
v. Keep track and follow up with the process owners for pending action plans and present the
status to the Audit Committee.
vi. Issue periodic reports to the Audit Committee and management summarizing results of
audit activities.
vii. Conduct investigations as directed by the Audit Committee / Management or suo- moto in
case of matters of suspected fraud, irregularity, or failure of an internal control system after
keeping management informed.
viii. Establish a system of Controls Self-Assessment (CSA) across the enterprise, which will
supplement internal audit efforts, improve coverage, and importantly help Process Owners
take ownership of controls.
(b) Compliance with Regulatory requirements and Policies:

i. Review the effectiveness of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations.
ii. Review compliance with Accounting Standards
iii. Review mechanism for adherence to the Code of Conduct.
iv. Review compliance on policies, plans, procedures, laws, and regulations
v. Assist the Audit Committee in the review of the Company's financial reporting process and
the disclosures of its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient, and credible.
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5. ACCOUNTABILITY:

The primary purposes of internal audit reports are to provide management and Audit Committee
with an opinion on the adequacy of the internal control system and to inform management and
Audit Committee of significant audit findings, conclusions, and recommendations.
The internal audit team shall be accountable to Management and the Audit Committee to:
i. Provide an assessment periodically on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's
processes for controlling its activities and managing its risks in the areas set forth under the
scope of work.
ii. Report critical and important issues related to the processes for controlling the activities of
the organization and its affiliates, including potential improvements to those processes, and
provide information concerning such issues.
iii. Provide information on fraud findings, reporting as per AML guidelines.
iv. Provide information periodically on the status and results of the annual audit plan and the
sufficiency of department resources.
6. COOPERATION WITH THIRD PARTIES

The internal audit ensures a regular exchange of information with external third parties, like, for
example, the statutory auditor of the Company, as well as with internal areas and functions, like
for example finance, compliance, legal, etc.
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[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT FOR
FINANCIAL YEAR COMMENCING ON OR AFTER 1ST DAY OF APRIL, 2021:
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

At Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited (the 'Company'), we contribute to growth by
empowering communities and accelerating development through interventions in five core
areas of water and sanitation, health, education and skill development, animal welfare and
society welfare. The Company through various implementing agency, implemented long term
projects and supported social cause.
The Company support and invest in local neighbourhoods and communities through CSR
programs, philanthropy, and volunteer efforts that strengthen our ties in society. The
projects/cause supported by the Company are falling within the ambit of Schedule VII to the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act').
CSR Policy of the Company has been duly recommended by the CSR Committee and adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Company as per Section 135 of the Act read with applicable rules
made thereunder and Schedule VII thereto read with the Company CSR Policy.
The CSR Policy of the Company is hosted on the website of the Company viz.,
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies

•

2. Composition of CSR Committee
Name of Director

Mr. Sandeep Menon

2

Mr. Sudhir Variyar

3

Mr. Vijay Kumar

Designation / Nature
of Directorship

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee

Number of meetings of
CSR Committee attended

held during the year

during the year

Managing Director

3

3

Nominee Director

3

3

Independent Director

3

3

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:
https://www.vastuhfc.com/view/policies

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report): - Not applicable
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any:

Nil

Financial Year

Nil

Amount available for set-off from

Amount required to be set off for

preceding financial years (in Rs)

the financial year, if any (in Rs)

Nil

Nil
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 8,680.50 Lakh
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 173.61 Lakh
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: - Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b+7c) - Rs. 173.61 Lakh
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount Spent for
the Financial Year.
(in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).
Amount

Rs. 41.66 Lakh

Rs. 131.95 Lakh

Date of transfer

281h April, 2022

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5).
Name of the
Fund

N.A.

Ill
N.A.

Date of
transfer.

N.A.
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Amount
transferred to
Item from the
Sr.
No.

Name of the Project

list of activities
in schedule VII
to the Act.

Local
area

Location of the project.

(Yes/ No)

State

1.

Education centre
development and
providing school
uniform to kids

2.

Serving the poor
patients at affordable
price

.,,

135(6)
(Rs. in lakh)

II

District

Maharashtra

Mumbai

Maharashtra

Mumbai

3 years

3 years

18.16

27.50

3.16

12.5

15

15

-Agency

Swapaksh
Learning
Foundation

CSR00025787

No

Bochasanwa
si Shri Akshar
Purushottam
Public
Charitable
Trust

CSR00004193

CSR00000247

No

lO

10

No

4.

Treatment of injured,
abandoned and
handicapped animals

Clause (iv)

Yes

Karnataka

Bangalore

3 years

20

10

10

No

Compassion
Unlimited
Plus Action

CSR00001349

Clause (i) & (11)

Yes

Haryana

Gurgaon

3 years

15

Nil

15

No

CSR Box

CSR00003990
CSR00006766

7.

m

per Section

Through Implementing

Direct (Yes/No)

20

6.

�;:.
.!o!i"
o-·
�[
-

(Rs. In Lakh)

Mode of Implementation -

3 years

Clause (i) & (11)

Yes

Maharashtra

Nashik

3 years

22

Nil

22

No

Ramkrishna
Arogya
Sansthan

Mobile Van and Clinic
set Up

Clause (i)

Yes

Maharashtra

Palghar

3 years

15

Nil

15

No

Suhrid
Foundation

CSR00010386

8.

Education and
upliftment of Deaf
women

Clause (iii)

Yes

3 years

15

Nil

15

No

All India
Foundation
Deaf Women

CSR00009028

9.

Budling Open home
shelter

Clause (iii)

Yes

3 years

14.95

Nil

14.95

No

Noya Sawera

CSR00000927

�Q

�

(Rs. In Lakh).

Mode of
Implementation -

Bangalore

en
"'

.,,,,

the project as

Karnataka

Smart Water ATMs

�ao·

financial Year

Yes

Mobile Medical Vehicle,
Skill Development and
Mother & Childcare

oo

the project

Clause (iv)

5.

� (1

Account for

duration.

Street Animal Welfare

s·
>
zc
>

Yes

the current

3.

:;·

z::,

Clause (i)

Yes

Amount spent in

allocated for

Charlies
Animal
Rescue
Centre

<
"'
"'

Clause (ii)

unspent CSR

Amount
Project

Pan India
Rajasthan

Jaipur
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Name of the
Project

Item from the list of
activities in schedule
VII to the Act.

Child development
in Competency,
Character &

.. .
... -

. - - ..

..

Mode of implementation Through implementing
agency.

Sri

Clause (ii)

Yes

Maharashtra

Mumbai

6

Chaitanya

No

Educational

Culture

CSR00001089

Trust

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 41.66 Lakh
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:
Amount

Particular

(Rs. in Lakh)

i.

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

Rs. 173.61 Lakh

ii.

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Rs. 41.66 Lakh

iii.

Excess amount spent for the financial year [ (ii)-(i)]

Nil

iv.

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any

Nil

v.

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [ (iii)-(iv)]

Nil

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: -

••
-1

2020-21

•
····: •••••
.

.

Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account under
section 135 (6) (in Rs.)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any.

Name of the Fund

Nil

PM CARES FUND

Wi+M·ll·i:ii&9.19 Lakh

25/09/2021

Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

..
.

.

.

. . .... ... .
.

.
..

. . ..
. . ..
. .. .. ..... ...
.

.

.

.

. .
...
. . . ..
. .. .
.

Not applicable

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details): Not
applicable since no capital assets acquired.

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s);
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset;
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc;
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset);
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11. Specify the reason(s), if company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5):

The Company had identified projects during the Financial Year 2021-22 in which the Company
had carried activities related to CSR as per provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
These activities are on an ongoing basis and certain milestones were to be achieved upon which
further allocated amounts were to be releases. However, the milestones were delayed and hence
the unspent amount for the said financial year has been transferred to the Vastu Housing Unspent
CSR account to comply with the extant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company shall
monitor the progress and allocate the unspent funds in the identified ongoing projects in a
phased manner.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

sd/Sandeep Menon

Managing Director and
Chairman of CSR Committee
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
----------�--

For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
UDIN: F005769D000217200

To,
The Members,
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
(hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the
provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder, as amended;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder, as
amended;
(iii) Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2021;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, as
amended and to the extend applicable;

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment;
(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extend applicable;
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 I

89

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 to the extend applicable;
(v) The National Housing Bank Act, 1987 being special act governing the Company, as the
Company is a Housing Finance Company.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, and
(b) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.
Provisions of the following Acts, Regulations and Guidelines were not applicable to the Company
under the financial year under report:
(a) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015.
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards etc. as mentioned above, to the extent applicable.
We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors/ Committee members to schedule the Board Meetings,
Board Committees meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance in most cases and consents for convening the meetings at a shorter notice
were obtained and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.
Majority decision is carried through and there were no dissenting views which were required to
be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period:
(i) The remuneration payable to Mr. Sandeep Menon (DIN: 02032154), Managing Director of the
Company was revised for the Financial Year 2021-22 pursuant to the provisions of Sections
196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V of Act, by passing a Special Resolution at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 29th April, 2021;
(ii) The Borrowing limit of the Company is INR 2,500 Crores pursuant to the provisions of
Section 180(1)(c) of the Act, and same was ratified by passing a Special Resolution at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th April, 2021;
(iii) Authority to create charge on the properties of the Company not exceeding INR 2,500

Crores pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Act, was accorded to the Board
of Directors by passing a Special Resolution at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 29th April, 2021;

(iv) Authority to raise funds through Private Placement of Unsecured/ Secured Redeemable
Non-Convertible Debentures/ Bonds pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42 and 71 of the
Act for an amount not exceeding INR 2,500 Crores, in or more tranches during the period of
one year from the date of passing of the resolution, by passing a Special Resolution at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th April, 2021;
(v) The appointment of Mr. Vijay Kumar (DIN: 01264590) as Independent Director for second
term for a period of two consecutive years, to hold office from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March,
2024, was approved by the Board of Directors at its Board Meeting held on 28th January,
2022 and recommended to the shareholders.;
(vi) The appointment of Ms. Shyamala Gopinath (DIN: 02362921) as Independent Director for a

period of two consecutive years upto 31st January, 2023, was approved by the shareholders
by passing of an Ordinary Resolution at their Annual General Meeting held on 29th April,

2021;

(vii) The remuneration payable to Mr. Sunny Parikh, Company Secretary ('KMP') of the Company
was revised for the Financial Year 2020-21 by passing a Resolution at the Board Meeting of
the Company held on 13th August, 2021 at the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 12th August, 2021;
(viii) Creation of the ESOP trust by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13th August,

2021;

(ix) Approval for change of Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) from Bigshare Services
Private Limited to Link lntime India Private Limited by the Board at its meeting held on 13th
August, 2021;

(x) Issue and allotment of l,08,74,675 (One Crore Eight Lakh Seventy Four Thousand Six Hundred

and Seventy Five only) partly paid equity shares having a face value of INR. 100 (Rupees
One Hundred only) (Face value per share) at a premium of INR. 750.60 (Rupees Seven
Hundred and Fifty Rupees and Sixty Poise only) (premium per share) aggregating to INR.
850.60 (Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Rupees and Sixty Poise only) with 50% of the
application money and the balance 50% as first and final call to the Creation Investments
India IV, LLC managed by Creation Investments Capital Management, LLC, Norwest Capital,
LLC and IIFL India Private Equity Fund and IIFL Special Opportunities Fund - Series 7 acting
through its investment manager IIFL Asset Management Limited was approved by the
shareholders of the Company by passing of Special Resolution at their Extra- Ordinary
General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021;
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(xi) Employees Stock Option Plan 2021 (ESOP Plan 2021) and Core Management Employee Stock

Option Plan 2021 (CMESOP Plan 2021) was approved by the shareholders by passing of
Special Resolution at their Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021.

(xii) The amendment and revision in exercise price of Core Management Employees Stock

Options Plan 2019 (CMESOP 2019) from INR 230 (Indian Rupees Two Hundred and Thirty
Only) to INR 100 (Indian Rupees One Hundred Only) was approved by the shareholders by
passing of Special Resolution at their Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd
September, 2021;

(xiii) Approval for grant of stock option to Mr. Sandeep Menon exercisable into not more than

8,80,307 Options, under the Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan 2021 (CMESOP
Plan 2021) was approved by the shareholders by passing of Special Resolution at their
Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021;

(xiv) Modification in the existing period of appointment of Mr. Sandeep Menon as Managing

Director of the Company for a period commencing from 26th August, 2018 till 25th August,
2021, was approved by the shareholders by passing of Special Resolution at their Extra
ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021.

(xv) Re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep Menon as Managing Director for a term of 5 years

commencing from 26th August, 2021 till 25th August, 2026 and entering into employment
agreement for the said term, was approved by the shareholders by passing of Special
Resolution at their Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021.

(xvi) The appointment of Mr. John Tyler Day (DIN: 07298703), as an Additional Director in

capacity of Nominee Director on behalf of Creation Investments India IV LLC by the
Directors w.e.f 2nd November, 2021 and as Nominee Director on behalf of Creation
Investments India IV LLC by the shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on
14th January, 2022;

(xvii) Investment of INR 25 Crore in Vastu Finserve India Private Limited, wholly owned subsidiary

Company through subscription of Rights issue of Equity Shares;

(xviii) Appointment of Mr. Udit Kariwala as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f 29th

January, 2022 was approved by the Board at its meeting held on 28th January, 2022;

(xix) Resignation of Mr. Mahadevan Iyer, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company was noted by

the Board at its meeting held on 28th January, 2022.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has made:
(1) Allotment of 1,08,74,675 Equity Shares of Face Value INR 100 each for cash at a premium of
INR 750.60 each on partly paid basis on 30th September, 2021 on Preferential basis;
(2) Allotment of 1,49,759 Equity Shares of Face Value of INR 100 each for cash at the exercise
price of INR 100 each on 18th October, 2021 by exercising the options granted under the ESOP
Scheme;
(3) Allotment of 3,24,100 Equity Shares of Face value of INR 100 each for cash at the exercise
price of INR 100 each on 22nd October, 2021 by exercising the options granted under the
ESOP Scheme;
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(4) Transfer of 59,95,767 equity shares of the Company in demat mode;
(5) Redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company on Private Placement
basis as per the details provided hereunder:

1111

Date of redemption

01

22-05-2021

Secured, Redeemable,
Rated, Non-Convertible
Debentures

02

26-12-2021

03

Type of NCDs

No. of NCDs

Face Value
(per NCD 1n INR)

ISIN

2,500

1,00,000

INE459T07017

Secured, Rated,
Redeemable, Listed Non
-Convertible Debentures

250

10,00,000

INE459T07140

24-01-2022

Secured, Rated,
Redeemable, Listed Non
-Convertible Debentures

500

10,00,000

INE459T07157

04

18-03-2022

Secured, Rated,
Redeemable, Listed Non
-Convertible Debentures

500

10,00,000

INE459T07181

05

30-03-2022

Secured, Rated, Listed,
Redeemable Non
-Convertible Debentures

250

10,00,000

INE459T07199

For Pradeep Purwar & Associates
Company Secretaries
[ Unique Identification No.: S2003MH071600]
[PR: 599/2019]

Place: Thane
Date: 27th April, 2022

Pradeep Kumar Purwar
Proprietor
FCS No. 5769
CoP No. 5918
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
1. Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Vastu Housing
Finance Corporation Limited ('company'), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Change in Equity, the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
"standalone financial statements").
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS'), gives the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and gives a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, the profits (including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
2. Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements' section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
Ind AS financial statements.
3. Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 45 of the standalone Ind AS financial statement, which describes the
extent to which the Covid-19 pandemic will impact the Company's standalone financial
statement will depend on the future developments, which are highly uncertain.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter
4. Key Audit Matter
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matter to be
communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key Audit Matter

Impairment of financials asset (expected credit

• Our audit procedures included reviewing the
Company's accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and assessing compliances in
terms of Ind-AS 109.

loss)

Ind-AS 109 requires the Company to provide for
impairment of its financial assets using the
expected credit loss ( 'ECL') approach involving an
estimation of probability of loss on the financial
assets over their life, considering reasonable and
supportable information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions which could impact the credit quality of
the Company's loans and advances. In the process,
a significant degree of judgement has been applied
by the management in respect of following matters:
• The Company has grouped its loan
portfolio
into Housing Loan and Loan Against property.
Loans grouped under a particular category are
assumed to represent a homogenous pool
thereby expected to demonstrate similar credit
characteristics.
•

Estimation of losses in respect of those groups of
loans which had no / minimal defaults in the
past.

•

Staging of loans and estimation of behavioural
life.

•

Estimation of expected loss from historical
observation of Company and its peers.

•

Estimation of expected delinquency from Covid
19 pandemic.

The Company has developed models that derive
key assumptions used within the prov1s1on
calculation such as probability of default (PD) and
loss given default (LGD). The output of these models
is then applied to the provision calculation with
other information including and the exposure at
default (EAD).

• Understood and assessed the Company's processes
and controls on measurement and recognition of
impairment in the loan portfolio.
• Assessed the assumptions used by the Company for
grouping and staging of loan portfolio into various
categories and default buckets and determining the
probability-weighted default (PD) and loss-given
default (LGD) rates including comparison with those
of peers.
• Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls for
staging of loans based on their past-due status. Test
checked loans in Stage 1-3 to ascertain that they
were allocated to the appropriate stage. We also
reviewed a sample of stage l and Stage 2 loans to
assess whether any loss indicators were present
requiring them to be classified under stage 2 or 3.
• Performed sample testing to ascertain the
completeness and accuracy of the input data used
for determining the PD and LGD rates and agreed the
data with the underlying books of accounts and
records.
• Test checked the collaterals
• Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Company in
spreadsheets.
• Assessed the disclosures included in the Ind-AS
financial statements with respect to such allowance
/ estimate in accordance with the requirements of
Ind-AS 109 and Ind-AS 107 including the specific
disclosures made with regards to the impact of
COVID-19 on ECL estimation.

Additional considerations on account of COVID-19

Considering the evolving nature of the COVID-19
pandemic, which has continued to impact the
Company's business operations, resulting in higher
loan losses, the Company has maintained a
management overlay as part of its ECL, to reflect
among other things the increased risk of
deterioration in macro-economic factors. Given the
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
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unique nature of the pandemic and the extent of its
economic

impact

developments

which

depends

including

on

governmental

future
and

regulatory measures and the Company's responses
thereto, the actual credit loss can be different than
that being estimated.
Considering the significance of such provisions to
the overall financial statement and the degree of
management's judgment involved in estimation of
ECL, accentuated by the COVID-19 pandemic and
related events, any error or misstatement in such
estimate may give rise to a material misstatement
of the Ind-AS financial statements or omission of
any disclosure required by the standards. Therefore,
it is considered as a key audit matter.

IT Systems and controls

We have carried out the following procedures to verify
the effectiveness of IT controls with respect to the size

The Company's financial accounting and reporting

and nature of operations of the Company

are highly dependent on the effective working of the
operating and accounting system.

• We obtained an understanding of the Company's IT
environment and key changes, if any, during the audit

Due to extensive volumes, variety and complexity of
transactions,

the

operating

system needs

period that may be relevant to the audit.

to

function, consistently and accurately, specifically
with respect to following:
• Interest, Fee income and other charges on Loans

• Our audit procedures included verifying, testing and
reviewing operating effectiveness of the IT system by
verifying the reports/ returns and other financial and
non-financial

•

Bifurcation of the Loan Portfolio based on

information

generated

from

the

system on a test check basis.

maturity pattern
• We tested the system controls for system generated
• Various reports generated, including the report
for Asset Classification.

reports

relevant

to

the

audit

and

performed

alternative procedures to assess the operative
effectiveness of the system controls.

Our audit outcome is dependent on the effective
functioning of such operating and accounting
system.

• We have also obtained management
representations wherever considered necessary.

5. Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Company's Annual report but does not
include the standalone Ind-AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
Our opinion on the standalone Ind-AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind-AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind-AS financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
6. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
Ind -AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind-AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventingand detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind-AS financial
statements that given true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
In preparing the standalone Ind-AS financial statements, Management and Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors and Management is also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial Reporting process.
7. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind-AS
financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
Ind -AS financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial Ind-AS
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissios11
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management
(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind-AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind-AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit
We also provide those charged with governance with statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind-AS financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
8. Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 were audited by T R
Chadha & Co. LLP (the erstwhile statutory auditor) who had expressed an unmodified opinion on
those statements vide their audit report dated April 27, 2021.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(a) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.
(b) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that
(i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(iii) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
(iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (India Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended.
(v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
(vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure B. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.
(vii) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16) of the
Act, as amended.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.
(viii) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of the pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind-AS financial statement (Refer Note 35 of the standalone Ind-AS financial
statement)
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(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
(d) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies)
including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(ultimate beneficiaries) or provide anyguarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;
(e) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge or belief, other than
as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (funding parties) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
(f) Based on the audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances
carried out by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e) as provided under clause (d) and (e)
above contain any material misstatements.
(g) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and as such the
compliance of section 123 of the Act has not been commented upon.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105049W

PANKAJ JAIN
PARTNER

Membership No. 048850
Place - Mumbai
Date - April 29, 2022

UDIN - 22048850AJTDLT8039
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report
The annexure referred to in para 9(a) of the Independent Auditor's Report to the member of Vastu
Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Company') on the standalone financial statement for
the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that;
i) In respect of Company's Fixed Assets,
a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.
b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification to cover all the items of fixed
assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
c ) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable property (being
'Premises' refer note 12) is held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
Further, the lease agreements where the Company is a lessee were duly executed in favour of
the Company.
d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no revaluation has been done by the company
of its property, plant and equipment (including the right of use assets) or Intangible assets or
both during the year.

ii)

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988(45 ofl988) and rules made thereunder.
a) The nature The Company does not have any inventories and accordingly reporting under
paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the said Order is not applicable for the Company.
b) During the year, the Company has availed working capital limits (Term Loans) from banks,
NHB and financial institutions in excess of Rs. 5 crores on the basis of security of current
assets. On the basis of audit procedures carried out by us we report that, the quarterly
statements filed by the Company with banks, NHB and financial institutions were in
agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iii)
a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year. As The
Company's principal business is to give loans, the reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that, the investments made and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans, if any, during
the year are, prima facie not prejudicial to the Company's interest.
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c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans and advances in the nature of
loans (together referred to as "loan assets"), the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated. Note No. 2.2(n)(iii) to the financial statements explains
the Company's accounting policy relating to impairment of financial assets which include
loans assets. In accordance with that policy, loan assets with balances as at March 31, 2022,
aggregating Rs. 3,628.39 lakhs were categorised as credit impaired ('Stage 3') and Rs. 6,253.72
lakhs were categorised as those where the credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition ('Stage 2'). Disclosures in respect of such loans have been provided in Note No. 7 to
the financial statements. In all other cases, the repayment of principal and interest is regular.
Having regard to the nature of the Company's business and the volume of information involved,
it is not practicable to provide an itemised list of loan assets where delinquencies in the
repayment of principal and interest have been identified.
d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, total amount overdue including interest for more than ninety days, in respect
of loans and advances in the nature of loans, as at the year-end is Rs. 3,628.39 lakhs. As
informed to us, reasonable steps are being taken by the Company for recovery of the principal
and interest.
e) The Company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.
f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(f) is not applicable to the Company.
iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, there are no loans granted, guarantees and securities given in respect of
which provisions of section 185 of the Act are applicable. The Company has not made
investment through investment companies. Other provisions of section 186 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.
v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits which are covered under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.
Accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
vii)
a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has generally been
regular in depositing its undisputed statutory dues (with respect to amounts deducted /
accrued in the books of account) including Provident fund, Employees State insurance,
income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues (where applicable)
to the appropriate authorities. There were no material undisputed dues payable, outstanding
as on March 31,2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we report that there are no dues of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute, except as detailed below:
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(Refer Note 35 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements)
(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us and management representation which we have relied upon, there
are no unrecorded transactions in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961) and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.
(ix)
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.
c) The company has applied the amount raised by it by way of term loans and debt instruments
for the purpose for which those loans were obtained, though surplus funds which were not
required for immediate utilization were invested in liquid assets.
d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not raised funds on short term basis and
accordingly reporting under this clause is not applicable.
e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary and accordingly reporting under this
clause is not applicable.
f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
the securities held in its subsidiary and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(x)
a) According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, the Company has
not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer and hence, reporting under
this clause is not applicable.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us and management representation
provided to us which we have relied upon, the company has made preferential allotment of
shares during the year and has complied with the requirements of section 42 and 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the funds have been used for the purposes for which it was raised,
though surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilization were invested in liquid
assets.
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xi)
a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the Financial Statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, report under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with Central Government has not been filed by the Auditors in form ADT-4.
c) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that no whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the Company.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
books of account and records of the Company, we report that the Company is not a Nidhi
Company within the meaning of Section 406 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph
3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(xiii) As per the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed
in the standalone financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
(xiv)
a) As per the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit have been considered by us in
determining the nature and extent of any audit procedures.
(xv) As per the information and explanations given by the management and management
representation which we have relied upon, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with directors or persons connected with him during the year and hence the
provision of Section 192 of the Act is not applicable to the company.
(xvi)
a) Based on information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company is
registered with a valid Certificate of Registration issued by National Housing Bank and the
Company has conducted housing finance activities.
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c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 ("the Regulations") issued by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
d) According to the information and explanation given to us, in the group, there are no companies
forming part of the promoter/promoter group of the Company which are Core Investment
Companies (CICs), as defined in the Regulations.
(xvii) As per the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year 2021 - 2022 and in the immediately preceding financial year 2020 - 2021.
(xviii) During the year, the erstwhile statutory auditors of the Company have resigned consequent to
completion of their tenure in terms of Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors
(SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs
(including HFCs) dated April 27, 2021 issued by Reserve Bank of India. According to the information
and explanations given to us and based on the no objection certificate obtained by us from the
outgoing auditor, the outgoing statutory auditors do not have any issues, objections or concerns
in respect of their resignation.
(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
(xx)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
amount remaining unspent under section (5) of section 135 in respect to other than ongoing
projects pertaining to current financial year and immediately preceding financial year and
accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
b) Based on the management representation which we have relied upon in toto, in respect of
ongoing projects, the company will transfer remaining unspent amount to special account
within 3 years in compliance with provisions of section 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
For KHANDELWAL JAIN & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105049W
PANKAJ JAIN
PARTNER

Membership No. 048850
Place - Mumbai
Date - April 29th, 2022
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Annexure e· to Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 9(b)(vi) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of Vastu Housing
Finance Corporation Limited ('the Company'} under Clause (i} of Sub -section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"}
Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of Vastu
Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Company') as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company generally has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with
reference to financial statements reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAI. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013('the Act') .
Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an op1n1on on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference tofinancial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statement and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of risk of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI Firm Registration no.: 105049W

PANKAJ JAIN
PARTNER

Membership No. 048850

Place-Mumbai
Date- April 29th, 2022
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II

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

45,874.60
17,319.40

6,091.08
23,255.70

470.57
313.90
281,155.25
20,511.90
11,755.69
377,401.31

103.33
47.25
215,573.25
24,589.25
4,979.58
274,639.44

Current tax assets (net)
10
778.44
Property, plant and equipment
12
250.53
Other intangible assets
12
9.06
Right of use assets
13
618.92
(d)
1e' _______________________________
Other non-financial assets
14
206.69
.....J.::L_
____
_

531.61
175.76
9.49
525.09
89.63

1,863.64

1,331.58

Particulars
Assets
Financial Assets

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)
(f)
II

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than (a) above
Receivables
(1) Trade receivables
(11) Other receivables
Loans
Investments
Other financial assets

4

5
6

7

8
9

Non-Financial Assets

(a)
(b)
(c)

Ill

Assets held for sale

973.85

699.65

380,238.80

276,670.67

15

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
I
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
II
(a)
(b)
(c)

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

16
6.08

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Debt securities
Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Lease liability
Other financial liabilities

324.50
17,970.83
113,846.00
673.81
32,808.26

131.05
33,277.38
119,516.32
552.39
22,587.55

165,629.48

176,064.69

88.88
2,408.64
1,471.23

33.38
760.31
332.35

3,968.75

1,126.04

63,194.06
147,446.51

51,845.53
47,634.41

210,640.57

99,479.94

380,238.80

276,670.67

17
18
19
20

Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liability
Other non-financial liabilities

Ill

Equity

(a)
(b)

Equity share capital
Other equity

21
11
22

23
24

Total equity
Total Liabilities and Equity
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report attached
Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

Pankaj Jain
Partner
Membership No. 048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

l to 52

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
sd/
Renuka Ramnath
Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna
Director
(DIN: 06597041)

sd/
Sandeep Menon
Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh
Company Secretary

sd/Udit Kariwala
Chief Financial Officer
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

II

Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year

For the year

ended

ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

38,185.32
553.10
6,991.81
2,486.00

30,352.79
472.89
3,613.26
756.10

48,216.23

35,195.04

Income
Revenue from operations

Interest income
Fees and commission income
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments
Other operating income

25
26
27
28

Total revenue from operations

Other income

29

Total income
II

Ill

Total expenses
Profit before tax

IV

Tax expense

30
31
32
12 &13
33

35,313.26

12,557.83
1,875.25
9,128.84
432.55
1,754.28

12,800.13
1,081.86
6,156.86
336.00
1,615.46

25,748.75
22,710.77

21,990.31
13,322.95

3,435.24
1,647.37

2,360.06
(3.47)
939.83

Total tax expense

5,082.61

3,296.42

Net profit after tax

17,628.16

10,026.53

3.84
(0.97)

(13.61)
3.49

2.87

(10.12)

17,631.03

10,016.41

30.88

19.34

29.98

19.14

Current tax
Earlier year tax
Deferred tax

VI

118.22

48,459.52

Expenses

Finance costs
Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

V

243.29

34
34

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Actuarial loss on post-retirement benefit plans
- Income tax on above
Total other comprehensive income
VII

Total comprehensive income

VIII

Earnings per equity share

36

(Face value of Rs. 100/- each)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached
Khandelwal Jain & Co

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

Pankaj Jain
Partner
Membership No. 048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022
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sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh

sd/Udit Kariwala

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Particulars

A

II

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year
ended
March 31, 2022

For the year
ended
March 31, 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

22,710.77

13,322.95

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses (ROU)
Provision for impairment on financial instruments (ECL)
Interest on fixed deposits
Interest expense on lease liability
(Gain)/loss on derecognition of financial asset
Employee stock option
(Gain)/Loss on sale of fixed asset

11

88.37

65.09

12

344.18

270.91

31

1,875.25

1,081.86

(2,233.96)

(2,228.48)

30

82.05

29.49

27

(6,991.81)

(3,613.26)

32

1,589.95

756.40

29

0.15

(1.26)

17,464.95

9,683.70

(1,764.43)

(754.21)

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for:
Decrease/(lncrease) in non-financial assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in other financial assets
Decrease/(lncrease) financial liabilities
Decrease/(lncrease) in non-financial liabilities

B

86.16
14,631.74

2,208.83

675.56

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

28,273.95

24,322.95

Direct taxes paid (net)

(3,682.07)

(2,598.64)

Net cash from/(used in) operating activites

24,591.88

21,724.31

Loans disbursed
Loans repayment received (incl. foreclosed, direct assignment, etc.)

(102,581.57)

(76,134.00)

35,124.32

28,584.96

Net cash from/(used in) operating activites

(42,865.37)

(25,824.73)

Cash flow from investing activities

Investments in equity share of subsidiary
Investments in mutual fund units
Sale of mutual fund units
Investment in other deposits
Sale of other deposits
Interest received on bank deposits
Acquisition/Purchase/Sale of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (net)
Investment in bank deposits
Proceeds from redemption of bank deposit
Net cash (used in) investment activities
C

(58.50)
10,423.10

12

(2,496.85)

(4,750.00)

(139,873.78)

(318,258.96)

135,947.98

316,599.13

30,300.00

(10,500.00)

(19,800.00)

20,000.00

2,233.96

2,228.49

(162.86)

(88.52)

(250,796.55)

(158,428.04)

256,732.85

155,948.07

12,084.76

2,750.17

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity share (net)
Payment of lease liabilities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
(Repayment of)/proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)
Net cash generated from financing activities

91,939.66
(398.64)

(186.95)

119,379.50

92,931.68

(140,356.38)

(67,320.35)

70,564.15

23,425.72

(1,998.66)
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Net (Decrease)/lncrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

39,783.53

351.16

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

6,091.08
45,874.61

5,739.92
6,091.08

18.62

13.83

8,125.13

3,892.74

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks:
- In Current Accounts
- In Cash Credit Accounts

68.59

48.00

- In Deposit accounts with original maturity less than 3 months or less

37,662.27

2,136.51

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

45,874.61

6,091.08

35,218.73
(11,488.18)

25,994.12
(11,068.44)

Other Information
Operational Cash flow from Interest
Interest Received
Interest Paid
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

In terms of our report attached
Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W
sd/
Renuka Ramnath
Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

Pankaj Jain
Partner
Membership No. 048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

l to 52

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna
Director
(DIN: 06597041)

sd/
Sandeep Menon
Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154 )

sd/
Sunny Parikh
Company Secretary

sd/Udit Kariwala
Chief Financial Officer
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
Balance as at
April 1, 2021

Eguity share cae_ital

Changes in equity share
capital due to prior
period

Restated balance as
on
April 1, 2021

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

Balance as at
March 31,2022

11,348.53

63,194.06

51,845.53

51,845.53

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars

Balance as at
April 1, 2020

Equity share capital

Changes in equity share
capital due to prior
period

Restated balance as
on
April 1, 2020

Changes in equity share
capital during the year

51,845.53

51,845.53

51,845.53

Balance as at
March 31,2021

B. OTHER EQUITY

•

Reserves and surplus

Transfer to Special reserve u/s 29C of
The National Housing Bank Act, 1987
read with 36 (1) (viii) of income tax Act.
1961
3,704.28

Particulars

Balance as at March 31, 2020
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Profit for the year
Transferred from statement of profit and loss
Other comprehensive income for the year

2,664.59

Balance as at March 31, 2021

6,368.87

Profit for the year
Premium received on shares issued during the year
Transferred from statement of p_rofit and loss
Other comp_rehensive income for the year

Securities
premium
21,376.71

-

Share option
outstanding
account

111.99 -------1,335.01
770.96
--------

21,376.71

111.99

2,105.97

•

{Rs. in Lakh)

.

10,319.03

36,847.02

10,026.53
(2,664.59)
(10.12)

10,026.55
770.96
(10.12)

17,670.86

47,634.41

17,628.16

2.87

17,628.16
80,591.13
1,589.95
2.87

30,759.73

147,446.51

80,591.13
4,542.15

10,911.03

Balance as at March 31, 2022

1,589.95
--------'---

101,967.84

111.99

3,695.92

Total

( 4,542.15)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1 to 52.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

In terms of our report attached
Khandelwal Jain & Co

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

Pankaj Jain
Partner
Membership No. 048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

sd/
Renuka Ramnath
Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna
Director
(DIN: 06597041)

sd/
Sandeep Menon
Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh
Company Secretary

sd/Udit Kariwala
Chief Financial Officer

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements

1.

Corporate information

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Company') is a public limited company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
holding a certificate of registration number 02.0062.05 from the National Housing Bank
("NHB") dated October 27, 2005. The principal business of the Company is to provide long
term financing regarding housing finance for purchase, construction, development and
repair of houses, apartments and other in India. The Company is registered with the
National Housing Bank as Non-Deposit taking Housing Finance Company (HFC). At present,
the Company is providing its service in 13 states through 100 branches and 4 head offices.
The standalone financial statements were approved by the company's Board of Directors
on April 29, 2022.
2. Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements a significant accounting
policies
2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements
a. Statement of compliance/basis of preparation

The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical-cost convention on accrual basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies
below. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respect with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended ('Act'), relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013,
various regulatory guidelines to the extent relevant and applicable to the company and in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India.
The financial statements presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional and reporting
currency and all values rounded to the nearest lakh, except when otherwise indicated.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued Ind-AS is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing Ind-AS requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.
Disclosures as required in terms of Housing Finance Companies - Corporate Governance
(National Housing Bank) Directions, 2016 NHB(ND)/DRS/REG/MC-07/2019, July 01, 2019, have
been prepared based on previous GAAP under the NHB circular no. NHB (ND)/DRS/Policy
Circular No.89/2017-18 dated June 14, 2018, and have been presented solely based on the
information compiled by the Management. (Refer to note 43 of the financial statements)
b. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention except for specific financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below:
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Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of an asset or a liability that market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of Ind-AS 102, lease transactions that are within the scope of Ind-AS 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value in use under
Ind-AS 36.
Fair value measurements under Ind-AS are categorised into level l, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are as follows:
Level l inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level l, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities.

c. Presentation of financial statements
The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss are prepared and presented in the
format prescribed in Schedule Ill of the Act.
The statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of
Ind-AS 7 "statement of cash flows".

2.2 Significant accounting policies
a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
i. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are recognised when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item flows to the Company, and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The cost comprises of the purchase price, and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use net of tax/duty credits
availed, less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment if any.
Depreciation/amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lower of the
estimated useful lives of respective assets prescribed under the Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013 or as estimated by Management as under:

Category of Assets
Premises
Furniture and fixtures
Computer Hardware
Leasehold Improvements
Office Equipment

Useful Life
30 years
10 years
3 years
3 years
5 years
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Assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gain/loss
arising on disposal/retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

ii. Intangible assets: Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future
economic benefits that are attributable to the asset flow to the enterprise, and the cost of
the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of
tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative
impairment. Administrative and other general overhead expenses that are individually
attributable to the acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part
of the cost of the intangible assets.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 3
years. The method of amortisation, useful life are reviewed at end of accounting year with
the effect of changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Amortisation on impaired assets is provided by adjusting the amortisation charge in the
remaining periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its remaining
useful life.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

b. Impairment on non-financial assets
As at the end of each year, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non-financial
assets i.e. PPE and intangible assets to determine whether there are any indication that
these assets have suffered an impairment loss.
An asset is considered as impaired when on the balance sheet date there are indications
of impairment in the carrying amount of the assets, or where applicable the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the
higher of the assets' net selling price and value in use). Carrying amount is reduced to the
level of recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset (or
the cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.
However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that
would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation/amortisation if there were no
impairment. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement
of profit or loss.

c. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that the economic benefits probably flow to the
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Company, the revenue can be reliably measured, and there exists reasonable certainty of
its recovery.
i. Interest income
Interest income on financial instruments at amortised cost is recognised on a time
proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective interest
rate (EIR) applicable. Interest on financial instruments measured as at fair value is included
within the fair value movement during the period.
The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows of the financial
instruments through the expected life of the financial instrument or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The future cash flows
are estimated, taking into account all the contractual terms of the instrument.
The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment options). It includes all fees paid or received between parties to the
contract that are incremental and are directly attributable to the specific lending
arrangement, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts. For financial assets
at FVTPL (fair value through profit and loss), transaction costs are recognised in profit and
loss at initial recognition.
The interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of
non-credit impaired financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of the financial asset before
adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets, the
interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the amortised cost of the
credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. the gross carrying amount less the allowance for
expected credit losses (ECL). However, no interest has been charged on credit impaired
loans as a matter of prudence.
Overdue interest and other ancillary charges in respect of loans are recognized upon
realisation.
ii. Fees and commission income
Fee and commission income include fees and commitment charges other than those that
are an integral part of EIR. The Company recognises the other fee and commission income
under the terms and conditions of the relevant contract/agreement.
iii. Investment income
Gains / losses on the sale of investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on the trade date. Gain or loss on the sale of investments is determined after consideration
of cost on a first in first out (FIFO) basis.
iv. Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is
established probably, the economic benefits associated with the dividend flow to the entity
and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably i.e. Generally, when shareholders
approve the dividend.
d. Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective
functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
Income and expenses in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
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Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date, and exchange gains and
losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income ('ocl') or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).
e. Lease

The Company's lease assets primarily consists of lease of buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract is in the nature of lease, at the inception of a contract. A
contract is in the nature of lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for a consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of
the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and
low-value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the
lease payments as an operating expense.
The right-of-use assets initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
is evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For impairment testing, the recoverable
amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabilities
are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
Company changes its assessment of whether it exercises an extension or a termination
option.
Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet, and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

llS

f. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets as defined in Ind-AS 23 are capitalized as a part of costs of such assets. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial time to get ready for its intended
use.
Interest expenses are calculated using the effective interest rate (EIR), and all other
Borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

g. Employee benefits
Share-based payment arrangements
The stock options granted to employees under the Company's stock options schemes are
measured at the fair value of the options at the grant date. The fair value of the options is
treated as a discount and accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting
period on a straight-line basis. Amount recognised as an expense in each year is arrived at
based on the number of grants expected to vest. If a grant lapses after the vesting period,
the cumulative discount recognised as an expense in respect of such grant is transferred
to the general reserve within other equity.
For ESOP's granted to employees of wholly owned subsidairy, the amount computed as
above is added to the Investments with a corresponsing increase in share option
outstanding account, until exercise of option, in line with Ind-AS.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits
Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an employee
benefit expense when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable
to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting
the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due
for services received before the balance sheet date, then the excess is recognized as an
asset to the extent that the pre-payment leads to, for example, a reduction in future
payment or a cash refund.

Defined benefit obligation

The Company's Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is determined
based on an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year using the projected
unit credit method.
The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The
calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for
the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
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Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprises of actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if
any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income
(OCI). Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss in the
subsequent year. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is
computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset),
to the net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account
any changes as a result of contribution and benefit payments made during the year. Net
interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised
immediately in Statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on
the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when
the employee renders the service. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as
a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably. These benefits include performance incentive etc. which are expected to occur
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
service.
Other long-term employee benefits
Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company
in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.
h. Income tax
The Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Current
and deferred taxes are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year of the Company.
Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using applicable
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised, for all temporary deductible differences, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits are available against which those temporary deductible differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. Also, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, except where the Company is not able to control the reversal
of temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which it can utilise the benefits
of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits are
available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled, or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

i. Goods and Service tax input credit
Goods and Services tax input credit is accounted for in the books for the period in which the
supply of goods or service received is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in
availing/ utilising the credits.
j. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when:
i. Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and
ii. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; and
iii. a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.
Long term prov1s1ons are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost. A
provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the
contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss
on the assets associated with that contract.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:
i. a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
ii. a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.
Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent assets:
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Contingent asset are
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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k. Commitments
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as
follows:
i. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for;
ii. Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;
iii.Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered
material and relevant in the opinion of management.
Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of
business are not disclosed to avoid excessive details.

i.

Statement of cash flows
Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing
and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect
method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:
i. Changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a
non-cash nature;
ii. Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign
currency gains and losses, and;
iii.All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.
Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the statement of cash
flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance
Sheet.

m. Segments
The Company's primary business is financing by way of loans for the purchase or
construction of residential houses in India. All other activities of the Company revolve
around the main business. In the context of Ind AS-108 - Operating Segments reporting is
considered to constitute as one reportable segment.

n. Financial instruments
i. Recognition of financial instruments
Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets
and liabilities are recognized when the company becomes the party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets primarily comprise of loans and advances,
deposits, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Financial liabilities primarily
comprise of borrowings and trade payables.
ii. Initial measurement of financial instruments
Recognised financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs and revenues that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs and revenues directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.
If the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the Company will
account for such difference as follows:
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l. if fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or lia
bility or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then
the difference is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e. day l profit or loss);
2. in all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price

(i.e. day l profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the
asset or liability).
iii. Financial ssets
Subsequent measurement of financial assets:

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are required to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value on the basis of the entity's business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets.
Classification of financial assets:

l. Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI), are subsequently
measured at amortised cost;
2. All other debt instruments (e.g. debt instruments managed on a fair value basis, or held
for sale) and equity investments are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
However, the Company may make the following irrevocable election/designation at initial
recognition of a financial asset on an asset-by-asset basis:
The Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment that is neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised
by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind-AS 103 applies, in OCI; and
3.

4. The Company may irrevocably designate a debt instrument that meets the amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch (referred to as the fair value option).

A financial asset is held for trading if:
• it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
• on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;
or
• It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee.
Debt instruments at amortised cost or at FVTOCI

The Company assesses the classification and measurement of a financial asset based on
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the individual asset basis and the Company's
business model for managing the asset.
For an asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, its contractual
terms should give rise to cash flows that are meeting SPPI test.
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For SPPI test, the principal is the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition. That
principal amount may change over the life of the financial asset (e.g. if there are
repayments of principal). Interest consists of consideration for the time value of money, for
the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular time
and for other primary lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin. The SPPI
assessment is made in the currency in which the financial asset is denominated.
Contractual cash flows that are SPPI are consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
Contractual terms that introduce exposure to risks or volatility in the contractual cash
flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement, such as exposure to changes in
equity prices or commodity prices, do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are SPPI.
An originated, or an acquired financial asset can be a basic lending arrangement
irrespective of whether it is a loan in its legal form.
An assessment of the business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the
classification of a financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level
that reflects how financial assets are managed at an individual basis and collectively to
achieve a particular business objective.
When a debt instrument measured at FVTOCI is derecognised, the cumulative gain/loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. In contrast, for an
equity investment designated as measured at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain/loss
previously recognised in OCI is not subsequently reclassified to the statement of profit or
loss but transferred within equity.
Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI are
subject to impairment.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are
measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or
the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.
A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the
FVTOCI criteria may be designated as FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases.
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in statement of profit or
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in statement of profit or loss incorporates any
dividend or interest earned on the financial asset. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is
recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, and the
economic benefits associated with the dividend probably flow to the entity, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of a part of the cost of the investment, and the amount of
dividend can be measured reliably.

Reclassifications

If the business model under which the Company holds financial assets changes, the
financial assets affected are reclassified. The classification and measurement
requirements related to the new category apply prospectively from the first day of the first
reporting period following the change in the business model that results in reclassifying
the Company's financial assets.
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During the current financial year and previous accounting period, there was no change in
the business model under which the Company holds financial assets, and therefore no
reclassifications were made. Changes in contractual cash flows are considered under the
accounting policy on Modification and derecognition of financial assets described below.
Impairment of financial assets
Overview of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) principles:
The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt
financial assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'. Equity
instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind-AS 109.
Expected credit losses (ECL) are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of
credit losses. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Company under the contract, and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive (i.e. net cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or
credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired
financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
through the expected life of that financial instrument.
The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal
to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit
losses. 12-months expected credit losses are a portion of the lifetime expected credit losses
and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that result if a default occurs within the 12 months
after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12
months.
A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on
that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other
financial instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.
The Company measures ECL for stage 3 assets (as defined below) on an individual basis.
The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present value of the asset's
expected cash flows using the asset's original effective interest rate (EIR).
Impairment losses and releases are accounted for and disclosed separately from
modification losses or gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial
asset's gross carrying value.
The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each
reporting period, whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly
since initial recognition, by considering the change in the risk of a default occurring over the
remaining life of the financial instrument.
Based on the above process, the Company categorises its loans into Stage l, Stage 2 and
Stage 3, as described below:
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• Stage l - Performing assets (high quality assets) with zero to thirty days past due (DPD).
Stage l loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loans has
been reclassified from Stage 2.
• Stage 2 - Under-performing assets (assets for which there is significant increase in credit
risk) having 31 to 90 DPD. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has
improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.
• Stage 3 - Non-performing assets (credit impaired assets) with overdue more than 90 DPD.
Definition of default
The definition of default is used in measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination
of whether the loss allowance is based on 12-month or lifetime ECL.
The Corporation considers the following as constituting an event of default:
• the borrower is past due more than 90 days on any material credit obligation to the
Corporation; or
• the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Corporation in full.
For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset
that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind-AS 18 and loans under short
term financing, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses. Further, to measure lifetime expected credit loss allowance
for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under
Ind-AS 109.
This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes
into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
information.
The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance
are equally applied to debt instruments at FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount
in the balance sheet.
The Financial assets for which the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering
either the entire outstanding amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset is reduced. This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the financial
asset.
Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
• The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets or
retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
• Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets substantially. In such
cases, the financial assets are derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset substantially, the financial asset is not
derecognised.
On derecognition of a financial asset under assignment transaction, the difference
between the carrying amount and the consideration received shall be recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss.
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Collateral Valuation and Repossession
To mitigate the credit risk on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where
possible as per the powers conferred on the Housing Finance Companies under the
Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Securities Interest
Act, 2002 ("SARFAESI").
Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the
residential properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance
sheet and not treated as non-current assets held for sale.
Write-off
Loans and debt securities are written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). In such
cases, the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write-off. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The Company may apply
enforcement activities to financial assets written off. Recoveries resulting from the
Company's enforcement activities result in impairment gains and are credited to
statement of profit and loss.
iv. Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity under the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Financial liabilities
A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavourable to the Company or a contract that will or may be settled in the
Company's equity instruments and is a non-derivative contract for which the Company is
or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its equity instruments, or a derivative
contract over own equity that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash (or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the Company's equity
instruments.
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.
However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify
for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company
to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured under the specific
accounting policies set out below.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind-AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.
A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
• it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or
• on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;
or
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• it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost.
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying
amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized
as part of the costs of an asset is included in the 'finance costs' line item.
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.
Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between/with a
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
o. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short term investments, as defined above.
p. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (before Other
Comprehensive Income) for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.
For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (before Other
Comprehensive Income) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.
q. Assets held for sale
In the ordinary course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties
or other assets in its retail portfolio but generally engages external or internal agents to
recover funds generally at auctions to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are
returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the residential properties
under legal repossession are not recorded on the balance sheet and are treated as
non-assets held for sale at (i) fair value less cost to sell or (ii) principal outstanding,
whichever is less, at the repossession date.
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r. Investments in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates
Investments in Subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment loss (if any) as per
Ind-AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements.
3. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind-AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting year. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future years.
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:
(i) Business model assessment
The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company determines its
business model at a level that reflects how financial assets as a whole and not an individual
instrument performs; therefore the business model is developed basis a higher level of
assessment at portfolio level rather than on granular instrument-level information and is
based on observable factors such as :
(i) How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that
business model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel.
(ii) The risks that affect the performance of the business model and, in particular, the way
those risks are managed.
(iii)The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also essential aspects of the
Company's assessment.
(iv)How managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether the compensation is
based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows
collected).
At initial recognition of a financial asset, the Company determines whether newly
recognised financial assets are part of an existing business model or whether they reflect a
new business model. The Company reassesses it's business model at each reporting
period to determine whether the business model has changed since the preceding period.
Based on this assessment and future business plans of the Company, the management
has measured its financial assets at amortised cost as the asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.
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(ii) Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future; these include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rate. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at the end of each reporting date.

(iii) Share based payment

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the
most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the
grant. This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the
valuation model, including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend
yield and making assumptions about them.

(iv) Effective interest rate method
The Company's EIR methodology recognises interest income using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life
of loans and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various
stages and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and
penalty interest and charges). This estimation, by nature, requires an element of
judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well
expected changes to the Company's base rate and other fee income/expense that are
integral parts of the instrument.

(v) Fair value measurement

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments.

(vi) Impairment losses on financial assets (ECL)
When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical
experience and credit assessment and including forward-looking information. In some
instances, the assessment based on experience is required for future estimation of cash
flows which requires significant judgment.
Inputs used and the process followed by the Company in determining the increase in
credit risk has been detailed in the notes to accounts on Impairment. Estimation is also
involved in the selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their
probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

(vii) Excess interest spread on direct assignment

The assessment of derecognition criteria being met involves significant judgements.
Furthermore, the measurement of the related EIS receivable income, servicing asset and
liability requires significant estimates to be made for the discount rate, expected portfolio
life, prepayment and foreclosures.

(viii) Income tax

The Company's tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in
determining the provision for income tax, including the amount expected to be
paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
4. Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs.in Lakh)

Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

18.62

13.83

8,125.13

3,892.74

Cash on hand
Balances with banks:

- In current accounts

68.59

48.00

37,662.26

2,136.51

45,874.60

6,091.08

- In cash credit accounts
- In deposit accounts with original maturity less than 3 months or less
Total

4.1 Short-term deposits are made for varying periods between one day and three months, depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

5. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

(Rs.in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

In Deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months

17,319.40

23,255.70

Total

17,319.40

23,255.70

Particulars

5.1 Deposits are made for varying period and earn interest at the respective fixed rates.
5.2 Includes deposit under lien aggregating to Rs.5,900 Lakh (as at March 31, 2021 Rs.1,000 Lakh) towards the guarantee
provided by the Company for availing refinancing facility from the National Housing Bank.

6. Receivable

(Rs.in Lakh)

Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Other receivables - Unsecured; considered good

313.90

47.25

Trade Receivable

470.57

103.33

Total

784.47

150.58

•••••••

6.1 (a} Receivable aging schedule as at March 31, 2022

(Rs.in Lakh)

Outstanding for following months from due date of payment

Particulars
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables Considered Good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables Considered Doubtful

485.88

784.47

298.59

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables Considered Good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables Considered Doubtful
(v) Unbilled

•••••••

6.1 (b} Receivable aging schedule as at March 31, 2021

(Rs.in Lakh)

Outstanding for following months from due date of payment

Particulars
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables Considered Good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables Considered Doubtful

97.25

53.33

150.58

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables Considered Good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables Considered Doubtful
(v) Unbilled

6.2 Impairment allowance recognised on trade and other receivables is Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil).
6.3 No trade receivables are due from Directors or other officers of the Company either severally or

jointly with any other person.
6.4 No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any Director
is a partner, a Director or a member.
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

7. Loans
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

174,390.27

131,394.35

106,159.74

84,010.56

2,966.59

2,296.54

283,516.60

217,701.45

2,948.57

1,959.31

(587.23)

168.88

281,155.25

215,573.25

At amortised cost
Term l oans givenin India t o ot h er t han public sect or

Housing loans
Loans against properties
Interest accrued on loans
Total - Gross (A)

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Less: Unamortised processing fee
Total - Net (A)

Secured by tangible assets
Total - Gross (B)

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Less: Unamortised processing fee
Total - Net (B)

283,516.60

217,701.45

283,516.60

217,701.45

2,948.57

1,959.31

(587.23)

168.88

281,155.25

215,573.25

7.1 Disclosure for transferred financial assets

The Company has assigned a pool of certain loans amounting to Rs. 28,784.29 Lakh (PY Rs.
24,244.87 Lakh) by way of a Direct Assignment Transaction. These loan assets have been
de-recognised from the loan portfolio of the Company as the sale of loan asset is an absolute
assignment and transfer on a 'without-Recourse' basis while retaining 10% share as Minimum
Retention Requirement (MRR). The company continues to act as a servicer to the assignment
transaction on behalf of assignee. In terms of the assingment transaction, the company pays to
the assignee on a monthly basis the pro rota collection amount
7.2 Loans

and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a variable interest
income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit risk of the
counterparties.

7.3 Collateral and other credit enhancements:

Loans granted by the Company are secured by any or all of the following as applicable, based
on their categorisation:
a) Equitable/registered mortgage of property.
b) Undertaking to create a security.
c) The personal guarantees of borrowers.
d) Assignment of insurance policies.
7.4 The Company monitors the value of collateral and will request additional collateral in
accordance with the loan agreement.
7.Slncludes loans under on-going cheque handover post completion of disbursement process but

under security creation.

7.6There were no loans given against the collateral of gold jewellery and hence the percentage of

such loan to the total outstanding assets is Nil as at the year end March 31, 2022 (as at March '31,
2021 is Nil)
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

133

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
7.7 Housing loan

An analysis of change in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding expected credit loss allowance in relation to lending is as follows:
Particulars

For the year 31st March ·22
Stage 1

Stage 2

(Rs. in Lakh)

For the year 31st March'21

Stage 3

Total

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

Gross carrying amount opening balance

129,497.43

1,285.43

611.49

131,394.35

106,391.53

1,157.82

243.07

107,792.42

New asset originated/purchased/further
increases in existing asset

75,337.26

87.94

1.50

75,426.70

39,494.16

22.23

-

39,516.39

(31,798.10)

(355.09)

(223.39)

(32,376.58)

(17,339.96)

(287.65)

(194.29)

(17,821.90)

141.26

26.27
-

189.36

1,804.67

(4,074.55)

21.83
-

(4,074.55)

(842.58)

87.07
-

34.24
-

(842.58)

-

2,518.07
-

1,556.48

1,556.48

-

312.03
-

530.55

530.55

(28.29)

(12.67)

(202.60)

(243.56)

(10.39)

(6.07)

(2.08)

(18.54)

169,075.01

3,545.51

1,769.75

174,390.27

129,497.43

1,285.43

611.49

131,394.35

1,697.89

1,315.75

13.81

1,769.75

176,088.16

130,813.18

1,299.24

611.49

132,723.91

Assets repaid (excluding write-offs)
Other adjustments including derecognition
Transfers to/(from) Stage l
Transfers to/(from) Stage 2
Transfers to/(from) Stage 3
Amount written-off
Sub-Total

Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

1,660.84

37.05

170,735.85

3,582.56

2,518.07

312.03

1,329.56

(Rs. in Lakh)

Reconciliation of expected credit loss allowances balance is given below:
Particulars

<
C
u,

3·

co

> 5·

zc
z::,
C: 0

�

)> <D

()
;oo

Stage 1*

Stage 2*

Stage 3*

Total

167.49

168.16

1,182.54

483.63

109.65

53.47

646.75

377.57

8.79

2.11

388.47

258.29

2.90

-

261.18

(151.11)

(33.67)

(60.31)

(245.09)

(53.43)

(204.31)

(43.98)
-

2.33
-

(301.07)

(113.40)
223.99

(37.48)

(259.42)

52.57
-

21.20
-

297.75

238.75

-

238.75

40.66

-

420.25

420.25

Other adjustments including derecognition
Transfers to/(from) Stage l
Transfers to/(from) Stage 2

(19.15)
-

Transfers to/(from) Stage 3

-•

Accrued Interest

w

For the year 31st March'21
Total

846.90

Amount Written off

��
..!,
3'
a-·
��

Stage 3*

New asset originated/purchased/further
increases in existing asset

�-a
oo

�s
� er

Stage 2*

ECL allowance - opening balance

Assets repaid (excluding write-offs)
C

u,

For the year 31st March ·22
Stage 1*

1,925.98

ECL allowance on sub-total
ECL allowance on Closing Balance

(19.15)

(5.55)
-

147.49

(5.55)
40.66
147.49

(0.13)

(1.20)

(54.70)

(56.03)

(O.D7)

(0.79)

(0.57)

(1.43)

794.66

336.18

477.84

1,608.68

846.90

167.49

168.16

1,182.55

11.32

10.17

1.80

477.84

1,620.00

857.06

169.29

168.16

1,194.51

7.81

3.51

802.47

339.69

11.97

•stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 allowance include prudential provisions of Rs. 97.31 lakh Rs. 231.51 lakh and Rs. 186.99 lakh as at March 31, 2022 (Rs. 212.19 lakh Rs. 41.22 lakh and Rs.
11.78 lakh as at March 31, 2021) over and above statutory provisions.

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
7.8 Non housing loan
An analysis of change in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding expected credit loss allowance in relation to lending is as follows:
Particulars

For the year 31st March '22
Stage 1

Stage 2

82,002.81

1,562.65

New asset originated/purchased/further
increases in existing asset

69,370.96

142.23

Assets repaid (excluding write-offs)

(17,966.64)

(387.92)

Other adjustments including derecognition

(28,484.69)

(44.77)

Transfers to/(from) Stage 1
Transfers to/(from) Stage 2
Transfers to/(from) Stage 3
Amount Written-off
Sub-Total
Interest accrued on loans
Gross Carrying amount closing balance

For the year 31st March'21

Stage 3

Gross Carrying amount opening balance

Total

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

84,010.56

59,435.14

874.37

331.33

60,640.85

69,513.19

43,822.42

43.81

56.34

43,922.56

(179.32)

(18,533.88)

(21,229.62)

(256.87)

(743.46)

(22,229.95)

(20.15)

(28,549.61)
(3,231.42 )

1,553.75

117.78

21.28

1,692.82
(1,571.26 )

445.10

(3,231.42)

1,382.93

1,382.93

-

{Rs. in Lakh)

-

1,848.49

(28.19)

(16.85)

101,662.83

2,638.28

1,235.81

32.88

-

102,898.64

2,671.16

1,858.64

(1,571.26)

788.14
783.12

(7.63)

(4.59)

(3.50)

783.12
(15.72)

106,159.74

82,002.81

1,562.65

445.10

948.09

18.88

-

84,010.56

1,268.69
107,428.43

82,950.90

1,581.54

445.10

(235.48)
1,858.64

-

788.14

-

1,848.49
(280.52)

Reconciliation of expected credit loss allowances balance is given below:
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84,977.54

{Rs. in Lakh)

For the year 31st March '22

Particulars

966.97

For the year 31st March'21

ECL Allowance - opening balance

430.08

203.62

122.41

756.10

208.15

82.80

72.89

363.85

New asset originated/purchased/further
increases in existing asset

354.06

13.42

-

367.48

229.83

5.71

15.49

251.04

Assets repaid ( excluding write-offs)

(96.87)

(37.87)

(48.42)

(33.47)

(204.45)

(349.26)

(110.14)

(55.66)

(7.67)

(183.16)
(173.48 )
(17.81)

(111.34)

Other adjustments including derecognition

lll.71

46.48

24.49

182.68
(8.23)

Transfers to/(from) Stage 1
Transfers to/(from) Stage 2
Transfers to/(from) Stage 3
Amount written off
ECL allowance on sub-total
Accrued Interest
ECL allowance on closing balance

(17.81)

-

-

-

135.73

-

499.09

(0.16)

(1.65)

559.14

257.59

6.80

3.21

-

565.94

260.80

501.83

(8.23)

-

-

-

102.70

-

214.94

(63.58)

499.09
( 65.39)

(0.04)

(0.60)

(0.96)

214.94
(1.60)

501.83

1,318.56

430.08

203.62

122.41

6.24

2.46

-

756.10

10.01
1,328.57

436.32

206.08

122.41

135.73

102.70

8.70
764.80

*Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 allowance include prudential provisions of Rs. 15.27 lakh, Rs.199.26 lakh and Rs. 235.91 lakh as at March 31, 2022 (Rs. 103.56 lakh Rs. 31.13 lakh and Rs.
18.64 lakh as at March 31, 2021) over and above statutory provisions.

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

8

Investments
Through Other
Particulars

Comprehensive
Income

As at March 31, 2022

.

lI

{Rs. in Lakh)

At Fair Value
Designated at fair
value through profit

Total

sub-total

or loss
(7)=(1)+(5)+(6)

(5)=(2)+(3)+(4)

Investment in subsidiary (at cost)
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited#
(8,75,40,248 Equity Shares of llO each fully paid up)

12,511.41
8,000.49

Mutual funds
1,77,969.734 units of Axis Overni_g_ht Fund Direct Growth

2,000.10

17,52,903.615 Units of Nippon India overni_g_ht Fund - Direct Growth Plan

2,000.40

1,83,586.745 Units of Mirae Asset Overni_g_ht Fund Direct Plan - Growth

2,000.09

1,76,407.058 Units of Kotak Overni_g_ht Fund Direct - Growth

1,999.90

Total (A)

8,000.49

Investment outside India
Investment in India

8,000.49

Total (B)

8,000.49

Less: Allowance for ime_airment loss
Total Net (D = A- c)

-

(c)

8,000.49

-

-

8,000.49

12,511.41
8,000.49

2,000.10
2,000.40
2,000.09
1,999.90
8,000.49

12,511.41

20,511.90

8,000.49

12,511.41

20,511.90

8,000.49

-

12,511.41

20,511.90

8,000.49

12,511.41

20,511.90

10,014.56

10,014.56

-

4,074.69

As at March 31, 2021
Investment in subsidiary (at cost)

<
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Vastu Finserve India Private Limited#
(8,27,32,558 Eq. shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid)
Mutual funds

4,074.69

4,074.69

1,856,208.79 units of ICICI Overnight Fund DP growth

4,074.69

4,074.69

zc

Dee_osits with HDFC Limited

10,500.00

-

Total (A)

10,500.00

4,074.69

.�Q
-0"0

�s

Investment in India

10,500.00

4,074.69

Total (e)

10,500.00

�
�j"
O;::;

Total Net (D = A- c)

10,500.00

l> ::,
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()
00
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"'C.

-

-

-

-

10,500.00

4,074.69

10,014.56

24,589.25

-

4,074.69

10,014.56

24,589.25

4,074.69

4,074.69

10,014.56

24,589.25

4,074.69

-

4,074.69

10,014.56

24,589.25

Investment outside India

Less: Allowance for lme_airment Loss

(c)

*The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiary at cost less impairment loss (if any).
#Includes Rs. 11.41 Lakh towards ESOP cost for ESOP granted to employees of subsidiary company.

-

-

-

-

-

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

9. Other financial assets
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Security Deposits

Asat
March 31, 2021

196.70

136.55

Interest Only Strip Receivable*

11,558.99

4,843.03

Total

11,755.69

4,979.58

*Under Ind-AS, with respect to assignment deals, the Company has created an Interest Only
Strip Receivable amounting to Rs.11,558.99 Lakh as on March 31, 2022 (Rs.4,843.03 Lakh as on
March 31, 2021) with corresponding credit to profit and loss for the year, which has been
computed by discounting Excess Interest Spread (EIS) to present value with necessary
adjustments.
10. Current tax assets (net)
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current Tax Asset (net)

778.44

531.61

Total

778.44

531.61

11. Deferred tax assets (net)*

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at
March 31, 2022

Particulars

As at March 31,
2021

Deferred tax asset
Impairment of financial instruments

766.73

Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed assets

(0.82)

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Ind-AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income and expense etc.)
Total Deferred Tax Asset

8.00

Changes in tax rate

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Ind-AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income and expense etc.)
Total Deferred Tax Liability
Total

31.00

0.34

557.06

773.91

1,113.66

(2,909.17)

(1,241.06)

Deferred Tax Liability
Impact on assignment transaction on account of EIS

525.26

(273.38)

(19.99)

(612.92)

(3,182.55)

(1,873.97)

(2,408.64)

(760.31)

*Refer note 34.

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
(Rs. in Lakh)

12. Property, plant and equipment

Tangible assets

Net Block

Depreciation

Cost (Gloss Block)

As at April 01,

Addition

Disposal

As at March

As at April

For the

Disposal during

As at March

As at March

As at March 31,

2021

during the year

during the year

31,2022

01,2021

year

the year

31,2022

31,2022

2021

3.27

0.28
0.53

Asset for own use

Premises*

10.25

Office equipments

34.92

Furniture and fittings

44.51

11.33

leasehold improvements

12.44

8.09

Comp_uters

253.02

137.06

Total

355.14

159.75

10.25

2.45

0.27

2.72

7.53

7.80

37.91

15.94

6.69

0.19

22.44

15.47

18.98

0.40

30.58

55.31

13.93

8.62

22.15

33.16

20.53

8.22

2.29

10.51

10.02

4.22

0.63

389.45

138.84

66.26

205.10

184.35

114.18

1.44

513.45

179.38

84.13

262.92

250.53

175.76

0.59

*Redeemable non-convertible debentures are secured on pari passu basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises situated at Coimbatore
in the state of Tamil Nadu.
12. Other intangible assets
(Rs. in Lakh)
cost ( Gloss Block)

<
0

Amortisation

Comp_uter software

65.0l

3.81

68.82

55.53

4.24

59.77

9.06

9.49

Total

65.0l

3.81

68.82

55.53

4.24

59.77

9.06

9.49

Notes to the financial statements for year ending March 31, 2021
12. Property, plant and equipment

(Rs. in Lakh)
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Asset for own use

-

Computers

10.25
26.89
32.85
9.08
187.95

8.03
11.66
3.36
65.61

Total

267.02

88.66

Premises*
Office equipments
Furniture and fittings
Leasehold improvements

Net Block

Depreciation

Gross Block (at cost)

C:
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Net Block

-

••••••

0.54

10.25
34.92
44.51
12.44
253.02

2.17
10.13
11.28
7.31
90.30

0.27
5.81
2.65
0.91
48.85

0.54

355.14

121.20

58.49

-

As at March 31,
2020

0.31

2.45
15.94
13.93
8.22
138.84

7.80
18.98
30.58
4.22
114.18

8.08
16.76
21.57
1.77
97.65

0.31

179.38

175.76

145.82

*All redeemable non-convertible debentures are secured on pari passu basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises situated at Coimbatore in the
state of Tamil Nadu.
12.1 The title deed of the immovable property is held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
12. Other intangible assets

{Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block (at cost)

Net Block

Amortisation

Com_e_uter software

63.66

1.35

65.0l

48.93

6.60

55.53

9.49

14.74

Total

63.66

1.35

65.01

48.93

6.60

55.53

9.49

14.74

13. Right of use assets

{Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block (at cost)

<
C

�

Building

835.43

600.47

298.51

1,137.39

310.34

344.18

136.06

518.47

618.92

525.09

Total

835.43

600.47

298.51

1,137.39

310.34

344.18

136.06

518.47

618.92

525.09

For year ending March 31, 2021
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Net Block

Amortisation
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{Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block {at cost)
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Net Block

Amortisation

Buildin_g_

Total

Addition

Disposal

As at

during the

during the
year

March 31,
2021

year

As at April

For the

01,2020

year

Disposal

As at

As at

during the

March 31,
2021

March 31,
2021

year

As at March
31, 2020

457.89

457.89

80.35

835.43

74.14

270.91

34.71

310.34

525.09

383.75

457.89

457.89

80.35

835.43

74.14

270.91

34.71

310.34

525.09

383.75

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

14. Other non-financial assets

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2022

2021

Prepaid expenses

206.69

89.63

Total

206.69

89.63

15. Assets held for sale

(Rs. in Lakh)

.
Particulars

Properties obtained by taking possession of collateral (refer note below)
Less: Provision for diminution in value of property
Total

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2022

2021

1,071.71
(97.86)

744.74
(45.09)

973.85

699.65

Note: Asset held for sale represents properties acquired by taking possession of collateral held as
security for loans. The same being current assets are valued at lower of loan value and market
value of property. The company's policy is to realise collatral on a timely basis.
Assets held for sale includes Rs. 973.85 Lakh (PY Rs. 699.65 Lakh) in respect of properties held for
disposal under Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security
Interest Act, 2002.
16. Trade payables

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2022

2021

6.08
324.50

Total

131.05
131.05

330.58

The amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent of information available and
compiled by the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
16.1 Disclosure pertaining to Micro and Small Enterprises as at March 31,2022 are as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars

(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier
at the end of each accounting year;
(ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2022

2021

0.37

(iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and
(vi) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23
of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

vastu Housing Finance corp,ration Limited
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

16.2 (a) Trade payable aging schedule as on March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakh)

Outstanding for following months from due date of payment
Particulars

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

5.71
104.30

Wlfbi·itiiii1i·if lfji1rl

Total

0.37

155.14

33.53

15.47

16.07

6.08
324.50

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others
(v) Unbilled

--···

16.2 (b) Trade payable aging schedule as on March 31, 2021

(Rs. in Lakh)

Outstanding for following months from due date of payment

Particulars

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

24.30

53.27

31.2

10.23

12.05

Total

131.05

(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others
(v) Unbilled

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

17. Debt securities
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

18,000.00

33,384.62

At amortised cost (within India)
Secured

Non-Convertible Debt Securities(NCD)
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost
Total

(29.17)

17,970.83

(107.23)

33,277.38

17.1 The listed Non-Convertible Debt securities (NCD) of the Company are secured by exclusive

first charge on specific receivables of the Company and/or current assets and/or on a
pari-passu basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises situated
at Coimbatore in the State of Tamil Nadu. The total asset cover required thereof has been
maintained as per the terms and conditions stated in the respective debenture trust deeds.

17.2 The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction of charges, which are required to be

registered with ROC.

17.3 Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) at Face Value repayable at par;

(Rs. in Lakh)

Asat
March 31, 2022

Inst rument No. - fixed/variable - rate of i nterest

Maturi ty
date

Asat
March 31, 2021

INE459T07017 - variable - SBI MCLR + spread 2.4%

22/May/21

384.62

INE459T07140 - fixed 8.52%

26/Dec/21

2,500.00

INE459T07157 - fixed 8.33%

24/Jan/22

5,000.00

INE459T07181 - fixed 8.24%

18/Mar/22

5,000.00

INE459T07199 - fixed 8.33%

30/Mar/22

2,500.00

INE459T07116 - fixed 9.18%

16/May/23

500.00

INE459T07108 - fixed 9.18%

4/Jun/23

1,000.00

1,000.00

INE459T07124 - fixed 9.57%

18/Jun/23

1,500.00

1,500.00

INE459T07124 - fixed 9.57%

18/Jun/23

2,500.00

2,500.00

INE459T07132 - fixed 9.11%

24/Jun/23

5,000.00

5,000.00

500.00

INE459T07173 - fixed 9.47%

5/Aug/23

2,500.00

2,500.00

INE459T07033 - fixed 9.95%

27/Feb/25

5,000.00

5,000.00

18,000.00

33,384.62

Total
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

18. Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

At amortised cost {within India)
Secured

Term loans from NHB
Term loans from banks
Term loans from other parties
Total borrowings {other than debt securities) (A)
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost
Total

50,808.71

46,234.13

45,759.28

59,855.92

17,660.33

13,685.69

114,228.32

119,775.74

(382.32)

(259.43)

113,846.00

119,516.32

18. 1 Nature of security

Term loan and cash credit from banks, term loan from NHB and other parties are secured by
way of exclusive first charge and hypothecation of specific loan receivables and/or current
assets on case to case basis.

18.2 Terms of repayment and rate of interest in case of Borrowings (other than debt securities)
{Rs. in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2022

Residual maturities

Up tol year

Term loan from NHB - quartely

Variable Rate

6,957.98

;;;;.;;;;;;;.;;;
15,591.67

5 years & above

8,645.04

15,139.02

6,872.94

6.1% - 7.5%
Term loan from NHB - quartely

Fixed Rate

4,475.00

5.15%
Term loan from banks and other parties - monthly

Fixed Rate

2,000.00

3,000.00

9,181.94

15,214.82

7,510.42

6,361.11

11,153.39

2,125.00

28,976.04

44,959.87

18,280.46

8.95%

Variable
7.15%- 9.59%
Term loan from banks and other parties - monthl_y

Variable
8.5%- 9.45%
Total

22,011.96
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(Rs. in Lakh)

Mib+iiiiblitiii+iti
As at March 31, 2022

Residual maturities
Term loan form NHB - quarterly

Variable Rate
5.65%-7.5%

5,876.18

15,606.08

9,936.08

12,740.79

Term loan from NHB - at the end of tenor

Fixed Rate
5.15%

2,075.00

Term loan from banks and other parties - half yearly

Variable Rate
9.55%

630.00

315.00

2,041.25

4,250.00

1,000.00

14,593.50

18,634.72

8,328.47

Term loan from banks and other parties - quarterly

Fixed Rate
9.63%-11.00%
Variable Rate
7.89%-10.5%

3,750.00

Term loan from banks and othe_r parties - month_ly

Fixed Rate
9.5%-9.85%

2,986.54

2,040.86
-----

5,168.46

7,947.32
-----

Variable Rate
8.5%-9.45%
Total

33,370.93

48,793.98

1,855.49
21,120.04

16,490.79

18.3

For variable interest rate borrowings, rate of interest is linked to the MCLR/base rates of the
banks and is subject to change from time to time. The above categorisation of loans has been
based on the interest rates prevalent on the respective reporting dates.

18.4

There have been no default in repayment of principal and/or interest on borrowing during the
year. Further, the Company is compliant of the covenants in respect of all borrowings.

18.5

The Company has timely filled all the required returns, and statements of current assets in
respect of borrowings from banks/financial institutions and same are in agreement with the
books of accounts.

18.6

The Company has no unutlised specific borrowings from banks and financial institutions as at
the balance sheet date.

18.7

The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction of charges, which are required to be
registered with Registrar of Companies (Roe).
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19. Lease liability
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Lease rental liability

673.81

552.39

Total

673.81

552.39

19.1 Contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Less than one year

325.94

One to three years

321.60

195.91

More than three years
Total

26.27
673.81

169.15
552.39

19.2 Lease liability movement
Particulars
Opening balance

187.34

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

552.39

297.60

Addition during the year

600.47

457.89

Interest on lease liability

82.05

33.25

Add:

Lease modification/ adjustment
Less:
Deletion during the year

162.45

49.39

Lease rentals paid

398.64

186.95

Balanceat the end of the period

673.82

552.39
(Rs. in Lakh)

19.3 Future Lease cash outflow for all leased assets
Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Less than one year

377.33

250.45

One to three years

353.05

209.96

More than three years
Balanceat the end of the period

29.55

168.28

759.93

628.69
(Rs. in Lakh)

20. Other financial liabilities
Particulars
Book overdraft

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

27,697.93

18,153.71

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings and debt securities

493.16

1,547.41

Employee benefits payable

569.63

18.82

4,047.54

2,867.62

32,808.26

22,587.55

Other financial liabilities(provisions, insurance, and DA payable)
Total

(Rs. in Lakh)

21. Provisions
Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity (refer note 38)

88.88

33.38

Total

88.88

33.38

22. Other non-financial liabilities
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

462.89

92.26

Statutory dues

1,008.34

240.09

Total

1,471.23

332.35

Instalments received in advance
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100,000.00

-

100,000.00

100,000.00

63,194.06

51,845.53

63,194.06

51,845.53

23. Equity share capital

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at
March 31, 2022

Particulars
Authorised

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of i!' 100 each

(FY 2021-22 10,00,00,000 and FY 2020-21 10,00,00,000, Equity Shares of i!' 100 each)

Issued, subscribed and paid up

6,31,94,061 Equity Shares of i!' 100 each

(FY 2021-22 - 6,31,94,061 and FY 2020-21 - 5,18,45,527 Equity Shares of i!' 100 each)

I

100,000.00

23.1 (a} Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period:
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars

Number

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

51,845,527

Shares issued under preferential issue

M·lni·i·i,iW

10,874,675

Shares issued under ESOP
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

51,845.53
10,874.68

473,859

473.86

63,194,061

63,194.06

M·lni·i·ieiM

Number

51,845,527

51,845.53
-----------------51,845,527

51,845.53

23.1 (b} Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

The Company has only one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Each
shareholder of equity shares is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by
the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company,
the holders of equity shares shall be eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in the proportion of their shareholding.

23.1 (c} List of shares held by Holding Company
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars

Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited

Number

32,052,696

-

As at March 31, 2021
Number

50.72%

35,273,730

23.1 (d} List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares
Particulars

Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited

As at March 31, 2021

32,052,696

50.72%

Creation Investments India IV, LLC

6,377,850

10.09%

Multiples Private Equity Fund II LLP

3,511,962

5.56%

Plenty Cl Fund I Limited
Norwest Capital LLC

8,781,336

6,377,850

68.04%

(Rs. in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2022
Number

-

(Rs. in Lakh)

13.90%

10.09%

Number

35,273,730

68.04%

3,864,856

7.45%

9,663,707

18.64%

23.2 Equity shares reserved for issue under stock options

In FY 2022, the shareholders approved an Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP Plan 2021) and Core
Management Employee Stock Option Plan (CMESOP Plan 2021) comprising 22,60,614 stock
options, to eligible employees. During the year, 15,73,457 stock options were granted to eligible
employees, under CMESOP Plan 2021.
The stock option granted to eligible employees operate under the employee stock option plan:
Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 Scheme I, Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 Scheme II,
Employees Stock Options Plan 2019 Scheme I Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP Plan 2021) and
Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan (CMESOP Plan 2021). (Refer Note 39)
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24. Other equity
Particulars

Statutory/ Special Reserve (under Section 29 c of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987)
Securities premium
General reserve
Share option outstanding account
Retained earnings
Total

{Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

10,911.03

6,368.87

101,967.84

21,376.71

lll.99

111.99

3,695.92

2,105.97

30,759.73

17,670.86

147,446.51

47,634.41

Note: For additions and deductions under each of the above heads, refer statement of changes
in equity.
Securities premium

Securities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised
only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
General reserve

The general reserve is created by transferring profits from retained earnings from time to time
for appropriation purpose.
Statutory reserve

The statutory reserve is the reserve created by transferring a sum not less than twenty per cent
of the Company's net profit after tax every year in terms of Section 29 C of the National Housing
Bank Act, 1987. For this purpose any special reserve created by Company under section 36(1)(viii)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is considered to be an eligible transfer. Further, the Company doesn't
anticipate any withdrawal from the statutory reserve in the foreseeable future.
Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to
general reserve, statutory reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.
Share option outstanding account

It relates to stock options granted by the Company to employees under various ESOP schemes.
It is transferred to securities premium account on exercise of vested options.
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25. Interest income
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

- Interest on loans*
- Interest income on fixed deposit
Total

35,951.36

28,290.66

2,233.96

2,062.13

38,185.32

30,352.79

Loan origination income included in interest income on loan is disclosed net of the direct
incremental costs of Rs. 1,728.23 Lakh for year March 31, 2022 (PY Rs. 1,009.69 Lakh) associated
with the origination of the underlying loans.
*As per effective interest rate (EIR).
26. Fees and commission income
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Login fee and other charges

553.10

472.89

Total

553.10

472.89

27. Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial asset measured at amortised cost

On assignment of portfolio

6,715.96

3,206.65

275.85

406.61

274.96

402.54

0.89

4.07

6,991.81

3,613.26

Net Gain/(Loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL

Mutual Fund
Fair value change

Realized
Unrealized
Total

28. Other operating income
Particulars

Other charges (cersai, cancellation, cheque bouncing
charges, etc.)
Income from display of advertisement

Total

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

314.50

261.69

2,171.50

494.41

2,486.00

756.10

29. Other income
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Discount on buyback of debenture

25.10

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Income from shared services

Total

1.30
243.29

91.82

243.29

118.22
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{Rs. in Lakh)

30. Finance costs
Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings (other than debt securities)

9,140.25

8,513.14

Interest on debt securities

2,841.09

4,102.71

82.05

29.49

494.44

154.79

12,557.83

12,800.13

Interest Expense on lease liabilities
Other interest expense
Total

31. Impairment on financial instruments
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

Provision for expected credit loss
Bad debt written off (net)

1,003.44

948.71

819.05

100.52

52.76

32.62

1,875.25

1,081.86

Diminution in value of properties (unrealized)
Total

32. Employee benefits expense
Particulars

Salaries, bonus and other allowances
Contribution to provident fund and other funds

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

7,092.26

5,033.89

324.25

254.49

Gratuity (refer note 39)
Employee stock option scheme (refer note 39)

86.83

78.28

1,589.95

756.40

35.55

33.80

9,128.84

6,156.86

Staff welfare and training expenses
Total

33.Other expenses
Particulars

Rent, taxes and energy costs
Communication costs

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

61.08

224.90

98.64

226.04
7.82

Advertisement and publicity
Printing and stationery

84.93

86.63

Repairs and maintenance

97.73

66.97

132.28

91.30

Auditor's fees and expenses (refer details below)

77.39

64.42

Legal and professional charges

468.11

354.27

141.13

156.82

Travelling and conveyance

143.95

55.20

ROC fees and stamp duty

33.98

31.82

Other expense (indirect tax reversal, admin exp. etc.)

54.80

74.99

Director's fees, allowances, and expenses

125.35

41.10

Cost of shared services

234.76

133.14

Insurance

Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 38)

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment
Total

0.15

0.03

1,754.28

1,615.46
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Payment to auditors

{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

a) For Statutory audit

61.04

36.00

b) For taxation audit

5.45

2.50

c) For Limited review

7.63

c) For certifications and other services
Total

3.27

25.92

77.39

64.42

34.1 Reconciliation of total tax charge

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current tax

3,435.24

2,360.06

1,647.37

939.83

5,082.61

3,296.42

0.97

(3.49)

Profit before tax

22,710.77

13,322.95

Income tax rate

25.63%

25.63%

5,819.77

3,414.09

Earlier year tax

(3.47)

Deferred tax
Total income tax expenses recognized in the current year

Income tax expense recognized in other comprehensive income
Income tax expense for the year reconciled to the accounting profit:

Income tax expense
Tax effect of:

Effect of Ind AS adjustments (net)

(2,006.73)

(955.04)

Provision for special reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act

(438.97)

(146.09)

others (including tax adjustment for earlier years)

1,708.54

983.46

Income tax expense recognized in profit and loss

5,082.61

3,296.42

34.2 The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in
the Income tax expense:
a For the year ended March 31, 2022
Deferred tax asset/(liability)

•
.

I

Impairment of financial instruments

Ind-AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income and
exp, EIS on assignment)
Changes in the tax rate

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Impact on assignment transaction on account of EIS

Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed
assets

Total

b For the year ended March 31, 2021
Deferred tax asset/(liability)

Impairment of financial instruments
exp, EIS on assignment)
Changes in the tax rate

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Impact on assignment transaction on account of EIS

Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed

assets

Total

profit or loss
(Expense)/lncome

241.47

(55.86)

(217.52)

31.00
0.34

(1.16)

(760.31)

(1,647.36)

•

Recognised in
profit or loss
(Expense)/lncome

256.66

268.60

286.83

(342.69)

(19.99)

68.77

(419.33)

(41.26)

(821.72)

3.10

(2.76)

176.04

(939.83)

.
.. . . . .
•

I

766.73

(273.38)

19.99

(1,668.11)

.

.

(22.03)

(1,241.06)

I

Ind-AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income and

Recognized in

525.26

(19.99)

--

{Rs. in Lakh)

(0.97)

8.00

(2,909.17)

(0.82)
(0.97)

.

.

3.49

(2,408.64)

{Rs. in Lakh)
Closing
balances as on
March 31, 2021

525.26
(55.86)
(19.99)

31.00

(1,241.06)

0.34
3.49

(760.31)
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35. Contingent Liabilities, guarantees and commitments
{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Contingent liabilities (Note 35.1)
Guarantees
Capital commitments:

Undisbursed Loan commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for

114.08
5,905.00

197.38
2,905.00

13,206.54

9,553.21

35.1 (a) Bank guarantee aggregating to Rs 5,900 Lakhs to National Housing Bank against refinance

assistance.
(b) Company has received income tax demand order amounting to Rs. 114.08 Lakhs for
AY-2018-19
(c) Bank guarantee aggregating to Rs 5 Lakhs to BSE.

36. Earning per equity share
For the year

For the year

ended

ended

March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

Particulars

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. in Lakh)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for calculating basic
earnings per share (Nos.)
Dilutive effect of stock option (Nos.)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for calculating for
diluted earnings per share (Nos.)
Basic earnings per share (Rs.)
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)
Nominal value per share (Rs.)

17,628.16

10,026.54

57,079,282

51,845,527

1,711,364

536,291

58,790,646

52,381,818

30.88
29.98
100.00

19.34
19.14
100.00

37. Segment reporting

The Company operates in a single reportable operating segment of providing loans. All other
activities of the Company revolve around the main business. Accordingly, there are no separate
reportable segments as per IND-AS 108 dealing with operating Segment.
The Company has its operation within India, and all revenues are generated within India.
38. Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 (read with schedule VII thereof)

a Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the Year - Rs. 173.61 lakh (PY Rs.
124.54 lakh)
b The details of amount spent in respective year towards CSR as follows:
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(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year

For the year

ended March

ended March

31, 2022

31,2021

1. Construction/acquisition of asset
Amount spent

Amount unpaid/provision

2. On purposes other than above
Amount spent

Amount unpaid/provision/ shortfall*

41.66

147.63

173.61

156.82

131.95

Total

9.19

*The Company has identified projects during the FY 2021-22 in which the Company has carried
CSR activities as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The unspent
amount for the said FY has been transferred to the Vastu Housing Unspent CSR account to
comply with the extant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company shall monitor the
progress and allocate the unspent funds in the identified ongoing projects in a phased manner.
c

•

Promoting education and
livelihood

Clause (ii)

Mumbai

Healthcare

Clause (i)

Details of Amount spent on CSR activities during the year
Name of the Foundation/Project

Swapaksh Learning Foundation
Sri Chaitanya Educational Trust

Bochasanwasi Shri Akshar Purushottam Public Charitable Trust

CARE

Compassion Unlimited Plus Action

Mumbai
Mumbai

Bangalore
Bangalore

•

(Rs. in Lakh)
Coverage under
Area of expenditure

Schedule VII
of Companies
Act, 2013

Promoting education

Clause (ii)

Animal welfare

Clause (iv)

Animal welfare

Clause (iv)

Total

.

3.16

6.00

12.50

10.00
10.00
41.66

39. Employee benefit
Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a defined contribution plan (Provident fund and ESIC) for all qualifying
employees of the Company. The employees of the Company are members of a retirement
contribution plan and ESIC operated by the government. The Company is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement contribution scheme and ESIC to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Company for the plan is to make the specified
contributions.

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC

l!MlilfH}ll,'iMliifH11
324.25

254.49

Defined benefit obligation plan

The liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 is determined based on the actuarial
valuation made at the end of each financial year using the projected unit credit method. The
plan is of a final salary defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the Company, and hence
it underwrites all the risks of the plan. The actuarial risks associated are:
Investment/interest rate risk:

The Company is exposed to Investment/Interest rate risk if the return on the invested fund falls
below the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the benefit.
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Longevity risks:
The Company is unexposed to the risk of employees living longer since benefit under the scheme
ceases on the employee separating from the employer for any reason.
Salary risks:

The gratuity benefits under the plan are related to the employee's last drawn salary.
Consequently, any unusual rise in future salary of the employee raises the quantum of benefit
payable by the company, which results in a higher liability for the company and is, therefore, a
plan risk for the company.
The following table summarises the component of net benefit expense recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the individual
plans based on actuarial report and relied upon by auditors.
a. The assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Discount rate

6.25%

5.70%

Salary escalation rate

12.00%

12.00%

IALM 2012 - 14

IALM 2012 - 14

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

88.88

33.39

88.88

33.39

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

85.50

68.55

13.22

9.72

98.72

78.28

Significant assumption

Other assumption

Mortality rate table

b. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Particulars

Closing present value of obligations

{Rs. in Lakh)

Closing fair value of plan assets
Liability recognised in the balance sheet

c. Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars

Current service cost

(Rs. in Lakh)

Past service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Losses/(gains) on "Curtailments and Settlements"
Total expenses to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Remeasurements on the net defined benefit liability:

Actuarial losses/(gain)

-0.18

13.61

Total expenses to be recognized in the other comprehensive income

-0.18

13.61

98.54

91.88

Total

d. Change in in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Particulars

Opening present value of obligation
Current service cost
Interest on defined benefit obligation

l&MliifH!I
248.60

{Rs. in Lakh)
March 31, 2021

159.26

85.50

68.55

13.22

9.72

(0.18)

13.61

(16.33)

(2.54)

330.81

248.60

Remeasurements (gains)/losses:

- Actuarial gain from change in demographic assumptions
- Actuarial loss from change in financial assumptions
- Actuarial gain from change in experience adjustments
Benefits paid
Past service cost
Liabilities assumed on acquisition/(settled on divestiture)
Closing present value of obligations
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e. Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

March 31, 2022

Opening fair value of plan assets

March 31, 2021

215.21

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains/ (losses)
Contributions by employer

27.51

Interests on plan asset

217.75

15.55

Benefits paid

(16.33)

(2.54)

Closing fair value of plan assets

241.94

215.21
(Rs. in Lakh)

f.

Particulars
Defined benefit obligation
Plan asset
Surplus/ (deficit)
Experience adj. on plan liabilities

WH1ffWWl·fl·i1NWN€il·MWN1=i€MWNfM1=MWN1MfM
330.81

248.60

241.94

215.22

159.26

79.05

33.04

14.77

(88.88)
10.06

(33.39)

(159.26)

(79.05)

(33.04)

(14.77)

16.05

23.79

9.48

7.54

2.76

20.00

33.22

12.28

0.16

0.09

0.03

Experience adj. on plan asset
Expected contribution next year

g. Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
are discount rate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on reasonable possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of
the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity
analysis are as follows

321.97

338.75

-2.67%

2.40%

-2.75%

3.52%

Defined benefit obligation on decrease in 50 bps

340.10

323.12

225.80

153.92

Impact of decrease in 50 bps on DBO

2.81%

-2.33%

2.89%

-3.35%

..

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

Particulars
Defined benefit obligation on increase in 50 bps
Impact of increase in 50 bps on DBO

(Rs. in Lakh)

Salary Escalation
Rate

-

241.77

Salary Escalation
Rate
164.87

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the
defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior periods in preparing the sensitivity
analysis. For change in assumptions refer to note (a) above.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit
obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period. It's applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation asset recognised in the
balance sheet.
h. Projected benefits payable:
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Expected benefits for year l

49.34

33.22

Expected benefits for year 2

47.46

36.56

Expected benefits for year 3

47.33

34.06

Expected benefits for year 4

45.67

33.37

Expected benefits for year 5

42.15

30.14

Expected benefits for year 6- 9

118.44

90.15

Ex12ected benefits for :tear 10 :tears and above

141.97

101.89

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 5.48 years (FY2020-21: 5.53 years)
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39.1. Employee stock option plan
Employees stock options plan 2018 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2018 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 - Scheme I" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 21st July 2017. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 23rd March 2018. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of lO (ten) years from the date of the grant.
Employees stock options plan 2018 - Scheme II

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2018 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 - Scheme II" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 8th August 2018. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 21st August 2018. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of lO (ten) years from the date of the grant.
Employees stock options plan 2019 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2019 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2019 - Scheme I" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 18th February 2020. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 28th July 2020. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of 4 (four) years from the date of the grant.
Employees stock options plan 2021 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce the Employees Stock Option Plan 2021 (ESOP
Plan 2021) and Core Management Employee Stock Options Plan 2021 (CMESOP Plan 2021)
(hereinafter referred to as Plan) at the meeting held on 13th August, 2021. The shareholders at its
Extra ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021 approved the aforesaid Plan. The
Plan provides for the issuance of stock options to eligible employees based on the Nomination
and Remuneration committee's recommendations. Options granted under the approved Plan
would vest subject to a maximum period of 5 years and l year as applicable from the date of
grant of such Options.
Particulars

Scheme name
Options approved to be issued as ESOPs
Date of grant
Options granted
Method of settlement

ESOP2018-

ESOP2018-

ESOP2019-

Scheme I

Scheme II

Scheme I

ESOP2021Scheme I

Employees
Stock Options
Plan 2018

Employees
Stock Options
Plan 2018

Employees
Stock Options
Plan 2019

Employees
Stock Options
Plan 2021

2,000,000

500,000

1,000,000

2,260,614

22nd Apr. 2018

2nd Nov. 2018

29th July 2020

22nd Sept. 2021

1,902,400

462,500

1,000,000

1,573,457

Equity

Equity

Equity

Equity
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a. Reconciliation of options

(Rs. in lakh)
As at March 31, 2022

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Shares arising

Wt.avg.

Shares arising

Wt.avg.

from Option

exercise price

from Option

exercise price

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

1,852,400

100

Granted
Exercised

473,859

1,791,400

100

61,000

100

1,852,400

100

462,500

100

462,500

100

1,000,000

230.00

1,000,000

230

100

Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year

1,378,541

100

ESOP 2018 - Scheme II
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

462,500

100

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year

462,500

100

ESOP 2019 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

1,000,000

230

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year

1,000,000

100•

ESOP 2021 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
1,573,457

Granted

100

Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year

100

1,573,457

* The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per option vide EGM held on 22nd September 2021

b. Balance outstanding at the end of the year are as follows
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Nos.

Exercise
.
price

Nos.

Exercise
.
price

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I

1,243,821

100

1,643,000

100

ESOP 2018 - Scheme II

357,600

100

265,100

100

ESOP 2019 - Scheme I

857,000

100*

250,000

230

100

Vested Options

ESOP 2021 - Scheme I
Un-Vested Options
ESOP 2018 - Scheme I

134,720

100

209,400

ESOP 2018 - Scheme II

104,900

100

197,400

100

ESOP 2019 - Scheme I

143,000

100*

750,000

230

ESOP 2021 - Scheme I

1,573,457

100

* The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per option vide EGM held on 22nd September 2021
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c.

Weighted average remaining life of the of the ESOP outstanding

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
ESOP 2018 - Scheme II

0.33
1.00

ESOP 2019 - Scheme I

l.61

ESOP 2021 - Scheme I

1.50

2.00

d. Following amount has been recognized as an expense and included in 'Note 32 - Employee
benefit expenses' and total carrying amount at the end of the period.
Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Expense arising from equity settled share-based payment transaction

1,589.95

756.40

Carrying amount at the end of the period

3,695.92

2,105.97

e. Fair value of the options granted;

The Black-Scholes Model has been used for computing the weighted average fair value
considering the following
Particulars

Share price as on the date of grant(INR)
Exercise price(INR)
Expected volatility(%)
Life of the options granted(years)
Risk free interest rate (%)
Expected dividend rate (%)
Fair value of options as per black scholes (INR)

ESOP2018-

ESOP2018-

ESOP2019-

ESOP2021-

Scheme I

Scheme II

Scheme I

Scheme I

130

130

300

100

100

100*

100

12.25%

12.25%

12.25%

29.82%

428

9.07

9.60

2.50

5.00

7.35%

7.35%

7.35%

5.39%

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

78.71

80.67

216.18

331.64

• The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per option vide EGM held on 22nd September 2021

The expected life of the share options is based on historical data and current expectations and
is not necessarily indicative of exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects
the assumption that the historical volatility over a year similar to the life of the options is
indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual outcome.
40. Related party disclosures
(a) List of related parties:

i. Holding Company
Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited
ii. Subsidiary Company
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
iii. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Sandeep Menon - Managing Director
Sujay Patil - Chief Financial Officer (till 23rd July 2020)
Mahadevan Iyer-Chief Financial Officer (till 29th Jan. 2022)
Udit Rajiv Kariwala -Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 29th Jan. 2022)
Pallavi Bhambere - Company Secretary(till 25th August 2020)
Sunny Parikh - Company Secretary(w.e.f 1st February 2021)
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iv. Affiliate and other related com an

People Strong Technologies Private Limited
- having common director (related party by virtue of sec2(76)(iv))
Vastu Housing Employees Gratuity Trust
(b) Disclosure of related party transactions:
Nature of transactions

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year

For the year

ended
March 31, 2022

ended
March 31, 2021

J__ Investment in equity shares
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited

2,500.00

4,750.00

26.79

215.22

424.68

389.48

2. Investment in gratuity trust
Vastu Housing Employees Gratuity Trust
3. Managerial remunerations (included in employee benefit exps.)
Sandeep Menon - Managing Director
Sujay Patil - Chief Financial Officer (till 23rd July 2020)

194.48

Mahadevan Iyer - Chief Financial Officer (till 29th Jan. 2022)

123.01

51.58

10.11

Udit Rajiv Kariwala - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 29th Jan. 2022)

2.63

Pallavi Bhambere - Company Secretary (till 25th Aug. 2020)
10.73

1.55

234.76

133.14

243.29

91.82

Sunny Parikh- Company Secretary (w.e.f 1st feb. 2021)
4. Shared service cost
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
Shared service income
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
s. Reimbursement

1.14

Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
7. Software license expenses
People Strong Technologies Private Limited

3.86

5.85

Note: The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made
for gratuity benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.
(c) Employees stock options plan granted

During the year stock option were granted under the ESOP 2021 - Scheme I and ESOP 2021, the
details thereof are given in note 39.
(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year
Nature of transactions
Sandeep Menon - Managing Director

ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

764.50

Udit Rajiv Kariwala - Chief Financial Officer
Sunny Parikh - Company Secretary

1.

271.93

1.97
0.06

{d) Amount due to/from related parties:
Nature of transactions

For the year

ended

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year

For the year

ended
March 31, 2022

ended
March 31, 2021

Subsidiaries (Payable)/Receivable (Net)
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited

37.04

(49.89)
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(e) Details of sitting fees and commission paid to Non-Executive director are as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year
Nature of transactions

For the year

ended

ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Sitting Fees and Commission Paid

l. Girija Shankar Nayak
2. Rajasekhara Reddy

0.60

38.15

16.00

3. Natrajan Ramkrishna

49.05

23.50

4. Shyamala Gopinath

38.15

1.00

Note:
l. Transactions value are including taxes and duties.
2. Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors.
3. Name of the related parties and nature of their relationships where control exists have been
disclosed irrespective of whether or not there have been transactions with the company. In other
cases, disclosure has been made only when there have been transactions with those parties.
4. Related parties as defined under clause 9 of the Indian Accounting Standard-24 'Related
Party Disclosures' have been identified based on representations made by key managerial
personnel and information available with the Company. All above transactions are in the
ordinary course of business and on arms length basis.
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41. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Particulars

A.Assets
(1) Financialassets

a. Cash and cash equivalents

...._
As at March 31, 2022

45,874.60

....

(Rs. in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2021
Within12
months

45,874.60

6,091.08

6,091.08

b. Bank balances other than (a)
above

14,277.42

3,041.98

17,319.40

20,350.70

2,905.00

23,255.70

c. Loans

11,887.96

269,267.29

281,155.25

8,612.19

206,961.06

215,573.25

8,000.49

12,51 1.41

20,511.90

14,574.69

10,014.56

24,589.25

470.57

103.33

d. Investments
e. Receivables
(1) Trade receivables
(11) other receivables
f. Other financial assets
Total

470.57
313.90

103.33

313.90

47.25

3,122.45

8,633.24

11,755.69

744.37

4,235.21

4,979.58

83,947.39

293,453.93

3n,401.31

50,523.61

224,115.84

274,639.44

47.25

(11) Non-financialassets
a. current tax assets (net)

778.44

778.44

531.61

531.61

b. Property, plant and equipment

250.53

250.53

175.76

175.76

c. other intangible assets
d. Right of use assets

315.99

e. Other non-financial assets

206.69

Total

522.69

(111) Asset held for sale

973.85

TotalAssets

9.06

9.06

302.92

618.92
206.69

89.63

1,340.95

1,863.64

275.41

973.85

699.65

185.78

9.49

9.49

339.31

525.09

1,056.17

1,331.58

89.63

699.65

51,498.68

294,794.88

380,238.80

330.58

131.05

17,970.83

17,970.83

15,317.54

17,959.84

33,277.38

28,976.04

84,869.96

113,846.00

33,287.04

86,229.28

119,516.32

325.94

347.87

673.81

187.34

365.05

552.39

32,808.26

22,587.55

103,188.67

165,629.48

71,510.53

88.88

33.38

33.38

2,408.64

2,408.64

760.31

760.31

85,443.93

225,172.01

276,670.67

B. Liabilities
(1) Financial liabilities
a. Trade payables

330.58

b. Debt securities
c. Borrowings (other than debt
securities)
d. Lease liability
e. Other financial liabilities
Total

32,808.26

62,440.82

131.05

22,587.55

104,554.17

176,064.70

(11) Non-financial liabilities
a. Provisions
b. Deferred tax liabilities

88.88

c. other non-financial liabilities

1,471.23

1,471.23

332.35

332.35

1,560.11

2,408.64

3,968.74

332.35

793.69

1,126.04

Total Liabilities

64,000.93

105,597.30

169,598.23

71,842.88

105,347.86

1n,190.74

Net

21,443.00

189,197.58

210,640.57

-20,344.20

119,824.15

99,479.94

Total

42.Financial Instruments
42.1 Capital Management

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the
business and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of National Housing Bank (NHB). The
adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations
issued by NHB. The Company has complied with the applicable capital requirements over the
reported period.
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The company manages its capital to ensure that the company would be able to continue as
going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt
and equity balance.
For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and
other equity reservesother equity reserves.

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

Debt
Total Equity

131,816.83

152,793.70

210,640.57

99,479.94

0.63

1.54

Debt to Equity Ratio (in times)

To achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things,
aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in financial covenants would
permit the lender to call loans and borrowings immediately. Under the terms of the significant
borrowing facilities, the Company has complied with the covenants throughout the reporting
period.
42.2 Fair Value

The following table combines comparable information about
- classes of financial instruments based on their nature and characteristics
- the carrying amounts of financial instruments
- fair values of financial instruments (except financial instruments when carrying amount
approximates
their fair value); and
- fair value hierarchy levels of financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value was
disclosed
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's
financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable
approximations of fair values:

Accounting classifications and fair values
As at March 31, 2022
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

NWIQM

(Rs. in Lakh)

Carrying Value
Amortised Cost

45,874.60
-----------

-----------

Fair Value

llmlllH@iNhH'l§ilhH'l§E•NffiMM
45,874.60

17,319.40

17,319.40

(1) Trade receivables

470.57

470.57

(11) Other receivables

313.90

313.90

281,155.25

281,155.25

Receivables

Loans
Investments

8,000.49

other financial assets
Total
Assets Held for Sale

8,000.49

12,511.41

20,511.90

11,755.69

11,755.69

369,400.82

377,401.31
973.85

973.85

8,000.49

8,000.49

8,000.49

8,000.49
973.85

973.85

Financial liabilities

Trade payables
Debt securities
Borrowings (other than debt
securities)
Lease liability
other financial liabilities
Total

330.58

330.58

17,970.83

17,970.83

113,846.00

113,846.00

673.81

673.81

32,808.26

32,808.26

165,629.49

165,629.49
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(Rs. in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2021
Financial assets

Mi'iiYM

Carrying Value

Fair Value

Amortised Cost

Cash and cash equivalents

6,091.08

6,091.08

23,255.70

23,255.70

(1) Trade receivables

103.33

103.33

(11) Other receivables

47.25

47.25

215,573.25

215,573.25

20,514.56

24,589.25

4,979.58

4,979.58

270,564.76

274,639.45

Other bank balances
Receivables

Loans
Investments

4,074.69

other financial assets
Total
Assets Held for Sale

4,074.69

699.65

699.65

4,074.69

4,074.69

4,074.69

4,074.69
699.65

699.65

Financial liabilities

Trade payables

131.05

131.05

Debt securities

33,277.38

33,277.38

Borrowings (other than debt
securities)

119,516.32

119,516.32

Lease Liability
other financial liabilities
Total

552.39

552.39

22,587.55

22,587.55

176,064.70

176,064.70

Notes:

a. All loans are floating interest bearing thus, amortised costs equals their fair value.
b. For financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost other than as mentioned in (a)
above, the Company considers that the carrying amounts recognised in the financial
statements approximate their fair values except as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)

Fixed rate debt securities

Debt securities & borrowings

Fair Value

Carrying Value
March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

27,475.00

47,393.65

33,404.23

48,590.11

Note: Fair value is determined by discounting the contractual cashflows using weighted average
rate of variable rate borrowing.
c. Asset held for sale represents properties acquired by taking possession of collateral held as
security for loans. The same being current asset, are valued at lower of loan value and market
value of property. The company's policy is to realise collatral on timely basis.
42.3 Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
•
•
•
•

Credit risk ;
Operational risk;
Liquidity risk; and
Market risk (including interest rate risk)
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Risk management framework

Risk management is an integral part of the Company's business strategy with a focus on
building risk management culture across the organization. The priority has always been to
ensure that the organization has a strong risk culture that is well-understood by all employees
and implemented consistently across numerous teams and geographies. A number of Board
Committees and Senior management committees are part of the risk management monitoring
system. The risk management Framework for the organization is intended to guide various
teams through risk identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring, risk control, and risk reporting.
It necessitates rigor in the application of risk fundamentals, processes, and policies on a variety
of levels.
The risk management framework includes product policies, standard operating procedure
manuals, and regulatory policies on risk governance and risk reporting at the policy level. Risk
management methods have been thoroughly examined and reviewed at each Board meeting.
Vastu Group has created state of the art performance management dashboards which aid in
the monitoring of risk at the transaction, policy, and strategic levels for a comprehensive
execution of the risk management framework.
Portfolio quality reports, collection MIS, which monitors collection efficiency through several
vectors, static pools, and numerous other analytics reports are reviewed by the management
team on an ongoing basis.
The risk management framework adopted is enabled by the risk-oriented Company level
culture characterized by:
l. The rigour and discipline required in managing the portfolio and transactional risk are
embedded in the Vastu culture with a consensus that risk management is everyone's
responsibility.
2. Staff members across all verticals appreciate it and actively partake in ensuring that risk
management remains strong, even as the Company makes incremental strides in its business
growth.
3. An iterative process of identifying and evaluating risks, setting risk strategies, and monitoring
results are within the oversight by Senior Management & Board of Directors, via Risk
Management Committee.
4. The Company has a Board appointed Risk Management Committee and a Chief Risk Officer
( CRO). The CRO of the Company and is responsible for implementation, overseeing and
coordination of the requirements identified in the Risk Management Policy. As a prudent risk
management practice a meeting of the CRO with the Board/Risk Management Committee is
organized on a quarterly basis.

(i} Credit risk
The probability that the borrower will not be able to repay the loan due to unanticipated
circumstances is referred to as credit risk. Strong Credit risk management has remained a high
priority in the Vastu Group's risk management culture. In this context, it's worth emphasizing that
the transaction level weighs heavily on the evaluation of the borrower's cash flows, as well as
ensuring that the property being mortgaged is of appropriate quality and meets Group's lending
criteria. Vastu's credit risk management methodology is based on a solid alignment of the
following:
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• Well-written detailed guides that instruct teams on group policies and practices that have been
approved by the Board and are supported by technology, analytics, and decision science. The
documents describe in detail the numerous products and programs that can be supplied to
customers, as well as the credit standards that must be met across all product variants and
programs.
• In-house developed cutting-edge technological platform to facilitate the acquisition of data,
information, and other details needed for decision-making. When a member of staff meets with
acustomer to gather data, information, or a document, the mobile application makes it easier to
do so.
• Data science know-how supporting the underwriting process, wherein a well-curated data
scoring model, produces an application-level score, defining the probability of default for each
loan at the time of approval. This score supports the credit decision process at each loan level,
even as the qualitative factors of each loan are appraised in detail by the team.
• The credit team works closely with the relationship management team in ensuring that growth
of the business in every location is well supported while maintaining the focus on the asset
quality
Exposure to credit risk and concentration

Credit risk is measured, monitored, and managed at the individual borrower level as well as at
the group exposure level for other borrowers. Actual credit exposures, credit limits, and asset
quality are all monitored and reviewed on a regular basis at various levels.
Vastu's portfolio is highly granular, with the majority of business categories contributing less
than 3%, representing diverse elements in the supply chain, consumption-led, with focus on daily
needs, mostly standalone business models with a loyal customer base, and have a resilient
business.
Risk concentrations in the group are handled based on loan to value (LTV) segregation and
geographical distribution. Vastu's median loan to value is 44 percent, with just 13 percent of the
portfolio having an LTV more than 70 percent. Vastu has a well- balanced portfolio throughout
all operating states, with no state contribution to more than 16%.
Credit approval authority

The group companies have well-defined metrics for delegation of authorities for standard
approvals and deviation approvals as part of the risk management framework. The sanctioning
authority is delegated to individual staff members, as per the group companies' defined norms
based on staff members' experience, position, and business knowledge.
Credit risk assessment methodology for retail loans

The home-grown technology platform backed by data science and analytics supports physical
on-the-ground model. This has allowed the team to pursue leads with a higher likelihood of
sanctions while rejecting weak applications upfront and reducing fraud and misrepresentation
incidents. It also empowers the salesperson to enter customer information online, scan papers,
record customer conversations, and check credit scores in real time.
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Customers in Tier 2/3/4 markets are predominantly low, middle, and high income - salaried and
self-employed - persons. The founder team, the Board, and management have focused on
prudent underwriting practices, 100% in-house fulfillment, 100% retail book, stable higher
credit-rated customers (circa 76% of customers with a CIBIL score of more than 700 and good
Bureau vintage), a higher proportion of self-constructed properties to manage asset quality,
and local economy focused business lines. Vastu is not at risk of financing under construction
apartments by Tier II, Ill builders because to its focused concentration on self-occupied,
self-construction, and resale buildings.
Credit proposals are evaluated by the group's credit officers based on active credit policies at
the time of approval. Customer selection criteria, complete credit risk assessment, and cash flow
analysis are all part of a systematic and standardized credit approval process, which involves a
review of important quantitative and qualitative data to determine a potential customer's
creditworthiness. Factors such as the borrower's income and obligations, the loan-to-value
ratio, the fixed obligation to income ratio, and demographic parameters subject to regulatory
restrictions are also included in the criterion. Any deviations are reviewed and approved at the
appropriate authorities. Various process controls are carried out, such as KYC checks and credit
bureau record analyses. The personnel of the group conducts a thorough due diligence process,
which includes visits to the customer's business and residence.
The completeness of customer documentation, loan documentation, security creation, and
regulatory compliance are all examined. The retail loans are fully secured by immovable
properties, and the lender has full recourse against the borrower. The group has a fair mortgage
on the collateral immovable properties and operates in accordance with the legislation of each
state.
Risk management and portfolio review

The company has a comprehensive portfolio monitoring process in place that includes regular
reviews of portfolio asset quality and collection process efficiency. All members of senior
leadership are involved in the portfolio monitoring process, which involves evaluating the
behavior of various portfolio segments. These reviews take place at the Risk management
committee's quarterly meetings. These assessments are used to make well-informed,
data-driven judgments about the group's policy orientation in the future. The goal of the
collection efficiency review is to develop and deploy location-based collection techniques.
As a result, the group analyzes the portfolio performance of each product category on a regular
basis and uses this information to revise product programs, target market definitions and credit
evaluation criteria in order to satisfy the twin objectives of combining volume growth and asset
quality.
The company has a central monitoring unit that conducts an ongoing assessment of credit
appraisal and documentation performed by the various teams across locations. This method
guarantees that any gaps in loan processing at the local level are detected and corrected as
soon as possible. There is also an internal auditor who independently analyzes policy and
process adherence, conducts internal audits, and reports to the Audit Committee and the Board
on a regular basis.
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The Company's current credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:
Category

Basis for recognising expected credit losses

Stage l

Outstanding between Oto 30 days

Stage 2

Outstanding between 31 to 90 days

Stage 3

Outstanding for more than 90 days

The key elements in calculation of ECL are as follows:
PD- The Probability of Default, abbreviated as PD, is an estimate of the possibility of default over a
particular time horizon. If the facility has not previously been derecognized and is still in the portfolio, a
default may occur only at a certain moment within the assessment period. The PD was calculated using
the historical behavior of retail book and roll rates as well as comparative financial instruments from
peer group organizations.
EAD- Estimated credit exposure at the time of default.
LGD- The Loss Given Default (LGD) is an estimate of the loss that would occur if a default occurred at a
specific point in time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and the cash
flows that the lender expects to receive, including any collateral realized. It's typically represented as a
percentage of EAD. The LGD is calculated using collateral valuations as well as other pertinent
considerations.
The table below shows the credit quality and the exposure to credit risk based on the year-end stage
classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.
(Rs. In Lakh)

• ••
As at March 31, 2022

Category

Gross
Carrying

.

Amount

Stage l - High quality assets
Stage 2 - Assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk
Stage 3 - Credit impaired assets
Total

.. .

Loan

273,634.49

1,368.40

272,266.08

Loan

6,253.72

600.49

5,653.24

Loan

3,628.39

979.67

2,648.72

283,516.60

2,948.56

280,568.04

• ••
(Rs. in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2021

Category

Stage l - High quality assets
Stage 2 - Assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk
Stage 3 - Credit impaired assets

Gross

Carrying
Amount

Loan

213,764.07

1,293.38

212,470.70

Loan

2,880.78

375.36

2,505.42

Loan

1,056.59

290.57

766.03

217,701.45

1,959.31

215,742.14

Total

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying in relation to loans is as follows:
Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount opening balance

New assets originated or purchased
Assets derecognised or repaid ( excluding write-offs)
Other adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to Stage l

.. . .

$1-i·W411-i-iiiC11-i-iii

211,500.24

2,848.08

1,056.59

144,708.22

230.17

(49,764.74)
(28,343.44)

(743.01)

1.50
(402.71)

(22.94)

6.12

ffiffil

215,404.91
144,939.89
(50,910.46)
(28,360.26)
(7,305.97)

(7,305.97)

3,901.00

3,901.00

Transfers to Stage 2

(Rs. In Lakh)

3,404.97

Transfers to Stage 3

3,404.97

Changes to contractual cash flows due to modifications not resulting
in derecognition
Amounts written-off
sub-total

Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

(56.47)

(29.52)

(438.08)

(524.08)

270,737.84

6,183.79

3,628.39

280,550.01

3,628.39

283,516.60

2,896.65

69.94

273,634.49

6,253.73

2,966.59
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The company has complied with asset classification and upgradation norms clarified in the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) circular no. DOR.STR.REC. 68/21. 04.048 /2021-22 dated November 12th,
2021 and RBI circular dated February 15th, 2022.
The increase in proportion of stage 3 assets as at 31, March 2022 vis-a-vis 31, March 2021 is on
account of clarification pertaining to Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
pertaining to Advances norms (IRACP). The Reserve Bank of India vide its circular no.
DOR.STR.REC.68/21.04.048/2021-22 dated November 12th, 2021 and slowdown in
macro-economic activities led by Covid wave 2. Increase in proportion of stage 2 assets as at 31,
March 2022 vis-a-vis 31,March 2021 also reflected the macroeconomic impact of Covid wave 2.
As a prudent measure the Company has maintained management overlay provisions over and
above the regulatory requirements across all three stages of assets.
An Analysis of changes in Expected credit losses for Loans is as follows:
(Rs. in lakh)

Vear ended March 31, 2021
Gross carrying amount opening balance
New assets originated or purchased
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)
Other Adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to Stage 1

m-W11-i·i¥MW11·i·i¥1 ....
165,826.67

2,032.19

574.40

168,433.26

83,316.58

66.04

56.34

83,438.95

(38,569.58)

(544.52)

(937.75)

(40,051.85)

3,358.42

204.85

55.53

3,618.80

(2,413.84)

(2,413.84)

Transfers to Stage 2

1,100.17

Transfers to Stage 3
Amounts written-off
sub-total
Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

1,100.17
1,313.67

1,313.67

(18.02)

(10.66)

(5.59)

(34.26)

211,500.24

2,848.08

1,056.59

215,404.91

2,263.84

32.70

213,764.07

2,880.78

2,296.54
1,056.59

217,701.45
(Rs. in lakh)

Vear ended March 31, 2022

--·-11-i·ii·lllmll

ECL allowance - opening balances
1,276.97
371.10
------�-�--------------------------New assets originated or purchased

290.57

1,938.65

731.63

22.21

2.11

755.95

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)

(247.98)

(71.54)

(108.73)

(428.25)

Other Adjustments including decrecognition

(369.56)

(99.64)

(5.34)

(474.55)

Transfers to Stage 1

(36.96)

(36.96)
374.48

Transfers to Stage 2
Amounts written-off
ECL on sub-total
Interest accrued on loans
ECL allowance - closing balance

374.48
919.34

Transfers to Stage 3

919.34

(0.29)

(2.85)

(118.28)

(121.42)

1,353.80

593.76

979.67

2,927.23

979.67

2,948.56

14.61

6.72

1,368.41

600.48

21.33
(Rs. in lakh)

Vear ended March 31, 2021
ECL allowance - opening balances
New assets originated or purchased

m-W11·i·i¥Mi11·i·i¥1691.78

192.45

126.36

1,010.60

488.12

8.61

15.49

512.23

(224.74)

(70.95)

(257.88)

(553.57)

Other Adjustments including decrecognition

335.70

99.05

45.69

480.44

Transfers to Stage 1

(13.78)

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)

Transfers to Stage 2

(13.78)
143.36

Transfers to Stage 3
Amounts written-off
ECL on sub-total
Accrued Interest
ECL allowance - closing balance

143.36
362.43

362.43

(0.11)

(1.39)

(1.53)

(3.03)

1,276.97

371.12

290.57

1,938.67

290.57

1,959.34

16.41

4.26

1,293.39

375.38

20.67
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Significant estimates and judgements related to Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions
about the risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the
Company's history, existing market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end
of each reporting period.

(ii} Operational risk

The group's companies have a sound operational process framework and infrastructure in
place, which manages and mitigates the business's operational risks. Operational hazards
include the risk of loss resulting from internal process failures, employee fraud, vendor fraud,
system failures, or any external occurrences. The following components make up the group
Companies' operations risk management framework:
A comprehensive system of internal controls that measures each unit's/performance branch's
against predetermined benchmarks. For several operational risk areas, thresholds have been
established. These thresholds are continuously monitored, which aids in the discovery and
assessment of various operational risks, as well as the management and response to specific
operational occurrences, as well as mitigation through suitable process and control
improvements.

A strong network of expert vendors and an in-house technical team across the country assists
the group's collateral review process. This network is made up of lawyers and valuation firms
that work under the supervision of the group Companies' local and corporate teams. Every
security that Vastu receives as part of its loan is extensively examined by lawyers for a clear title
and inspected by a valuer as well as in-house teams for market value determination. These
procedures ensure that Vastu has enough security protection during the loan process. For the
group companies to respond in default scenarios when actions under SARFAESI or other laws
may be required, title certification as a clear and marketable property is required.
Pre and post-disbursement activities, as well as account maintenance, are all fully automated.
The front-end teams' custom mobile application for collecting data and sanctioning loans is
seamlessly coupled with the back-end system to offer automatic feeds, resulting in smooth loan
processing with all checks and controls in place.

(iii} Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the current and future risk of not being able to satisfy financial obligations
when they are due, either through accessible cash flows or the sale of assets at fair market
value. It encompasses the risk of unanticipated rises in the cost of funding an asset portfolio at
acceptable maturities, as well as the risk of being unable to liquidate a position on time and at
a reasonable price.
Liquidity risk is managed by the companies by keeping enough cash and marketable securities
on hand as per the liquidity policy and having enough committed credit lines. Given the
requirement to fund a variety of products, the group companies retain financial flexibility by
keeping committed credit lines available to satisfy obligations when they become due.
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Management keeps a close watch on cash and cash equivalents in relation to projections on a
regular basis. The maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities, as well as debt financing
strategies and the maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios, are all taken into account when
analyzing the liquidity position.
Under our asset-liability management policy, the Company manage liquidity risk. The Board of
Directors has adopted this policy, which is in line with extant regulatory guidelines. The
asset-liability management policy is evaluated on a regular basis to integrate modifications
mandated by regulatory requirements and is adjusted to address evolving economic
conditions. The company also monitors the liquidity coverage ratios (LCR) as prescribed under
the extant regulations and has adopted a robust liquidity risk management (LRM) framework.
Within the scope of the asset-liability management policy, the group Companies' asset-liability
committee (ALCO) formulates and assesses strategies and provides assistance for managing
liquidity risk.
The company has liquid investments and undrawn lines of credit to the tune of Rs. 153,800 lakhs
as of March 31, 2022, from its bankers for working capital requirements.
The Company has the right to draw upon these lines of credit based on its requirement and
terms of draw down.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the details of Company's remaining contractual maturities of financial
liabilities and assets at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted.
(Rs. in Lakh)
Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2022

Financial liabilities
a. Trade payables
b. Debt securities
c. Borrowings (other than debt securities )
d. Lease Liability
e. Other financial liabilities
Total
Financial Assets
a. Cash and cash equivalents
b. Bank balances other than ( a) above
c. Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables
(11) Other Receivables
d. Loans
e. Investments
f. Other financial assets
Total
CumulativeNetAsset(Liability)

.
earring amount

0-1 year

330.58

330.58

113,846.00

28,976.04

17,970.83

673.81

188.82

32,808.26

32,808.26

165,629.49

62,303.70

45,874.60

45,874.60

17,319.40
470.57
313.90

281,155.25

1 - 3 years

17,970.83

3 - 5 years

More than
5 years

44,577.54

18,280.46

22,011.96

62,749.49

18,564.34

22,011.96

201.11

283.88

14,277.42

3,041.98

171.98

298.59

11,887.96

22,114.50

29,793.39

217,359.41

313.90

20,511.90

8 ,000.49
3,122.45

4,450.28

2,780.51

1,402.45

Jn,401.31

83,648.80

29,905.35

32,573.89

231,273.27

211,771.82

233,116.92

200,272.78

214,282.33

423,543.64

11,755.69

12,511.41
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(Rs. in Lakh)
Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2021

earring amount

Financial liabilities

a. Trade payables

131.05

131.05

b. Debt securities

33,277.38

15,317.54

12,962.16

4,997.68

c. Borrowings (other than debt securities )

119,516.32

33,287.04

48,694.38

21,082.99

552.39

187.34

195.91

169.15

22,587.55

22,587.55

176,064.70

71,510.52

61,852.45

26,249.82

16,451.91

15,796.03

20,769.20

170,395.83

d. Lease liability
e. Other financial liabilities
Total

16,451.91

Financial Assets

a. Cash and cash equivalents

6,091.08

6,091.08

23,255.70

22,255.70

c. Receivables
(1) Trade receivables

103.33

103.33

(11) Other receivables

47.25

47.25

d. Loans

215,573.25

8,612.19

e. Investments

24,589.25

12,077.84

4,979.58

1,329.95

1,864.06

1,196.35

589.22

274,639.44

50,517.34

18,660.09

21,965.55

183,496.46

98,574.75

77,581.56

34,389.20

30,104.93

197,149.49

b. Bank balances other than ( a) above

f. Other financial assets
Total
Cumulative Net Asset (Liability)

1,000.00

12,511.41

The Company manages its liquidity in a manner which ensures that deficits are managed
through cash flow matching in addition to maintaining adequate cushion in the form of
high-quality liquid investments at any point in time. The surplus is parked in various instruments
like fixed deposits with banks, liquid mutual funds etc. The cash flow planning exercise is carried
out keeping in sight the foreseeable expenses and repayments over the next 180 days. The
company constantly tracks the dynamic liquidity ratio on an ongoing basis and is a part of the
management reports and reviewed in all Asset Liability Committee meetings. Furthermore, the
company has built-in an in house Asset and Liability Management (ALM) platform and planned
to overcome various stress and contingent liquidity requirement scenarios.
The gross inflows disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash
flows relating to financial liabilities held for risk management purposes and which are not
usually closed out before contractual maturity.
(iv) Market risk (interest risk)

Interest rate risk is a concern for the company since it has assets and liabilities that are depend
ing on variable interest rates. The group's Asset and Liability Management Policy has been
authorized, allowing the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) to analyze the
interest rate risk it faces and provide suitable guidance to the Treasury for risk management. The
ALCO assesses interest rate risk on a regular basis and determines the asset profile and funding
mix. The interest rate gap statement and the interest rate sensitivity analysis are reviewed by the
ALCO.
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Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this note.
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Financial assets

Fixed-rate instruments
Floating-rate instruments
Total

54,981.66

35,661.11

280,550.01

215,404.91

335,531.68

251,066.02

Financial liabilities

Fixed-rate instruments

18,000.00

47,393.65

Floating-rate instruments

114,228.32

105,766.71

132,228.32

153,160.36

Total

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating-rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to the interest rates for
financial instruments at the end of the reporting period and the stipulated change taking place
at the beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting period in case
of instruments that have floating rates.
If interest rates had been 100 basis points higher or lower and all other variables were constant,
the Company's profit before tax would have changed by the following:
(Rs. in Lakh)
March 31, 2022
Particulars

March 31, 2021

100 bps higher

100 bps lower

2,805.50

(2,805.50)

Floating rate loans

_
_F_lo_at_ in_ _,.g ra
_ _ te_ b_ o_ rr_ o_ w_ in_ .,_gs __________
_ =----------'l, _14_2. _2_8
_ 8)
____;_;(l,14
_ _ 2.2
1,663.22

100 bps higher

2,154.05
(2,154.05)
0
)
.6
,5
31
(
_ 3_ 1_.6_0_
____;l,5
____
..:.. l'-- _ _ _ .:... ___

(1,663.22)

622.45

(622.45)

43.Additional information required in terms of Housing Finance Companies - Corporate Governance

(National Housing Bank) Directions, 2018

a Capital/Analytical Ratios
Particulars

ifrHJHHI

•atHH:ii&
(Rs. in Lakh)

Denominator

212,381.92

211,981.48

99.80%

57.01%

CRAR - Tier I Capital(%)

212,381.92

210,012.59

98.88%

56.23%

CRAR - Tier II Capital(%)

212,381.92

1,968.89

0.92%

0.78%

8,212.33

6,454.88

127.23%

CRAR(%)

Liqudity Coverage Ratio

75.08%

75.86%
---18.57%
----

101.51% __
25_.3_4 _%_

Amount ofsubordinated debt raised as Tier- II Capital
Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments

*Increase in CRAR(%) and LCR is largly due to capital infusion in Current FY.
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....

b. Reserve fund under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the year

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

6,368.87

3,704.28

6,368.87

3,704.28

4,542.15

2,664.59

10,911.03

6,368.87

10,911.03

6,368.87

b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the
purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Total
Addition/Appropriation/Withdrawal during the year

Add
a) Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(vii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the
purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Less
a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 which has
been taken into account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Balance at the end of the year

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the
purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Total

The special reserve created as per Section 29 C of the NHB Act, 1987, qualifies for deduction as
specified u/s 36 (1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly Company has been availing
tax benefits for such transfers.
c. Investments
Particulars
1. Value of investments

(i) Gross value of investments
(a) In India

....

(Rs. in Lakh)

20,511.90

24,589.25

20,511.90

24,589.25

20,511.90

24589.25

20,511.90

24,589.25

(b) Outside India
(ii) Provisions for depreciation

(a) In India
(b) Outside India

(iii) Net value of investments
(a) In India
(b) Outside India
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

(i) Opening balance
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year
(iii) Less: Write-off/Written-bank of excess provisions during the year
(iv) Closing balance
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d. Derivatives

-----

The Company has no transactions/exposure in derivatives in the current and previous year.
1. Forward rate agreement (FRA} / Interest rate swap (IRS}

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars
i) The notional principal of swap agreements

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
iii) Collateral required by the HFC upon entering into swaps
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps
v) The fair value of the swap book

2. Exchange traded interest rate (IR} derivative

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument
wise)

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
iii) Collateral required by the HFC upon entering into swaps
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps
v) The fair value of the swap book

3. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives : Not applicable
A. Qualitative Disclosure

Since the Company has not involved in derivatives transactions, risk management
policy of the Company does not cover any such disclosure.

---

B. Quantitative Disclosure
Particulars
i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
ii) Marked to Market Positions
(a) Assets ( +)

(b) Liability (-)

iii) Credit Exposure
iv) Unhedged Exposures

e. Securitisation
1. Securitisation by way of SPV

The Company has no transactions/exposure in securitization by way of SPV in the current and
previous year.

2. Details of financial assets sold to securitisation/reconstruction Company for asset
reconstruction

The Company has not sold any financial asset to securitisation/reconstruction Company for
asset reconstruction in the current and previous year.

--

3. Details of assignment transactions undertaken by HFCs

(Rs in Lakh)

Particulars
(i) No. of accounts

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned
(iii) Aggregate consideration

2,829.00

1,432.00

28,784.29

14,674.63

28,784.29

14,674.63

6,715.96

3,206.65

(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years

(v) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value
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As per Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited's existing business model none of the loan
accounts are originated or booked with the intent to sell down through the direct assignment
route. Decision to derecognize financial instruments through the direct assignment route is
taken with the objective of meeting regulatory compliances, maintaining judicious mix of assets,
take advantage of market liquidity situation, conducive macros and basis available market
opportunity.
4. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

The Company has not purchased/sold non performing financial asset in the current and
previous year.
f. Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
As at March 31, 2022*

(Rs in Lakh)
Liabilities

Particulars

Assets

Borrowings

Market Borrowings

from banks & others

- CPNCDICD

1 day to 7 days
8 to 14 days

Advances

220.06

Over 1 month to 2 months

944.49

329.05
715.20

Over 2 months to 3 months

7,383.74

723.05

Over 3 months to 6 months

6,869.15

2,220.77

13,060.27

4,679.98

Over 1 year to 3 years

44,959.87

Over 3 years to 5 years

18,280.46

Over 5 years
Total

8,000.49

329.05
498.33

15 days to 30 days

Over 6 months to 1 year

Investments

18,000.00

22,302.21
30,046.28

22,011.96
114,228.33

18,000.00

219,204.42

12,511.41

280,550.01

20,511.90

"Note: The Company does not have deposits, foreign currency liabilities, foreign currency assets
as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021"
As at March 31, 2021 *

(Rs in Lakh)
Liabilities

Particulars

Borrowings
from banks & others

Assets
Market

Borrowings-CP

1 day to 7 days
8 to 14 days

Advances

1,377.97
371.56
186.72

Over 1 month to 2 months

3,501.93

186.72

Over 2 months to 3 months

3,837.06

Over 3 months to 6 months

7,629.76

Over 6 months to 1 year

17,417.43

14,944.11

3,297.27

48,694.38

12,962.16

15,796.03

21,082.99

4,997.68

Over 1 year to 3 years
Over 3 years to 5 years
Over 5 years
Total

495.21
505.71
1,558.06

16,451.91
119,516.32

4,074.69

1,377.97

529.29

15 days to 30 days

Investments

NCDICD

33,277.38

10,500.00

20,769.20
170,395.83

10,014.56

215,573.26

24,589.25

vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 I

174

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

*Classification of Asset and Liabilities under Maturity buckets is based on some
estimates/assumptions and are derived from internal MIS prepared by the Company.
g. Exposure

....

1. Exposure to real estate sector

(Rs in Lakh)

Category
a) Direct exposure

(i) Residential Mortgages Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented;

- Individual housing loans up to Rs.15 lakh
- Individual housing loans above Rs.15 lakh
- Other loans
(ii) Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial Premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted
Commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction etc.) exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
(iii) Investments in Mortgaged Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate
b) Indirect exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

77,822.91

63,115.44

96,567.36

43,882.00

105,964.45

60,840.14
------

195.29

595.68

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

280,550.01

168,433.26

In computing the above information, certain estimates, assumption and adjustments have been
made by the management.
2. Exposure to capital market

The Company has no exposure to capital market directly or indirectly in the current and previous
year.
3. Details of financing of parent company products

There is no financing of parent company products.
4.Details of single borrower limit (SGL)/group borrower limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC

The Company has not exceeded the single borrower limit and group borrower limit as pre
scribed by NHB.
5.Unsecured advances

The Company has not financed any unsecured advances against intangible securities such as
rights, licenses, authority etc as collateral security.

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

175

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

M·ini+i,ii

Description

Exposure to any single entity in group engaged in real estate business
Exposure to all in group engaged in real estate business

% of Ownd fund

h. Miscellaneous
1 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators

The Company has not obtained registration from other financial sector regulators.
2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by NHB and other regulators

There is no Penalty on company during relevent financial year.
3 Group Structure
100% Subsidiery Company

Holding Company

Vastu Finserve India Private Limited

Vastu Housin Finance Corporation Ltd
4 Related party transactions

Refer Note 40
5 Rating assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of rating during the year
Instrument Type

Secured NCDs
Bank loan Facilities
Bank loan Facilities
NCD
Long Term bank Lines
Short Term Instrument
Long Term bank Lines

Agency

Brickwork Ratings
CRISIL
India Ratings•
CRISIL
ICRA
ICRA
CARE

Rating

Rating

Current Period

Previous Vear

BWR A+/Stable
CRISIL A+/Stable

CRISIL A+/Stable
[ICRA] A+ (Stable)
[ICRA]Al+
CARE A+; Positive

BWR A+/Stable
CRISIL A/Stable
IND A/Stable
CRISIL A/Stable
[ICRA] A(Stable)

*India Ratings' was withdrawn on April 22, 2021 as the proposed facility remained unassigned and
unultized for availing debt.
6 Remuneration of directors

No Remuneration paid to Non-Executive directors except as disclosed under Note 40 of the
financial statements.
7 Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

There are no material prior period items. There has been no change in accounting policies
during the year.
8 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised in line with the policy adopted by the Company.
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i. Additional disclosure
1. Provisions & contingencies

(Rs in Lakh)

Break up of 'Provisions, guarantees and contingencies' shown under the head

March 31, 2022

expenditure in statement of profit and loss

March 31, 2021

l. Provisions for depreciation on investment
2. Provision made towards Income tax

3,435.24

3. Provision towards NPA
4. Provision for Standard Assets
5. Other Provision and Contingencies (Refer Note - 35)
6. Guarantees (Refer Note - 35)

2,356.59

979.67

290.57

1,968.89

1,668.74

114.08

197.38

5905.00

2905.00

(Rs in Lakh)
Break up of Loan and Advances
and Provisions thereon

Non-Housing

Housing
Current Vear

Previous Vear

Current Vear

174,318.42

132,010.38

105,569.80

84,466.41

802.47

960.80

565.94

707.95

1,658.60

478.93

1,844.65

263.81

339.69

131.81

260.80

72.60

1,809.04

132.09

1,282.68

180.95

477.84

36.35

501.83

49.80

1n,1as.os

132,621.39

108,697.13

84,911.17

1,620.00

1,128.96

1,328.56

830.35

Standard Assets

a) Total outstanding amount
b) Provisions made
Sub-Standard Assets

a) Total outstanding amount
b) Provisions made
Doubtful Assets - Category-I

a) Total outstanding amount
b) Provisions made
Doubtful Assets - Category-II

a) Total outstanding amount
b) Provisions made
Doubtful Assets - Category-Ill

a) Total outstanding amount
b) Provisions made
Loss Assets

a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made
TOTAL
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Note-The total outstanding amount mean principal + accrued interest + other charges
pertaining to loans without netting off.
2. Draw down from reserves

There has been no draw down from reserves during the period ended March 31, 2022 (P.Y. Nil)
3. Concentration of public deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a. Concentration of public deposits - Not applicable
b. Concentration of loans & advances
Particulars

Total loans and advances to twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of loans and advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the HFC

-2,029.25

1,741.91

0.72%

0.80%
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c. Concentration of all exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure}
Particulars

Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposure of the HFC
on borrowers/customers

(Rs in Lakh)

2,139.32

1,796.97

0.75%

0.79%

d. Concentration of NPAs
Particulars

Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts

March 31, 2022

459.67

l!MliilHJI
319.63

e. Sector wise NPA
Sector

Percentage of NPAs to total
advances in that sector

A. Housing loans:

1.01%

1. Individuals
2. Builders/project loans
3. Corporates
4. Others (specify)
B. Non-housing loans:

1.75%

1. Individuals
2. Builders/project loans
3. Corporates
4. Others (specify)

4. Movement of NPAs
Particulars
(1) Net NPAs to Net Advances(%)

(Rs in Lakh)
For the year
ended March 31,
2022

For the year
ended March
31, 2021

0.95%

0.36%

1,056.60
8,415.92
5,844.12
3,628.40

574.40
748.74
266.54
1,056.60

766.04
6,145.33
4,262.62
2,648.75

448.03
542.54
224.54
766.04

290.56
2,270.59
1,581.50
979.65

126.37
206.20
42.00
290.56

(11) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a)
b)
c)
d)

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Reductions during the year
Closing balance

(111) Movement of Net NPAs

a)
b)
c)
d)

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Reductions during the year
Closing balance

(IV) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)

a) Opening balance
b) Provisions made during the year
c) Write-off/write-back of excess provisions
d) Closing balance

5. Overseas asset

The Company does not have any overseas assets as at period ended March 31, 2022 and March
31, 2021.

6. Off - balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting
norms}

The Company does not have any off balance sheet Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) which are
required to be consolidated as per accounting norms.
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j.

Disclosure of complaints
Customers complaints

Particulars

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year
b) No. of complaints received during the year
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year

For the year

For the year

ended March 31,

ended March

2022

31, 2021

209

200

209

200

d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

k. Disclsoure as per Anexure Ill of RBI directions

(Rs in Lakh)

Particulars

Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not
paid:
(a) Debentures: Secured
: Unsecured
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) lntercorporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)

Amount

Amount

Outstanding

Overdue

18,430.68

114,290.68

Breakup of (l)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued

thereon but not paid):

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in
the value
of security
(c) Other public deposits

Assets side Amount outstanding

Breakup of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [ other than those
included in (4) below]:

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

281,155.25

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset
financing activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets
(iii) Other loans counting towards asset financing activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed (net of provision)

Breakup of Investments

Current Investments
l. Quoted
(i) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
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(iii) Units of mutual funds

8,000.49

(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)
2. Unquoted
Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)
Long Term Investments
1. Quoted
(i) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)
2. Unquoted
Shares
(a) Equity

12,511.41

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

6. Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: (Please see
Note 2 below)
{Rs in Lakh)
Category

AmountNet of Provisions

M·lih§§li4M

Secured
Secured Unsecured Total

MM

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties
2. Other than related parties
Total

283,516.60

283,516.60

283,516.60

283,516.60

7. Investor group-wise classification of ull investments (current and long term) in shares and
securities (both quoted and unquoted)

{Rs in Lakh)

Market Value/
Category

Break up or fair
value orNAV

Total Book Value
(net of provisions)

Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries

12,511.41

12,511.41

(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties
2. Other than related parties

8,000.49

8,000.49

Total

20,511.90

20,511.90
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-

8. Other information

(Rs in Lakh)

Particulars
1. Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties
(b) Other than related parties

3628.40

2. Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties
(b) Other than related parties

2648.75

Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

973.85

I. RBI vide its circular number RBl/2020-21/60/DOR.NBFC (HFC) CC.NO 118/03.10.136/2020-21 dated
October 22, 2020 defined the principal business criteria for HFCs. Further, it also states that those
HFCs which does not fulfill the defined criteria as on October 22, 2020 has an option to submit a
board approved plan including a roadmap to fulfill the defined criteria and timeline for transition
to RBI with in three months from the date of circular.
In compliance with the above circular, the Company has submitted board approved plan along
with roadmap to fulfill the defined details of principal business criteria as on March 31, 2022 is as
follows:
As at
March, 31 2022

%of total assets towards
housing finance

%of total
assets towards housing
finance for individuals
45.94%

45.94%

m. Liquidity Risk Management
(a)Liquidity Risk Management disclosures as at March 31, 2022:

(I) Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty *(both deposits and borrowings)
Number of Significant Counterparties•
25

Amount

%of total

%of total

(Rs. in Lakh)

deposits

liabilities

120,122.08

NA

70.83%

*Significant counterparty is as defined in RBI Circular RBl/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD)
CC.No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 November 2019 on Liquidity Risk Management Framework
for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies. Funding concentration
based on significant counterparty has been computed using Latest Beneficiary Position instead
of original subscribers.
(11) Top 20 Large deposits
NA
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(111) Top 10 Borrowings
Name of the Facility

Amount (Rs. In Lakh.)

% of Total Borrowings

Term Loanl

10,000.00

5.97%

Term Loan2

10,000.00

5.97%

Term Loan3

8,800.00

5.23%

Term Loan4

7,800.00

4.63%

Term Loan 5

6,700.00

3.96%

Term Loan6

5,600.00

3.34%

Term Loan7

5,200.00

3.06%

Term Loan8

5,000.00

2.97%

NCDl

5,000.00

2.97%

Term Loan9

5,000.00

2.97%

*Above facilities do not include direct assignments.
(IV) Funding concentration based on significant instrument/product:
Name of the Instrument/Product

NCO

Amount (Rs. In Lakh.)

% of Total Liabilities

17,971.00

10.60%

Refinance Facilities from NHB

50,809.00

29.96%

Term loans from banks and Fl

63,037.00

37.17%

Short term borrowings (CC+WC+CP)

0.00%

(V) Stock Ratios basis the outstanding
Stock Ratio

Percentage

Commercial papers as a% of total liabilities

NIL

Commercial papers as a% of total assets

NIL

Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a% of total liabilities.

NIL

Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a% of total assets.
Other short-term liabilities as a % of total liabilities•
Other short-term liabilities as a % of total assets

NIL
20.65%
9.21%

*Other short term liabilities as percentage of total liabilities includes book overdraft of Rs.
27,697.93 Lakh
*The ratio of Other short term liabilities as percentage of total liabilities without book overdraft is
4.32%
n. Disclosures in respect of guidelines on maintenance of Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) as
referred in para 3.1.2 of the Master Direction - NonBanking Financial Company - Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and Annex II referred in para 15A of the Master
Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.
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(Rs in Lakh)
March 31,2022
High Quality Liquid Assets

Total Unweighted*

March 31,2021

Tota l Weighted**

,212
uidAsse ts ( HQ-'-LA
h--Q u
ig')
_______
_ _3
_ .3
_____
____8.c...
y_Liq
_ T_o ta
-'- a_ l_ it_,_
_ _l H
_ ...,,
-'-_, _ _ _ _ _ _ _,_ _

Tota l Unwe ighted*

Total Weighted**
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_ c_ a_s h_ in
�
Government Securities (unencumbered)
Marketable Securities issued by sovereig ns ,
PSFs or multi development banks with <20%
risk weig ht (not by bank/FI/NBFC)

Cash Outflows

Deposits (for deposit taking companies)
Unsecured wholesale funding •••

Secured wholesale funding ****

other conting ent funding obligations

other contractual funding obligations
TOTAL CASH OU TFLOWS
Cash Inflows

Secured lending

Inflows from fully performing exposures
Interest Income on FD

Free FD and MF
Cash C redit

TOTAL CASH N
I FLOWS
TOTAL HQLA
TOTALNET CASH OU TFLOWS OVER 30 DAYS PERIOD
LIQ U IDI TY COVERAGE RATIO(%)•••••

NHB Requirement w.e.f. Dec 21 (%)
NHB Requirement Amount

3225.39

3709.20

2800.00

3220.00

13206.54

15187.52

9553.21

10986.20

22,451.76

25,819.52

13,550.59

15,583.18

4340.15

3255.11

537.33

402.99

6019.83

491.10

6922.81

368.33

1197.38

61.14

1376.99

45.86

34,107.64

25,580.73

32,810.83

24,608.12

50,838.90

38,129.17

39,009.29

29,256.97

11,900.00

8.925.00

8,212.33

6,454.88

5,600.00

4,200.00

3,954.58

3,895.80

127.23%

101.51%

50.00%

50.00%

3,227.44

1,947.90

*Unweighted values must be calculated as outstanding balances maturing or callable within 30
days (for inflows and outflows).
**Weighted values must be calculated after the application of respective haircuts (for HQLA)
and stress factors on inflow and outflow.
***Unsecured wholesale funding includes cash outflow on account of CP, ICD & unsecured
Debenture repayments.
****Secured wholesale funding includes all other borrowing repayments.
*****The LCR is computed by dividing the stock of HQLA by its total net stressed cash outflows
over next 30 days.
The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is one of the key parameters closely monitored by RBI to
enable a more resilient financial sector. The objective of the LCR is to promote an environment
wherein balance sheet carry a strong liquidity for short term cash flow requirements. To ensure
strong liquidity HFCs are required to maintain adequate pool of unencumbered high-quality
liquid assets (HQLA) which can be easily converted into cash to meet their stressed liquidity
needs for 30 calendar days. The LCR is expected to improve the ability of financial sector to
absorb the shocks arising from financial and/or economic stress, thus reducing the risk of spill
over from financial sector to real economy.
The Liquidity Risk Management of the Company is managed by the Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) under the governance of Board approved Liquidity Risk Framework and Asset Liability
Management policy. The LCR levels for the balance sheet date is derived by arriving the stressed
expected cash inflow and outflow for the next 30 calendar days. To compute stressed cash
outflow, all expected and contracted cash outflows are considered by applying a stress of 15%.
Similarly, inflows for the Company is arrived at by considering all expected and contracted
inflows by applying a haircut of 25%.
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o. 'Reporting of Frauds' Notification No. NHB(ND)/DRS/Policy Circular No. 92/ 2018-19

No frauds were reported during the period and the corresponding previous period.
p. Relationship with Struck off Companies

(Rs in Lakh)

Nature of
transactions with

Name of Struck of Company

struck-off

Relationship with

Balance

Balance

the Struck off

outstanding 31st

outstanding 31st

company

March 2022

March 2021

Company

No

Technical services

Adepta Enterprises

8.75

8.75

44. a. Disclosure in line with RBl's circular DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March
13, 2020 for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Asset Classification as
per RBI Norms

(1)
Performing Assets

•
.

(2)

Stage 1

..

(Rs in Lakh)
Gross Carrying
Amount as per
Ind-AS

(5)=(3)-(4)

(4)

(3)
273,634.49

Difference
between Ind
AS 109
provisions and
IRACP norms
(7 ) = (4)-(6)

Loss Allowances
(Provisions) as
required under Ind
AS 109

1,368.40

272,266.08

(6)
1,255.81

112.59

Standard
Stage 2
Subtotal

6,253.72

600.49

5,653.24

169.73

430.75

279,888.21

1,968.89

277,919.32

1,425.55

543.34

Non-Performing
Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Stage 3

3,503.26

945.88

2,557.37

190.53

755.35

125.13

33.79

91.35

31.28

2.50

125.13

33.79

91.35

31.28

2.50

3,628.39

979.67

2,648.72

221.82

757.85

Stage 1

273,634.49

1,368.40

272,266.08

1,255.81

112.59

Stage 2

6,253.72

600.49

5,653.24

169.73

430.75

Doubtful - up to 1 year

Stage 3

1 to 3 years

Stage 3

More than 3 years

Stage 3

Subtotal for doubtful
Loss Asset

Stage 3

Subtotal for NPA

Total

Stage 3
Total

3,628.39

979.67

2,648.72

221.82

757.85

283,516.60

2,948.56

280,568.04

1,647.36

1,301.20
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
Disclosure in line with RBl's circular DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March
13, 2020 for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Asset Classification as
per RBI Norms

(1)
Performing Assets

Standard

•
.

Loss Allowances
(Provisions) as
required under Ind
AS 109

(3)

(4)

(2)

Stage 1

Stage 2

Subtotal
Non-Performing
Assets (NPA)

..

Gross Carrying
Amount as per
Ind-AS

213,764.07
2,880.78

------

•
.

(Rs in Lakh)
Provisions
required as per
IRACPnorms

(5)=(3)-(4)

1,293.38_
_____ -'- _ _ _
375.37

212,470.69
2,505.40

216,644.85

1,668.75

214,976.08

(6)
1,282.77
10.47

Difference
between Ind
AS 109
provisions and
IRACP norms

(7) = (4)-(6)

_10.62_
___ _ _
364.91
-----

1,293.23 ----375.52

Substandard

Stage 3

743.31

204.41

538.90

111.50

92.92

Doubtful - up to 1 year

Stage 3

313.28

86.15

227.13

78.32

7.83

313.28

86.15

227.13

78.32

7.83

1,056.59

290.57

766.03

189.82

100.75

Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

213,764.07
2,880.78
1,056.59

1,293.38
375.37

212,470.69
2,505.40

1,282.77
10.47

10.62
364.91

Total

217,701.45

1,959.32

215,742.12

1,483.05

476.27

1 to 3 years
More than 3 years

Stage 3
Stage 3

Subtotal for doubtful

Loss Asset

Stage 3

Subtotal for NPA

Total

290.57

766.03

189.82

100.75

45.Management believes that it has taken into account all the possible impacts of known events
arising from the COVID-19 pandemic in the preparation of the financial statements including but
not limited to, its assessment of the Company's liquidity and going concern, recoverable values
of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, Asset held for sale, estimates of
impairment of loans and the net realizable values of other assets. However, given the effect of
these lockdowns and restrictions on the overall economic activity and in particular on the
lending industry, the impact assessment of COVID-19 on the financial statement is subject to
significant estimation uncertainties due to its nature and duration and accordingly, the actual
impacts in future may be different from those estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial statements. Management continues to monitor the evolving situation and has
considered events up to the date of these Audited Financial statements to determine the
financial implications including in respect of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) provisioning as of March
31, 2022. The current level of expected credit loss provisioning is in excess as compared to the
norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time. Given the dynamic and evolving
nature of the pandemic, these estimates are subject to uncertainty caused by the COVID-19
pandemic including its severity, duration, and other related events.
46. Expenditure in foreign currency
(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Expenditure in foreign currency
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

47.Balance grouped under loans and advances in certain cases are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. Impact of the same, if any, shall be accounted as and when determined, which
are not expected to be material.
In the opinion of the management, the loans and advances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized, paid in ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities are
adequate and are not in excess of amount considered reasonably necessary.
48.There is no amount due and payable to micro and small suppliers registered under the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 at the end of the year other than as
disclosed. No interest has been paid/ is payable by the Company during/for the year to these
'Suppliers' other than as disclosed. The above information takes into account only those
suppliers who have submitted their registration details or has responded to the inquiries made
by the Company for this purpose.

49. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or any other

sources or kind of funds) to any other persons or entities (intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. The
company has not received any fund from any persons or entities (funding party) with the
understanding that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii)provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

50.The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year

ended 31 March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021.

51. There have been no events after the reporting date upto the date of adoption of the fianancial

statements that require adjustment in these financial statements.

52.Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged and re-classified wherever necessary,
to conform to current year's classification.
In terms of our report attached
Khandelwal Jain & Co

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W
sd/
Renuka Ramna

Pankaj Jain
Partner
Membership No. 048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

sd/Sunny Parikh

Company Secretary

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)
sd/Udit Kariwala

Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
1.Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Vastu Housing
Finance Corporation Limited ('Holding Company') and its subsidiary (the Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as 'the Group') which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity, the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as 'Consolidated Ind AS financial statements').
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS'), gives the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and gives a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2022, their consolidated profit (including consolidated other comprehensive
income), their consolidated changes in equity and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended
on that date.
2.Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the 'Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.
3.Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 45 to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statement, which describes the
extent to which the Covid-19 pandemic will impact the Group's financial statement, will depend
on the future developments, which are highly uncertain.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
4. Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matter to be
communicated in our report.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Key Audit Matter
Impairment offinancials asset (expected credit loss)

Ind AS 109 requires the Group to provide for impairment of its
financial assets using the expected credit loss ('ECL')
approach involving an estimation of probability of loss on the
financial assets over their life, considering reasonable and
supportable information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions which
could impact the credit quality of the Group's loans and
advances. In the process, a significant degree of judgement
has been applied by the management in respect of following
matters:
•

The Company has grouped its loan portfolio into Housing
Loan and Loan Against property. Loans grouped under a
particular category are assumed to represent a
homogenous pool thereby expected to demonstrate
similar credit characteristics.

•

Estimation of losses in respect of those groups of loans
which had no/ minimal defaults in the past.

•

Staging of loans and estimation of behavioral life.

•

Estimation of expected loss from historical observation of
Company and its peers.

•

Estimation of expected delinquency from Covid 19
pandemic.
The Group has developed models that derive key
assumptions used within the provision calculation such as
probability of default (PD) and loss given default (LGD). The
output of these models is then applied to the provision
calculation with other information including and the exposure
at default (EAD).
Additional considerations on account of COVID-19

Considering the evolving nature of the COVID-19 pandemic,
which has continued to impact the Group's business
operations, resulting in higher loan losses, the Group has
maintained a management overlay as part of its ECL, to
reflect among other things the increased risk of deterioration
in macro-economic factors. Given the unique nature of the
pandemic and the extent of its economic impact which
depends on future developments including governmental
and regulatory measures and the Company's responses
thereto, the actual credit loss can be different than that being
estimated.
Considering the significance of such provisions to the overall
consolidated financial statement and the degree of
management's judgment involved in estimation of ECL,
accentuated by the COVID-19 pandemic and related events,
any error or misstatement in such estimate may give rise to a
material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements or omission of any disclosure required by the
standards. Therefore, it is considered as a key audit matter.

How our audit addressed the key Audit Matter
•

Our audit procedures included reviewing the Group's
accounting policies for impairment of financial instruments and
assessing compliances in terms of Ind AS 109.

•

Understood and assessed the Group's processes and controls
on measurement and recognition of impairment in the loan
portfolio.

•

Assessed the assumptions used by the Group for grouping and
staging of loan portfolio into various categories and default
buckets and determining the probability- weighted default (PD)
and loss-given default (LGD) rates including those or peers.

•

Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls for staging of
loans based on their past-due status. Test checked loans in
Stage 1-3 to ascertain that they were allocated to the
appropriate stage. We also reviewed a sample of stage l and
Stage 2 loans to assess whether any loss indicators were
present requiring them to be classified under stage 2 or 3.

•

Performed sample testing to ascertain the completeness and
accuracy of the input data used for determining the PD and LGD
rates and agreed the data with the underlying books of
accounts and records.

•

Test checked the basis of collaterals

•

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of ECL
provision performed by the Company in spreadsheets.

•

Assessed the disclosures included in the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements with respect to such allowance / estimate
in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 and Ind AS
107 including the specific disclosures made with regards to the
impact of COVID-19 on ECL estimation.
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Key Audit Matter
IT Systems and controls

The Company financial accounting and reporting systems
are highly dependent on the effective working of the
operating and accounting system.

How our audit addressed the key Audit Matter
We have carried out the following procedures to verify the
effectiveness of IT controls with respect to the size and nature of
operations of the Company:
•

obtained

an

understanding

of

the

Company's

IT

environment and key changes, if any, during the audit period

Due to extensive volumes, variety and complexity of

that may be relevant to the audit.

transactions the operating system is functioning, consistently
and accurately, specifically with respect to following:

We

•

Our audit procedures included verifying, testing and reviewing
operating effectiveness of the IT system by verifying the reports

•

Interest, Fee income and other charges on Loans

•

Bifurcation of the Loan Portfolio based on maturity pattern

/ returns and other financial and non-financial information

Various reports generated, including the report for Asset

generated from the system on a test check basis.

•

Classification & Provision.
Our audit outcome is dependent on the effective functioning

•

We tested the system controls for system generated reports
relevant to the audit and performed alternative procedures to

of such operating and accounting system.

assess the operative effectiveness of the system controls.
•

We have also obtained management representations wherever
considered necessary.

5. Information Other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Holding Company's
Annual report but does not include the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report.
Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
6. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Ind
AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that given true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, Management and the respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the
ability of the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the Company and Management are also responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial Reporting process.
7.Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial Ind AS
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding company and its subsidiary
company which is a company incorporated in India has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
f) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entity
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entity included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are not the
independent auditors.
We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entity included in the consolidated financial statement of which we are not the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

a.Other Matters
a) The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 were
audited by T R Chadha & Co. LLP (the erstwhile statutory auditor) who had expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements vide their audit report dated April 27, 2021.
b) We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 36,463.14 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues of Rs. 4,263.84 lakhs and net
cash flows amounting to Rs. 7,056.01 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other
auditor.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a) With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 (the 'Order'/'CARO') issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the CARO report issued by auditor of subsidiary of the
Company which is included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, we report
that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the CARO report of said subsidiary.
b) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that
i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.
iii) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.
iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended.
v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company
and the report of the statutory auditor of its subsidiary company incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group are disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Group's
internal financial controls over financial reporting.
vii) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16) of the
Act, as amended.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Companies under the Group, to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.
viii) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
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a) The Group has disclosed the impact of the pending litigations on its financial position in its
Consolidated Ind AS financial statement (Refer Note 35 of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statement)
b) The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contract for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.
c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group.
d) The Group management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including
foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (ultimate beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
e) The Group management has represented that to the best of its knowledge or belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Group to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (funding parties) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
f) Based on the audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances
carried out by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e) as provided under clause (d) and (e)
above contain any material misstatements.
g) The Group has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and as such the compliance
of section 123 of the Act has not been commented upon.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105049W
PANKAJ JAIN
PARTNER
Membership No. 048850

Place - Mumbai
Date - April 29th, 2022
UDIN - 22048850AJTGES9326
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 9(b)(vi) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Company') under
Clause (i) of Sub -section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')
Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statement of Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Holding Company') and its
subsidiary company incorporated in India (together referred to as 'the Group') as of March 31,
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group for
the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India generally has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements reporting
criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The management and Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary company which is
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.
Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statement and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of risk
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Group's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiary company which is incorporated in India.
Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A group's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A group's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statement in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the group are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
respective companies; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the group's assets that could have a
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
For KHANDELWAL JAIN & co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI Firm Registration no.:105049W
PANKAJ JAIN
PARTNER

Membership No. 048850

Place-Mumbai
Date- April 29, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
(Rs. in Lakh)
.
Particulars

Note

As at

As at

No.

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

ASSETS
I

Financial Assets

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents

4

53,290.39

6,450.86

(b)

Bank balances other than (a) above

5

17,319.40

23,255.70

(c)

Receivables

6

(1) Trade receivables

515.66

53.44

(11) Other receivables

313.90

51.12

7

309,701.16

230,264.42
18,795.85

(d)

Loans

(e)

Investments

8

10,019.73

(f)

other financial assets

9

11,778.53

4,993.90

402,938.77

283,865.29

II

Non-financial Assets

(a)

Current tax assets (net)

(b)

Property, plant and equipment

10
12

778.44

531.61

288.92

208.98

16.44

22.90

773.78

701.15

(c)

other intangible assets

12

(d)

Right of use asset

13

(e)

Other non-financial assets

Ill

14

260.76

120.25

2,118.34

1,584.89

15

Assets held for sale
Total Assets

973.85

699.64

406,030.96

286,149.82

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

I
(a)

Financial Liabilities

16

Trade Payables

9.08

- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
- total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small
enterprises

473.57

207.10

(b)

Debt securities

17

19,426.39

35,565.64

(c)

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

18

135,427.46

126,981.40

(d)

Lease liability

19

846.53

743.02

(e)

other financial liabilities

20

33,395.48

22,708.91

189,578.51

186,206.07

II

Non-financial Liabilities

(a)

Provisions

21

113.01

43.41

(b)

Deferred tax liabilities

11

2,266.86

698.21

(c)

other non-financial liabilities

22

Ill

1,541.72

394.52

3,921.59

1,136.14

Equity

(a)

Equity share capital

23

63,194.06

51,845.53

(b)

other equity

24

149,336.80

46,962.08

212,530.86

98,807.61

406,030.96

286,149.82

Total equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh

sd/Udit Kariwala

PankajJain
Partner

Membership No.:048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

II

Particulars
Income

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year

For the year
ended

ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Revenue from operations

25

41,779.95

Fees and commission income

26

778.29

596.69

Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments

27

7,064.49

3,698.62

Other operating income

28

2,641.96
52,264.69

756.24
36,177.79

52,264.69

36,204.21

13,026.49

Total revenue from operations

Other income

Ill
IV

V
VI

26.42

29

Total income
II

31,126.24

Interest income

Expenses

Finance costs

30

13,733.16

Impairment on financial instruments

31

2,366.87

1,256.03

Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expense

32
12

10,517.73
524.12

7,050.98
400.27

Other expenses

33

1,887.60

1,679.66

Total expenses

29,029.48

23,413.43

Profit before tax

23,235.21

12,790.78

3,494.55

2,360.06
(3.41)

Tax expense

Current tax
Earlier year tax

34

Deferred tax

34

1,567.83

881.36

Total tax expense

5,062.38

3,238.01

Profit for the year from continuing operations

18,172.83

9,552.77

- Actuarial gain/(loss) on postretirement benefit plans

(0.78)

(18.10)

- Income tax on above

(0.83)

2.46

(1.61)

{15.64)

18,171.22

9,537.13

Basic (Rs.)

31.84

18.43

Diluted (Rs.)

30.91

18.24

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total other comprehensive income
VII

Total comprehensive income

VIII

Earnings per equity share

36

(Face value of Rs. 100/- each)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

In terms of our report attached
For KhandelwalJain & Co

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

PankajJain
Partner

Membership No.:048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022
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sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh

sd/Udit Kariwala

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

198

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

I
A

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

II

Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses (ROU)

Provision for impairment on financial instruments (ECL)

12

13
31

23,235.21
111.52

412.59

2,366.87

For the year
ended
March 31, 2021
12,790.77
80.74

319.53

1,256.03

25

(2,244.70)

(2,243.77)

(Gain)/loss on derecognition of financial asset

27

(7,064.48)

(3,698.62)

33

0.15

Employee stock option

(Gain)/Loss on sale of fixed asset

30
32

101.70

1,593.10

46.80

770.96
(1.26)

18,511.96

9,321.18

Decrease/(lncrease) in non-financial assets

(1,787.88)

(764.02)

Decrease/(lncrease) in financial liabilities

10,947.53

14,665.67

29,757.55

24,038.42

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:

(145.30)

Decrease/(lncrease) in other financial assets

2,231.24

Decrease/(lncrease) in non-financial liabilities

Cash generated from/{used in) operations

(3,741.38)

Direct taxes paid (net)

26,016.17

Net cash from/{used in) operating activities

71.59

744.00

(2,599.10)

21,439.32

(91,611.93)

Loans disbursed

(118,489.40)

Net cash from/{used in) operating activities

(55,787.42)

(40,626.78)

(126,038.99)

(296,209.47)

30,300.00

(10,500.00)

2,244.70

2,243.77

Loans repayment received (incl. foreclosed, direct assignment, etc.)

36,685.81

29,545.83

Cash flow from investing activities
Investments in mutual fund units

126,407.01

Sale of mutual fund units

Investment in other deposits

(19,800.00)

Sale of other deposits

Interest received on bank deposits

Acquisition/Purchase/Sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets (net)
Investment in bank deposits

Proceeds from redemption of bank deposit

Net cash from/{used in) investment activities

C

For the year
ended
March 31, 2022

Interest on fixed deposits

Interest expense on lease liability

B

(Rs. in Lakh)

12

(185.16)

295,054.02
20,000.00
(120.69)

(250,796.55)

(158,428.04)

18,863.88

7,987.66

256,732.87

155,948.07

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity share (net)
Payment of lease liabilities

Proceeds from long-term borrowings

91,939.66
(483.40)

133,496.50

(83.42)

102,893.36

(141,189.69)

(67,528.68)

Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities

83,763.07

33,282.62

Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

46,839.53

643.50

6,450.86

5,807.36

Repayment of long-term borrowings

(Repayment of)/proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {refer note 4)

(1,998.64)

53,290.39

6,450.86

19.65

15.51

Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Balance with banks:

10,528.79

- In current accounts

48.00

42,673.36

2,136.50

53,290.39

6,450.86

- In deposit accounts with original maturity less than 3 months or less
Total cash & cash equivalents

4,250.85

68.59

- In cash credit accounts

Other Information
Operational cash flow from Interest

38,258.58

26,571.85

(10,362.23)

(10,875.39)

Interest received
Interest paid
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

sd/
Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

Pankaj Jain
Partner

Membership No.:048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022
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sd/
Natrajan Ramkrishna

sd/
Sandeep Menon

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/sunny Parikh

sd/Udit Kariwala

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

•
•
•
•
•••••••••••••• • •••••••
(Rs. in Lakh)

Changes in equity

Particulars
Equity share capital

Restated

share capital due
to prior period

I

errors

51,845.53

Changes in equity

balance

share capital

as at April 1, 2021

during the year

51,845.53

11,348.53

63,194.06

(Rs. in Lakh)

Changes in equity

Particulars

Equity share capital

B. OTHER EQUITY

Restated

share capital due

I

to prior period
errors

51,845.53

Changes in equity

balance

share capital

as at April 1, 2020

during the year

51,845.53

51,845.53

(Rs. in Lakh)

Reserves and surplus

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2020

Profit for the year

Transferred from statement of profit
and loss

- -

-

3,704.28

.

-

- -

21,376.71

.. .

-

111.99

1,335.01

10,123.93

36,651.92

770.97

(2,664.59)

770.97

(13.58)

(13.58)

16,998.53

46,962.08

2,664.59

Other comprehensive income for the
year

Balance as at March 31, 2021

6,368.87

Profit for the year

Premium received on shares issued
during the year

21,376.71

111.99

2,105.98

4,647.05

1,593.10

(4,647.05)

(3.15)

3.15

Other comprehensive income for the
year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

11,015.92

103,987.11

18,172.83

111.99

3,695.93

1,593.10

(1.61)

(1.61)

30,525.85

149,336.80
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

In terms of our report attached

For KhandelwalJain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105049W

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

sd/Renuka Ramnath

Chairperson
(DIN: 00147182)

Membership No.:048850
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th April, 2022

9,552.77

82,610.40

Share issued against share
application money

PankajJain
Partner

18,172.83

82,610.40

Transferred from statement of profit
and loss

The accompanying notes form an
integral part of the financial statements

9,552.77

sd/Natrajan Ramkrishna

sd/Sandeep Menon

Director
(DIN: 06597041)

Managing Director
(DIN: 02032154)

sd/Sunny Parikh

sd/Udit Kariwala

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
1. Corporate information

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited ('the Holding Company') is a public limited company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and holding
a certificate of registration number 02.0062.05 from the National Housing Bank ("NHB") dated
October 27, 2005. The principal business of the Company is to provide long term financing
regarding housing finance for purchase, construction, development and repair of houses,
apartments and other in India. The Company is registered with the National Housing Bank as
Non-Deposit taking Housing Finance Company (HFC). At present, the Company is providing its
service in 13 states through 100 branches including 4 Head offices.
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited ('the Subsidiary') is a deemed public company domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is a
Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) engaged in the business of providing financial services,
to lend and advance money and assets of all kinds or give credit on any terms or mode and with
or without security to any individual, firm, body corporate or any other entity, to enter into
guarantees, contracts of indemnity and suretyship of all kinds, and to secure or guarantee in any
manner and upon any terms the payment of any sum of money or the performance of any
obligation by any person, firm or company. The Company is registered as a Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC as defined under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
('RBI') Act,1934 with effect from April 22, 2019.
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Company's Board of Directors on
April 29, 2022.

2. Basis of preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements and
significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements
a Statement of compliance/basis of preparation

The Consolidated Financial Statement ('Financial Statement') relates to Vastu Housing Finance
Corporation Limited ('the Holding Company') and its wholly owned subsidiary Vastu Finserve
India Private Limited (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'Group' or 'Company')
The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared and presented under
the historical-cost convention on accrual basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies
below. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respect
with the Indian Accounting Standards ( Ind-AS ) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended ('Act'), relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, various regulatory
guidelines to the extent relevant and applicable to the company and in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional and the
reporting currency and all values rounded to the nearest lakh, except when otherwise indicated.

Significant Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued
Ind-AS is initially adopted or a revision to an existing Ind-AS requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.
Disclosures as required in terms of Master Circular - 'Non-Banking Financial Companies Corporate Governance (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015' RBl/2014-15/632 - DNBR (PD) CC
No.040/03.01.001/2014-15, June 03, 2015, have been prepared based on Ind-AS Financial
Statements as required by Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards, RBl/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20, March 13, 2020, and have been presented solely
based on the information compiled by the Management. Refer to Note no. 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the
financial statements
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
b. Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared an accrual basis under the historical
cost convention except for specific financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below:
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of an asset or liability that market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind-AS 102,
lease transactions that are within the scope of Ind-AS 17, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value in use under Ind-AS 36.
Fair value measurements under Ind-AS are categorised into Levell, 2, or 3 based on the degree
to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are as follows:
Levell inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Group can access at the measurement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within levell, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities.
c. Presentation of financial statements

The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss are prepared and presented in the
format prescribed in Schedule Ill to the Act. The statement of cash flows has been prepared and
presented as per the requirements of Ind-AS 7 "Statement of cash flows".
d. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiary as of March 31, 2022. The Company consolidates a subsidiary when its controls
exist. Control is achieved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and can affect those returns through its power over the
investee. Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To
support this presumption and when the Company has less than a majority of the voting or
similar rights of an investee, the Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:
•
•
•
•

The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
The Company's voting rights and potential voting rights
The size of the Company's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the
holdings of the other voting rights holders
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Company re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of
a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Company loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date the Company gains control until the date the Company ceases to control the
subsidiary.
Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Company uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
Company member's financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to
ensure conformity with the Company's accounting policies.
The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., year ended on March 31, 2022.
Consolidation Procedure

a. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent
with those of its subsidiary. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based
on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements
at the acquisition date.
b. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the
parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains how to
account for any related goodwill.
c. Eliminate in full intra-Company assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the Company (profits or losses resulting from intra
Company transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are
eliminated in full). Intra Company losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition
in the consolidated financial statements. Ind-AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary
differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intra Company
transactions.
Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.
When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiary to bring their
accounting policies in line with the Company's accounting policies. All intra-Company assets,
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Company are eliminated in full on consolidation.
2.2 Significant Accounting Policies
a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
i. Property, plant and equipment (PPE} are recognised when it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item flows to the group Companies and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net of tax/duty, credits availed,
less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any.
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Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
Depreciation/amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lower of the estimated
useful lives of respective assets prescribed under the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 or
as estimated by Management as under:
Category of Assets

Useful Life

Building

30 years

Furniture and Fixtures

10 years

Computer Hardware

3 years

Leasehold Improvements

3 years

Office Equipment

5 years

Assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gain/loss arising
on disposal/retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in statement of profit and loss.
ii. Intangible Assets: Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future
economic benefits that are attributable to the asset flow to the enterprise, and the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty
credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment.
Administrative and other general overhead expenses that are individually attributable to the
acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the
intangible assets.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of 3 years.
The method of amortisation, useful life are reviewed at end of accounting year with the effect of
changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Amortisation on impaired assets is provided by adjusting the amortisation charge in the
remaining periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its remaining useful life.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
b. Impairment on non-financial assets

As at the end of each year, the group Companies reviews the carrying amount of its
non-financial assets i.e. PPE and Intangible asset to determine whether there are any indications
that these assets have suffered an impairment loss.
An asset is considered as impaired when on the balance sheet date there are indications of
impairment in the carrying amount of the assets, or where applicable the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the assets' net selling
price and value in use). Carrying amount is reduced to the level of recoverable amount and the
reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss.
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When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset (or the
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount. However,
the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have
prevailed by charging usual depreciation/amortisation if there were no impairment. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
c. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that the economic benefits probably flow to the group
Companies, the revenue can be reliably measured, and there exists reasonable certainty of its
recovery.
i. Interest income
Interest income on financial instruments at amortised cost is recognised on a time proportion
basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate (EIR)
applicable. Interest on financial instruments measured at fair value is included within the fair
value movement during the period.
The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows of the financial instruments
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The future cash flows are estimated, taking
into account all the contractual terms of the instrument.
The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options). It includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that
are incremental and are directly attributable to the specific lending arrangement, transaction
costs, and all other premiums or discounts. For financial assets at FVTPL (fair value through profit
and loss), transaction costs are recognised in profit and loss at initial recognition.
The interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit
impaired financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of the financial asset before adjustments for
any expected credit loss allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets, the interest income is
calculated by applying the EIR to the amortised cost of the credit-impaired financial assets (i.e.
the gross carrying amount less the allowance for expected credit loss (ECL). However, no interest
has been charged on credit impaired loans as a matter of prudence.
Overdue interest and other ancillary charges in respect of loans are recognized upon realisation.
ii. Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income includes fees and commitment charges other than those that are
an integral part of EIR. The group Companies recognises the other fee and commission income
under the terms and conditions of the relevant contract/agreement.
iii. Investment income
Gains/losses on the sale of investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the
trade date. Gain or loss on the sale of investments is determined after consideration of cost on a
first in first out (FIFO) basis.
iv. Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the group's right to receive the payment is established
probably, the economic benefits associated with the dividend flow to the entity and the amount
of the dividend can be measured reliably, i.e. generally, when shareholders approve the dividend.
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d. Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the group Companies at their
respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition.
Income and expenses in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the group Companies at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date, and exchange gains and losses arising on
settlement and restatement are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in
fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income ('ocr) or profit or loss is also recognized in OCI or
statement of profit or loss, respectively).
e. Leases

The group's lease asset primarily consists of lease of buildings. The group assesses whether a
contract is in the nature of lease, at the inception of a contract. A contract is, or in the nature of
lease, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for a consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the group Companies assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the
use of an identified asset (ii) the group Companies has substantially all of the economic benefits
from the use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the group Companies has the
right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the leases, the group Companies recognizes a right-of-use
asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low-value leases.
For these short-term and low-value leases, the group Companies recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense.
The right-of-use assets initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date of
the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets is
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e.
the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating
Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
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The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabilities are remeasured
with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the group Companies
changes its assessment of whether it exercises an extension or a termination option.
Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet, and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

f. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets as defined in Ind-AS 23 are capitalized as a part of costs of such assets. A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes a substantial time to get ready for its intended use.
Interest expenses are calculated using the effective interest rate (EIR), and all other Borrowing
costs are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
g. Employee Benefits
Share-based payment arrangements

The stock options granted to employees under the group's stock options schemes are measured
at the fair value of the options at the grant date. The fair value of the options is treated as a
discount and accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting period on a
straight-line basis. Amount recognised as an expense in each year is arrived at based on the
number of grants expected to vest. If a grant lapses after the vesting period, the cumulative
discount recognised as an expense in respect of such grant is transferred to the general reserve
within other equity.
For ESOP's granted to employees of wholly owned subsidairy, the amount computed as above is
added to the Investments with a corresponsing increase in share option outstanding account,
until exercise of option, in line with Ind-AS.
Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits
Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The group
Companies has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
group Companies recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
employee benefit expense when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution
payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then the excess is
recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment leads to, for example, a reduction in
future payment or a cash refund.
Defined benefit obligation

The group Companies gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 is determined
based on an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year using the projected unit
credit method.
The group Companies net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior
periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The
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calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the group
Companies, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available
in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprises of actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI).
Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in the subsequent year. Net
interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the
discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset), to the net defined liability (asset)
at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes as a result of contribution
and benefit payments made during the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to
defined benefit plans are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately
in Statement of profit and loss. The group Companies recognises gains and losses on the
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
Short-term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employee renders
the service. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the group Companies
has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. These benefits include
performance incentive etc. which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related service.
Other long-term employee benefits
Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the group
Companies in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.
h. Income tax
The Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Current and
deferred taxes are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year of the group Companies.
Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax· as reported in the statement of profit and loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using applicable tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Company's consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised, for
all temporary deductible differences, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits are
available against which those temporary deductible differences can be utilised. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. Also, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, except where the group Companies is not able to control the
reversal of temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which it can utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits are available to
allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled, or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority and the group Companies intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.
i. Goods and Service tax input credit

Goods and Services tax input credit is accounted for in the books for the period in which the
supply of goods or service received is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in
availing/utilising the credits.
j. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when:
i. Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and
ii. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and
iii. a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.
Long term provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to
the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost. A provision for onerous
contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the
contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is
established, the group Companies recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated
with that contract.
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Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

i. a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
ii. a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.
Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Contingent asset are disclosed
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
k. Commitments

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as
follows:
i. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for;
ii. Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;
iii. Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and
relevant in the opinion of management.
Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are
not disclosed to avoid excessive details.
I. Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method
adjusting the net profit for the effects of:
i. Changes during the period in operating receivable and payable transactions of a non-cash
nature;
ii. Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency
gains and losses, and;
iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows
exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance Sheet.
m.Segments

The Group operates under the principal business segment viz. "providing long term housing
finance, loans against property and commercial vehicle loans". Further, the Group is operating in
a single geographical segment. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) views and monitors
the operating results of its single business segment for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment statements. Futhermore, under quantitative
thresholds, the share of vehicle business is less than 10% of the total business of the Group.
Accordingly, disclosures relating to primary and secondary business segments under the Indian
Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (Ind-AS 108) are not applicable to the Group.
The Group has its operation within India and all revenues are generated within India.
n. Financial Instruments
i. Recognition of financial instruments

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets and
liabilities are recognized when the group Companies becomes the party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets primarily comprise of loans and advances,
deposits, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Financial liabilities primarily
comprise of borrowings and trade payables.
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ii. Initial measurement of financial instruments

Recognised financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs and revenues that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs and revenues directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in the
statement of profit and loss.
If the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the group Companies will
account for such difference as follows:
l. if fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability
or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the
difference is recognised in statement of profit and loss on initial recognition (i.e. day l profit or
loss);
2. in all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price (i.e.
day l profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset or
liability).
After initial recognition, the deferred gain or loss is released to the Statement of profit and loss on
a rational basis, only to the extent that it arises from a change in a factor (including time) that
market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability.
iii. Financial Assets
Subsequent measurement of financial assets:

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are required to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value on the basis of the entity's business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.
Classification of Financial Assets:

l. Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI), are subsequently measured at
amortised cost;
2. all other debt instruments (e.g. debt instruments managed on a fair value basis, or held for
sale) and equity investments are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
However, the group Companies may make the following irrevocable election / designation at
initial recognition of a financial asset on an asset-by-asset basis:
3. the group Companies may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment that is neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind-AS 103 applies, in OCI; and
4. the group Companies may irrevocably designate a debt instrument that meets the amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch (referred to as the fair value option).
A financial asset is held for trading if:
>- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
>- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the group
Companies manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;or
>- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee.
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Debt instruments at amortised cost or at FVTOCI

The group Companies assesses the classification and measurement of a financial asset based
on the contractual cash flow characteristics of the individual asset basis and the group
Companies business model for managing the asset.
For an asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, its contractual terms
should give rise to cash flows that are meeting SPPI test.
For SPPI test, the principal is the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition. That
principal amount may change over the life of the financial asset (e.g. if there are repayments of
principal). Interest consists of consideration for the time value of money, for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular time and for other primary
lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin. The SPPI assessment is made in the currency
in which the financial asset is denominated.
Contractual cash flows that are SPPI are consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
Contractual terms that introduce exposure to risks or volatility in the contractual cash flows that
are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement, such as exposure to changes in equity prices or
commodity prices, do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are SPPI. An originated, or an
acquired financial asset can be a basic lending arrangement irrespective of whether it is a loan
in its legal form.
An assessment of the business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the
classification of a financial asset. The group Companies determines the business model at a
level that reflects how financial assets are managed at an individual basis and collectively to
achieve a particular business objective.
When a debt instrument measured at FVTOCI is derecognised, the cumulative gain/loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit and loss. In contrast, for an equity
investment designated as measured at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain/loss previously recognised
in OCI is not subsequently reclassified to profit and loss but transferred within equity.
Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI are subject to
impairment.
Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL}

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at
FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria
but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.
A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI
criteria may be designated as FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in statement of profit and loss incorporates any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the
group's right to receive the dividends is established, and the economic benefits associated with
the dividend probably flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of a part of
the cost of the investment, and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
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Reclassifications
If the business model under which the group Companies holds financial assets changes, the
financial assets affected are reclassified. The classification and measurement requirements
related to the new category apply prospectively from the first day of the first reporting period
following the change in the business model that results in reclassifying the group's financial
assets.
During the current financial year and previous accounting period, there was no change in the
business model under which the group Companies holds financial assets, and therefore no
reclassifications were made. Changes in contractual cash flows are considered under the
accounting policy on Modification and derecognition of financial assets described below.
Impairment of financial assets
Overview of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) principles :
The group Companies records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt
financial assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not
subject to impairment under Ind-AS 109.
Expected credit losses (ECL) are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit
losses. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group
Companies under the contract, and all the cash flows that the group Companies expects to
receive (i.e. net cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or
credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets). The group Companies estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the
expected life of that financial instrument.
The group Companies measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the group Companies measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-months expected credit losses.
12-months expected credit losses are a portion of the lifetime expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that result if a default occurs within the 12 months after the
reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.
A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.
The group Companies measures ECL for stage 3 assets (as defined below) on an individual
basis. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present value of the asset's
expected cash flows using the asset's original effective interest rate (EIR).
Impairment losses and releases are accounted for and disclosed separately from modification
losses or gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial asset's gross carrying
value.
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The group Companies has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each
reporting period, whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition, by considering the change in the risk of a default occurring over the remaining
life of the financial instrument.
Based on the above process, the group Companies categorises its loans into Stage l, Stage 2 and
Stage 3, as described below:
• Stage 1 - Performing assets (high quality assets) with Oto 30 days past due (DPD). Stage l loans
also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loans has been reclassified from
Stage 2.
• Stage 2 - Under-performing assets (assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk)
having 31 to 90 DPD. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.
• Stage 3 - Non-performing assets (credit impaired assets) with overdue more than 90 DPD.
Definition of default

The definition of default is used in measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination of
whether the loss allowance is based on 12-month or lifetime ECL.
The Corporation considers the following as constituting an event of default
• the borrower is past due more than 90 days on any material credit obligation to the
Corporation; or
• the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Corporation in full.
For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind-AS 18 and loans under short term
financing, the group Companies always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses. Further, to measure lifetime expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables, the group Companies have used a practical expedient as permitted under
Ind-AS 109.
This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into
account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.
The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are
equally applied to debt instruments at FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognised in
other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.
The Financial assets for which the group Companies has no reasonable expectations of
recovering either the entire outstanding amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset is reduced. This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the
financial asset.
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Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when :
• The group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets or
• Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
Where the entity has transferred an asset, the group Companies evaluates whether it has
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets substantially. In such cases,
the financial assets are derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset substantially, the financial asset is not derecognised.
On derecognition of a financial asset under assignment transaction, the difference between the
carrying amount and the consideration received shall be recognized in the statement of Profit
and Loss.
Collateral Valuation and Repossession

The recovery process through repossession of security will involve repossession, valuation of
security and realization of security through appropriate means. All these would be carried out
fairly and transparently. The Company policy recognizes fairness and transparency in
repossession, valuation, and realization of security.
To mitigate the credit risk on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where
possible as per the powers conferred on the Housing Finance Companies under the
Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Securities Interest Act,
2002 ("SARFAESI").
The Company provides fully secured, partially secured and unsecured loans to individuals. In its
ordinary course of business, the Corporation does not physically repossess properties or other
assets in its retail portfolio, but engages with the external agents to recover funds, generally at
auction, to settle outstanding debt.
Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the
residential properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet
and not treated as non-current assets held for sale.
Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off when the group Companies have no reasonable
expectations of recovering the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). In such
cases, the group Companies determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.
A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The group Companies may apply enforcement
activities to financial assets written off. Recoveries resulting from the group's enforcement
activities result in impairment gains and are credited to statement of profit and loss.
iv. Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group Companies entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity under the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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Financial liabilities

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavourable to the group Companies or a contract that will or may be settled in the
group's equity instruments and is a non-derivative contract for which the group Companies are
or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its equity instruments, or a derivative contract
over own equity that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
(or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the group's equity instruments.
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.
However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee
contracts issued by the group Companies, and commitments issued by the group Companies to
provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured under the specific accounting
policies set out below.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the group Companies as an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind-AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.
A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
• it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or
• on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the group
Companies manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
• it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost.
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying
amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as
part of the costs of an asset is included in the 'finance costs' line item.
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate)
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Derecognition of financial liabilities

The group Companies derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the group's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between/with a lender of
debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
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financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in statementof profit and loss.
o. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short term investments, as defined above.

P· Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (before Other
Comprehensive Income) for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.
For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (before Other Comprehensive
Income) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

q. Assets held for sale

In the ordinary course of business, the group Companies does not physically repossess
properties or other assets in its retail portfolio but generally engages external or internal agents
to recover funds generally at auctions to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned
to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the residential properties under legal
repossession are not recorded on the balance sheet and are treated as non-current assets held
for sale at (i) fair value less cost to sell or (ii) principal outstanding, whichever is less, at the
repossession date.

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind-AS requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting year. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in
which the estimates are revised. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
or liabilities in future years.
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:
(i) Business model assessment
The group determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups
of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The group determines its business model at
a level that reflects how financial assets as a whole and not an individual instrument performs;
therefore the business model is developed basis a higher level of assessment at portfolio level
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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rather than on granular instrument-level information and is based on observable factors such
as:
(i) How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business
model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel.
(ii) The risks that affect the performance of the business model and, in particular, the way those
risks are managed.
(iii) The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also essential aspects of the group's
assessment.
(iv) How managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether the compensation is based
on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected).
(ii) Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future; these include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rate. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at the end of
each reporting date.

(iii} Share based payment

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most
appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This
estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model,
including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend yield and making
assumptions about them.

(iv} Effective interest rate method

The group's EIR methodology recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents
the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans and
recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages and other
characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and
charges). This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected
behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes to the group's base rate
and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

(v} Fair value measurement

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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(vi) Impairment losses on financial assets (ECL)

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the group Companies considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the group's historical
experience and credit assessment and including forward-looking information. In some
instances, the assessment based on experience is required for future estimation of cash flows
which requires significant judgment.
Inputs used and the process followed by the group Companies in determining the increase in
credit risk has been detailed in the notes to accounts on Impairment. Estimation is also involved
in the selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to
derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

(vii) Excess interest spread on direct assignment

The assessment of derecognition criteria being met involves significant judgements.
Furthermore, the measurement of the related EIS receivable income, servicing asset and liability
requires significant estimates to be made for the discount rate, expected portfolio life,
prepayment and foreclosures.

(viii) Income tax

The group's tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in determining the
provision for income tax, including the amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax
positions.
(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Cash on hand
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts
- In cash credit accounts
- In deposit accounts with original maturity less than 3 months or less

68.59

48.00

42,673.36

2,136.50

Total

53,290.39

6,450.86

19.65

15.51

10,528.79

4,250.85

4.1 Short-term deposits are made for varying periods between one day and three months,
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the
respective short-term deposit rates.
5. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars

In deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months
Total

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

17,319.40

23,255.70

17,319.40

23,255.70

Deposits are made for varying period and earn interest at the respective fixed rates.
5.1 Includes deposit under lien aggregating to Rs.5,900 Lakh (as at March 31, 2021 Rs.l,000 Lakh)
towards the guarantee provided by the Company for availing refinancing facility from The
5.2 National Housing Bank.
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6. Receivable

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Trade receivable

515.66

Other receivables - Unsecured; considered good

313.90

51.12

829.56

104.56

Total

53.44

6.1 (a) Receivable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakh)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment
Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good

448.84

382.64

829.56

(1.91)

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Considered Doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Doubtful
(v) Unbilled

.........

6.1 (b) Receivable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2021

(Rs. in Lakh)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
Considered Doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Doubtful
(v) Unbilled

51.23

53.33

104.56

6.2 Impairment allowance recognised on trade and other receivables is i Nil (Previous year: i Nil).
6.3Trade receivables are due from Directors or other officers of the Company either severally or
jointly with any other person.
6.4No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any
Director is a partner, a Director or a member.
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(Rs. in Lakh)

7 Loans
Particulars

At amortised cost
Term Loans
Housing loans
Loans against properties
Vehicle Loan
Interest accrued on loans
Total - Gross (A)

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Less: Unamortised processing fee

Total - Net (A)

Particulars
Secured by tangible assets

Total - Gross (B)

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Less: Unamortised processing fee

Total - Net (B)

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

174,390.27

131,394.35

106,345.20

84,348.64

28,209.09

14,299.11

3,521.37

2,492.26

312,465.93

232,534.36

3,516.46

2,134.96

(751.69)

134.98

309,701.16

230,264.42

312,465.93

232,534.36

312,465.93

232,534.36

3,516.46

2,134.96

(751.69)

134.98

309,701.16

230,264.42

7.1 Disclosure for transferred financial assets

The Company has assigned a pool of certain loans amounting to Rs. 28,784.29 Lakh (PY Rs.
24,244.87 Lakh) by way of a Direct Assignment Transaction. These loan assets have been
de-recognised from the loan portfolio of the Company as the sale of loan asset is an absolute
assignment and transfer on a 'without-Recourse' basis while retaining 10% share as Minimum
Retention Requirement (MRR). The company continues to act as a servicer to the assignment
transaction on behalf of assignee. In terms of the assignment transaction, the company pays to
the assignee on a monthly basis the pro rota collection amount.
7.2 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a variable interest
income for the group Companies. The carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit
risk of the counterparties.
7.3 Collateral and Other Credit Enhancements:

Loans granted by the group Companies are secured by any or all of the following as applicable,
based on their categorization:
a) Equitable/registered mortgage of property.
b) Hypothecation of vehicle.
c) Undertaking to create a security.
d) The personal guarantees of borrowers.
e) Assignment of insurance policies.

7.4 The group Companies monitors the value of collateral and will request additional collateral in
accordance with the loan agreement.
7.5 Includes loans under on going cheque handover post completion of disbursement process
but under security creation.
7.6 There were no loans given against the collateral of gold jewellery and hence the percentage
of such loan to the total outstanding assets is Nil as at the year end March 31, 2022 (as at March
31, 2021 is Nil)
vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited
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7.7 Housing Loan

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding expected credit loss allowances in relation to lending is as follows:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars

Gross carrying amount opening balance

For the year 31st March '22

For the year 31st March '21

--11·i·i¥MW11-i·i¥M....mllllllM1i·i·iiMW11-i·i¥MW11·i·i¥1llllllmllllll
129,497.43
1,285.43
611.49
131,394.35
106,391.53
1,157.82
243.07
107,792.42

New assets originated / purchased / further increase in existing assets
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)
Other adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to/(from) Stage l

75,337.26

87.94

1.50

(31,798.10)

(355.09)

(223.39)

141.26

21.83

26.27

-

(4,074.55)

Transfers to/(from) Stage 2

2,518.07

Transfers to/(from) Stage 3
Amount written off
Sub-total

Accrued Interest
Gross carrying amount closing balance

75,426.70
(32,376.58)

39,494.16

22.23

-

(17,339.96)

(287.65)

(194.29)

87.07

34.24

-

189.36

1,804.67

(4,074.55)

(842.58)

1,556.48

1,556.48

2,518.07

-

-

312.03

-

<
C
u,

ECL allowance - opening balance

(842.58)

530.55

530.55

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)
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Other adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to/ (from) Sta_g_e l
Transfers to/ (from) Sta_g_e 2

Transfers to/ (from) Sta_g_e 3
Amount written off
ECL allowance on sub total

Accrued interest
ECL allowance on closing balance

312.03

(28.29)

(12.67)

(202.60)

(243.56)

(10.39)

(6.07)

(2.08)

( 18.54)

169,075.01

3,545.51

1,769.74

129,497.43

1,285.43

611.49

37.05

1,697.89

1,315.75

13.81

-

131,394.35

1,660.84

-

174,390.27

170,735.85

3,582.57

1,769.74

176,088.16

130,813.18

1,299.24

611.49

mfflll

New assets originated / purchased / further increase in existing assets

1,925.98

-

Reconciliation of expected credit loss allowances balance is given below:
Particulars

39,516.39
(17,821.90 )

1,329.56
132,723.91

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year 31st March '22

---

846.90

a-!i·l·Ul••-!i·l·UI•
167.49

168.16

377.57

8.79

2.11

(151.11)

(33.67)

(259.42)

(43.98)

(19.15)
238.75

For the year 31st March '21

MM

1,182.54

M1i·l·14M•1t·l·t¥M•1t·l·liM
483.63

109.65

53.47

MM

258.29

2.90

-

( 60.31)

(113.40)

(37.48)

(53.43)

(204.31)

2.33

(301.07)

223.99

52.57

21.20

( 19.15)

(5.55)

297.75
(5.55)

-

238.75

-

40.66

-

261.18

40.66

(0.13)

(1.20)

(54.70)

420.25
(56.03)

(O.D7)

(0.79)

( 0.57)

147.49
(1.43)

794.66

336.18

4n.84

1,608.67

846.90

167.49

168.16

10.17

1.80

-

1,182.55

11.32
1,619.99

857.06

169.29

168.16

1,194.51

420.25

--7.81
--802.47

3.51

-

339.69

4n.84

147.49

* Stage 1 ,Stage 2 & Stage 3 allowance includes prudential provisions of Rs. 97.31 lakh Rs. 231.51 lakh and Rs. 186.99 lakh as at March 31, 2022
(Rs. 212.19 lakh Rs. 41.22 lakh and Rs.11.78 lakh as at March 31, 2021)

646.75

388.47
( 245.09)

11.97

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
7.8 Non Housing Loan

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding Expected credit loss allowances is as follows:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars
Gross carrying amount opening balance
New assets originated / purchased / further increase in existing assets
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)
Other adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 1

For the year 31st March '22

Mii·l·t4MCii·l·tiMC1i·l·tiM
82,340.89

1,562.65

64,373.92

137.45

(17,765.89)

(387.92)

(23,833.63)

(47.27)

Sub total
Accrued interest

Gross carrying amount closing balance

59,788.72

64,511.37
(179.43)

(18,333.24)

(20.15)

W1i·l·tiMW1i·l·tiM

ECL Allowance - opening balance

43,826.42

43.81

56.34

43,926.56

(21,245.00)

(256.87)

(743.46)

(22,245.33)

(23,901.05)

1,553.75

117.78

21.28

(3,248.51)

(1,571.26)
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1,692.82
(1,571.26)

788.14

1,858.30

-

-

783.12

783.12

(235.48)

(280.52)

(7.63)

(4.59)

(3.50)

(15.72)

1,868.34

106,345.21

82,345.00

1,562.65

445.10

952.04

18.88

-

84,352.76

1,270.83

107,616.03

83,297.04

1,581.54

445.10

85,323.68

-

1,858.30

(28.19)

(16.85)

101,838.59

2,638.28

1,237.95

32.88

103,076.54

2,671.16

1,868.34

-

788.14

970.92

(Rs. in Lakh)

For the year 31st March '22

Mii·l·tiMCii·l·tiMW1i·l·tiM
434.16

60,994.43

331.33

Reconciliation of expected credit loss allowances balance is given below:
Particulars

Total

874.37

1,390.21

1,390.21

Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 3

Total
84,348.65

(3,248.51)

Transfers to/(trom) Sta_g_e 2
Amount Written off

445.10

For the year 31st March '21

203.62

Total

122.41

760.19

mfflll

209.92

For the year 31st March '21

Cii·l·tiMM1i·l·tiM
82.80

72.89

New asset originated / purchased / further increases in existing asset

354.06

13.42

367.48

229.88

5.71

15.49

251.08

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)

(98.75)

(37.87)

(48.48)

(185.11)

(lll.52)

(33.47)

(204.45)

(349.45)

Other adjustments including decrecognition

(110.03)

(55.66)

(7.67)

{173.37)

114.11

46.48

24.49

185.08

{17.93)

(8.23)

Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 1

(17.93)

Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 2

135.73

Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 3
Amount written off

(8.23)
102.70

135.73

102.70

504.98

504.98

214.94

214.94

(0.16)

(1.65)

(63.58)

(65.39)

(0.04)

(0.60)

(0.96)

(1.60)

561.34

257.58

507.65

1,326.57

434.11

203.62

122.41

760.14

10.03

6.29

2.46

507.65

1,336.60

440.40

206.08

122.41

768.89

Additional _e_rovision
ECL allowance on sub-total
Accrued interest
ECL allowance on closing balance

6.82

3.21

568.16

260.79

,-

"'C.

N
N

* Stage I, Stage II & Stage Ill allowance includes prudential provisions of Rs. 17.05 lakh, Rs.199.26 lakh and 240.09 lakh as at March 31, 2022
(Rs. 103.58 lakh Rs. 31.13 lakh and 18.64 lakh as at March 31, 2021)
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7.9 Vehicle Loan

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding expected credit loss allowances is as follows :
{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars

Gross carrying amount opening balance
New assets originated / purchased / further increase in existing assets
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)

For the year 31st March '21

For the year 31st March'22

H3i·l·t4HW1i·l·tiMWii·l·tiM
14,288.10

6.89

21,358.06

39.33

(7,284.64)

(118.97)

(14.97)

Total
14,294.99

---

21,397.38

15,244.59

-

(7,418.58)

(948.90)

(0.70)

(661.85)

(7.59)

Other adjustments including decrecognition
Transfers to/(trom) Sta_g_e l

(661.85)

Transfers to/(trom) Sta_g_e 2
Transfers to/(from) Sta_g_e 3
Amount written off
Sub-total

Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

421.08

421.08
(61.95)

(2.76)

27,637.71

345.57

546.96

5.69

28,184.67

351.26

---

-----

240.77

240.n

225.80

28,209.09

14,288.10

552.65

191.77

28,761.73

14,479.87

( 64.71)

225.80

ECL Allowance - opening balance

15,244.59

-

(7.59)

7.59

6.89

-

14,294.99

6.89

-

14,486.76

-
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New assets originated / purchased / further increase in existing assets

255.09

9.83

(87.05)

(29.74)

Other adjustments including decrecognition

(0.81)

1.64

Transfers to/(trom) Stage l

(7.90)
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Amount written off
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ECL allowance on sub-total
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Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs)

Transfers to/(from) Stage 3
(0.74)

Additional provision
Accrued interest
ECL allowance on closing balance

328.08
6.50
334.58

7.59

-

191.77

For the year 31st March '21

For the year 31st March'22

Transfers to/(from) Stage 2

(949.60)

{Rs. in Lakh)

M1i·l·t4MW1i·l·liMW1i·l·tiM
169.50

--105.27
--

(8.98)

mm

264.92

180.82

(125.78)

(11.41)

0.83

(2.12)

(2.12)

(7.90)

(0.09)

(0.09)

180.82
(0.21)

(11.63)

2.28

2.28

2.07

169.26

2.07

171.56

144.46
(1.43)

88.38
--

135.48

89.80

135.48

1.42
--

171.56

H3i·l·t4HW1i·l·tiMM1i·l·tiM

105.27
144.46

(0.69)

--

Total

551.94

167.20

7.92

2.30

559.86

169.50

2.30

* Stage I ,Stage II & StaQe Ill allowance includes prudential provisions of Rs. 264.87 lakh, Rs.88.537 lakh and 96.427 lakh as at March 31, 2022
(Nil as at March 31, 2021).

-

-

Reconciliation of expected credit loss allowances balance is given below :
Particulars

ififfi

Wii·l·tiMM1i·l·tiM

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
8 Investments

{Rs. in Lakh)
At Fair Value

Particulars

Amortised

Through other

Designated at fair

cost

comprehensive

value through profit

income

or loss

Total

Sub-total

(7) = (1) +(5) +(6)

(5) = (2) +(3) +(4)

(1)
As at March 31,2022
Investment in subsidiary

Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
(8,75,40,250 Equity Shares of '1!'10 each fully paid up)
Mutual funds
1,77,969.734 Units of Axis Overnight Fund Direct Growth
17,52,903.615 Unis Of Nippon India Overnight Fund - Direct Growth Plan

-

1,83,586.745 Units of Mirae Asset Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Growth
1,76,407.058 Units of Kotak Overnight Fund Direct - Growth

8,000.49

8,000.49

2,000.10

2,000.10

2,000.40

2,000.40

2,000.09

2,000.09

1,999.90

1,999.90

Other Investments
Total (A)

-

-

8,000.49

-

-

-

-

-

8,000.49

2,019.24

2,019.24

2,019.24

10,019.73

-

8,000.49

-

8,000.49

2,019.24

10,019.73

8,000.49

8,000.49

2,019.24

10,019.73

-

8,000.49

-

8,000.49

2,019.24

10,019.73

-

8,295.85

-

8,295.85

-

8,295.85

Investment outside India
Investment in India
Total (B)

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C)
Total Net (D = A- c)

8,000.49

As at March 31, 2021
Investment in subsidiary

"'
"'

Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
(8,27,32,558 Eq. shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid)
Vastu Housing Employees Gratuity Trust

5·

Mutual funds

s

3,65,747.82 units of Aditya Birla overnight fund

co
-n·
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1,96,660.72 Units of Tata Overnight fund

;;:Q

55,221.47 units of SBI Overnight Fund
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21,752 units of IDFC Overnight Fund

4,070.54

2,135.61

2,135.61

238.81

238.81

1,850.88

1,850.88

-

8,295.85

10,500.00

-

10,500.00

-

Deposits with HDFC Limited

10,500.00

Total (A)

10,500.00

10,500.00

-

8,295.85

8,295.85

-

8,295.85

-

18,795.85

8,295.85

-

8,295.85

-

18,795.85

-

18,795.85

Investment outside India
Investment in India

�[
-

Total (B)

a,

Total Net (D = A- C)

N
N

4,070.54

10,500.00

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C)

8,295.85

8,295.85

18,795.85

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
9. Other financial assets

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2021

Security Deposits
Interest Only Strip Receivable*

219.54
11,558.99

150.87
4,843.03

Total

11,778.53

4,993.90

*Under Ind-AS, with respect to assignment deals, the Company has created an Interest Only Strip
Receivable amounting to Rs.ll,558.99 Lakh as on March 31, 2022 (Rs.4,843.03 Lakh as on March 31,
2021) with corresponding credit to profit and loss for the year, which has been computed by
discounting Excess Interest Spread (EIS) to present value with necessary adjustments.
10 Current tax assets (net)

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2021

Current tax assets (net)

778.44

531.61

Total

778.44

531.61

11 Deferred tax assets (net)*

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2022

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2021

Deferred taxasset s

Impairment of financial instruments
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed assets
Ind-AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income and expense etc.)
Provision on loan portfolio
Total deferred taxasset s

766.73
15.24
(0.70)
(272.25)
135.50
644.52

565.45
34.32
10.90
(46.91)
563.77

Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealised profit on change in fair value of mutual funds
Preliminary expenses
Reversal of lease liability
Impact on assignment transaction on account of EIS
Changes in tax rate
Total deferred tax liabilities
Total

(0.75)
(0.18)
(2.21)
(2,909.17)

(1,241.06)
(19.99)

(2,911.38)

(1,261.97)

(2,266.86)

(698.21)

*Refer note 34
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

For year ending March 31, 2022
12 Property, plant and equipment
{Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block ( at cost)

Depreciation

Net Block

Asset for own use
Premises*

10.25

10.25

2.45

0.27

2.72

7.53

7.80

Office equipments

39.31

3.96

0.28

42.99

16.43

7.62

0.19

23.86

19.13

22.88

Furniture and Fittings

48.87

11.86

0.53

60.20

14.06

9.05

0.40

22.71

37.49

34.81

Leasehold Improvements

12.44

8.09

20.53

8.22

2.29

10.51

10.02

4.22

Computers

284.93

154.61

0.63

438.92

145.66

78.50

224.16

214.76

139.27

Total

395.80

178.52

1.44

572.89

186.82

97.73

283.96

288.92

208.98

0.59

*Redeemable non-convertible debentures are secured on pari passu basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises
situated at Coimbatore in the state of Tamil Nadu on a case to case basis.
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12 Other intangible assets

{Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block (at cost)

Depreciation

Net Block
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Camp_uter software

94.44

7.34

101.78

71.54

13.79

85.34

16.44

22.90

Total

94.44

7.34

101.78

71.54

13.79

85.34

16.44

22.90

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

For year ending 31 March, 2021
12 Property, plant and equipment
(Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block ( at cost)

Net Block

Depreciation

Asset for own use

Computers

10.25
27.88
32.85
9.08
195.45

11.43
16.02
3.36
90.02

Total

275.51

120.83

Premises*
Office equipments
Furniture and Fittings
Leasehold Improvements

0.54

10.25
39.31
48.87
12.44
284.93

2.17
10.20
11.28
7.31
90.57

0.28
6.23
2.78
0.91
55.40

0.54

395.80

121.53

65.60

0.31

2.45
16.43
14.06
8.22
145.66

7.80
22.88
34.81
4.22
139.2B

8.08
17.68
21.57
1.77
104.88

0.31

186.82

208.98

153.98

*All redeemable non-convertible debentures are secured on pari passu basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises
situated at Coimbatore in the state of Tamil Nadu.
The title deed of the immovable property is held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
<
C

�C:
I
0
C:

12 Other intangible assets

(Rs. in Lakh)

.,

Gross Block (at cost)
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Depreciation

Net Block

<.C

l>

zc

z::,
c: n
l> CD
(")

.-

;;: Q
-01:l

oo

��
No·
0 ::,
!:::l .-

r!,o;:;:: r

Come_uter software

93.09

1.35

94.44

56.40

15.14

71.54

22.90

36.69

Total

93.09

1.35

94.44

56.40

15.14

71.54

22.90

36.69
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VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

13 Right of use asset
(Rs. in Lakh)

For year ending March 31, 2022
Gross Block (at cost)

Depreciation

Net Block

Buildin_g_

1,077.53

648.27

301.40

1,424.40

376.38

412.59

138.35

650.62

773.78

701.15

Total

1,on.53

648.27

301.40

1,424.40

376.38

412.59

138.35

650.62

n3.78

701.15

(Rs. in Lakh)

For year ending March 31, 2021

Net Block

Depreciation

Gross Block ( at cost)

<
C
"'
C:
I

g"'

Buildin_g_

636.32

549.78

108.57

1,077.53

97.68

319.53

40.83

376.38

701.15

538.64

Total

636.32

549.78

108.57

1,on.53

97.68

319.53

40.83

376.38

701.15

538.64
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Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
14 Other non-financial assets
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

247.61

Prepaid expenses
Employee advances
Total

12.60

5.37

260.76

120.25

15 Assets held for sale
Particulars

114.88

0.55

lnputGST

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Properties obtained by taking possession of collateral (refer note below)

1,071.71

744.73

Less: Provision for diminution in value of property

(97.86)

(45.09)

Total

973.85

699.64

Note: Asset held for sale represents properties acquired by taking possession of collateral held
as security for loans. The same being current assets are valued at lower of loan value and market
value of property. Group policy is to realise collateral on a timely basis.
Assets held for sale includes Rs. 973.85 Lakh (PY Rs. 699.65 Lakh) in respect of properties held for
disposal under Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Security Interest (SARFAESI) Act , 2002.
16 Trade payables
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

March 31, 2021

9.08

Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Total

473.57

207.10

482.65

207.10

The amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Group. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.
16.1 Disclosure pertaining to Micro and Small Enterprises as at March 31,2022 are as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars
(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year;

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

0.43

(ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year;
(iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and
( v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to
the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
16.2 (a) Trade payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2022

-%%@·•

11&++1•

Out standing for fol l owing period s from due dat e of Payment

Particulars

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

116.08

5.71

3.37

104.30

188.03

33.58

-

(Rs. in Lakh)
M ore than3
years

9 .08

16.07

15.52

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

473.57
-----

(iv) Disputed dues - Others
(v) Unbilled

16.2 (b) Trade payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2021

m11w-11++1•

Out standing for following period s from due dat e of Payment

Particulars

(i) MSM E
(ii) Others

69 .68

24.30

31.20

59 .63

-

(Rs. in Lakh)
M ore than3
years

10.24

12.05

20 7.10

(iii) Disputed dues -MSM E
(iv) Disputed dues -others
(v) Unbilled

17 Debt securities

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

At amortised c ost (within In dia)
Secured

Non-c onvertible debt se curities

35,676.29

9
1 ,458.38
( 31.99)

( 110.65)

19,426.39

35,565.64

Less: Unamortised borrowing c ost
Total

17.1 The listed/unlisted non-convertible debt securities of the group are secured by exclusive first
charge on specific receivables of the group and/or current assets and/or on a pari-passu
basis by a first ranking charge by way of legal mortgage on the premises situated at
Coimbatore in the State of Tamil Nadu. The total asset cover required thereof has been
maintained as per the terms and conditions stated in the respective debenture trust deeds.
17.2 The Group Company has no pending charges or satisfaction of charges which are required to
be registered with ROC.

..

17.3 Non-Convertible Debt securities (NCO) at Face Value repayable at par;
Inst rument No. - Fixed/ Variable - Rat e of Int erest

Nominal value
per d ebenture

,'"" 0_00
_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_70_1_7 _-v_ a_ ri_ a_b_le_ -S
_ _BI_ M_C_L_R _+_s_._pre
_ _a_d_ 2_.4
_ ____
'¼_o
____10_0_
1,000,000
IN E459 T 0 7140 - fixed 8.52%

---------------------------

_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_71_5_7 _- _fix_ ed
_ _ 8_ .3_3_'¼_0
_________
IN E459 T 0 7181 - fixed 8.24%
1_ 9_ _ - _fix_ e_d_ 8_.33
_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_79
_ _'¼_o
_________

24-Jan -22
18-Mar -22

,0
______ l ,0_0_0_
'"" _ 00
°
1,o_ o_o__o
,o_o
_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_71_16_ -_fix_ed
_ 9
_ _ .18
_ ____________
_¾
____
,o_o
_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_7l_08
_ _ - _fix_ e_d _9 .18
_ ____________
_%
___..;..1,o_ o_o'""_o
1,000,000
IN E459 T 0 7124 - fixed 9 .5 7 %

30-Mar -22

1,000,000

---------------------------

--------------------------1,000,000
--------------------------IN E459 T 0 7124 - fixed 9 .5 7 %
IN E459 T 0 7132 - fixed 9 .11%

_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_71_ 73_ _- fi_ x_ed
_________
_ _ 9_ .4_ 7_'¼_0
%_
._ _5_________
_IN_E45
_ _9_T_0_70_3_3_ -_ fix_ e_ d_ 9_ 9

IN E08Z60 7018 - Variable -C urrent Benchmark Rate o f
5.9 0% + Spre ad o f 500b asis points
Total

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

384.62

22-May-21
26-De c -21

,o_o
______ 1,o_ o_o.;..._o

1,000,000
---------------------------

(Rs. in Lakh)

2,500.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
500.00

500.00

4-Jun-23
18-Jun-23

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

18-Jun-23

2,500.00

2,500.00

24-Jun-23

5,000.00

5,000.00

5-Aug-23

2,500.00

2,500.00

16-May-23

,o_o
______ 1,o_ o_o__o
,'"" o_o
______ 1,o_ o_o _o

2 7-Feb -25

5,000.00

5,000.00

100,000

21-O ct -23

1,458.38

2,29 1.68

19,458.38

35,676.29
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18 Borrowings (other than debt securities}

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at
March 31, 2022

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

At amortised cost (within India)
Secured
Term loans from NHB (refer note 18.1 & 18.2)
Term loans from banks (refer note 18.1, 18.2 & 18.3)

50,808.71

46,234.13

63,897.51

67,355.92

Term loans from other parties (refer note 18.1, 18.2 & 18.3)

17,660.33

13,685.69

OD from Banks

3,600.39

Total borrowings (other than debt securities) (A)
Less: unamortised borrowing cost

135,966.94
(539.48)

127,275.74
(294.34)

Total

135,427.46

126,981.40

18.1 Nature of security

Term loan and cash credit from banks, term loan from NHB and other parties are secured by way
of exclusive first charge and hypothecation of specific loan receivables and/or current assets on
case to case basis.
18.2 Terms of repayment and rate of interest in case of borrowings (other than debt securities}
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at March 31, 2022
Residual Maturities

Syears&
above

Up tol year

Term loan from NHB - quarterly
Variable Rate

6,957.98

15,591.67

8,645.04

15,139.02

7,510.42

6,872.94

6.1%-7.5%
Term loan from NHB - quarterly
Fixed Rate

4,475.00

5.15%
Term loan from banks& other parties - quarterly
2,000.00

3,000.00

7.15%-9.59%

9,181.94

15,214.82

9-9.45 %

2,922.17

3,827.50

Fixed Rate
8.95%
Variable

Overdraft facility from Bank
3.5%

3,600.39

Term loan from banks& other parties - monthly
Fixed Rate
9-10 %

3,750.00

3,750.00

Variable
8.5%-9.45%
9-9.75 %
Total

6,361.11

11,153.39

2,260.09

1,628.47

41,508.68

54,165.84

2,125.00
18,280.46

22,011.96

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

233

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Rs. in Lakh)

Fihhti

Asat March 31, 2021
Residual Maturities

Up tolyear

1-3 years

Term loan from NHB - quarterly

Variable Rate
5.65%-7.5%

15,606.08

5,876.18

9,936.08

Term Loan from NHB - at the end of tenor

Fixed Rate

5.15%

5 years&
above

12,740.79
___ ...; _ _ _ _ _

2,075.00

Term loan from banks& other parties- half yearly

Variable Rate
9.55%

630.00

315.00

2,041.25

4,250.00

1,000.00

14,593.50

18,634.72

8,328.47

3,486.54

5,790.86

3,250.00

Term loan from banks& other parties- quarterly

Fixed Rate

9.63%-11.00%

Variable

7.89%- 10.5%

Term loan from banks & other parties - monthly
Fixed Rate
9-10 %

Variable

8.5%- 9.45%

Total

5,168.46

7,947.32

1,855.49

33,870.93

52,543.98

24,370.04

3,750.00

16,490.79

18.3 For variable interest rate borrowings, rate of interest is linked to the MCLR/base rates of the

banks and is subject to change from time to time. The above categorisation of loans has been
based on the interest rates prevalent on the respective reporting dates.

18.4 There have been no default in repayment of principal and/or interest on borrowing during the

year. Further, the Company is compliant of the covenants in respect of all borrowings.

18.5 The Company has timely filled all the required returns, and statements of current assets in

respect of borrowings from banks/financial institutions and same are in agreement with the
books of accounts.

18.6 The Company have used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific

purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date. The unutilised borrowings, if any, as
at the balance sheet date has been gainfully invested in liquid assets on temporary basis.

18.7 The Company has no pending charges or satisfaction of charges, which are required to be

registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC).

19 Lease liability
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Lease rental liability

Total

846.53

743.02

846.53

743.02

a. Contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022
Particulars

Less than one year
One to three years
More than three years

Total

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

410.57

236.56

405.09

303.78

30.87

202.68

846.53

743.02
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b. On 24 July 2020, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') issued a notification for the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2020 ('Rules'), amendments related to Ind-AS
116 provide relief for lessees in accounting for rent concessions granted as a direct consequence
of Covid-19.
The amendments introduce an optional practical expedient that exempts lessees from having to
consider individual lease contracts to determine whether rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic are lease modifications and allows lessees to account
for such rent concessions as if they were not lease modifications.
Pursuant to amendment, the Company has elected to apply for practical expedient and not to
account for COVID-19 related rent concession as lease modification.
c. Lease liability movement
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat
March 31, 2021

Asat
March 31, 2022

743.01

455.56

Addition during the year

635.16

554.72

Interest on Lease Liability
Lease modification / adjustments

103.78

52.42

Derecognised during the year
Lease rental payments

165.13
470.29

239.18

Balance at the end of the year

846.53

743.02

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add:

Less:

(Rs. in Lakh)

20 Other financial liabilities
Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

496.45

1,554.13

27,697.93

18,153.71

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings and debt securities
Book overdraft
Employee benefits payable
other financial liabilities (Provisions, insurance and DA payable)

600.04

27.75

4,262.28

2,973.32

338.78

Disbursal transit
Total

33,395.48

21 Provisions
Particulars

80.50

22,708.91

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Provision for employee benefits
- gratuity (refer note 39)

113.01

43.41

Total

113.01

43.41

(Rs. in Lakh)

22 Other non-financial liabilities
Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

484.96

122.00

Statutory dues

1,056.76

272.52

Total

1,541.72

394.52

Instalments received in advance
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23 Equity share capital

-

(Rs. In Lakh)
Asat

Particulars

March 31,
2022

AUTHORISED

10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of� 100 each

100,000.00

100,000.00

(FY 2021-22 10,00,00,000 and FY 2020-21 10,00,00,ooo, Equity Shares of� 100 each)
100,000.00

100,000.00

63,194.06

51,845.53

63,194.06

51,845.53

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLV PAID UP

6,31,94,061 Equity Shares of� 100 each
(FY 2021-22 - 6,31,94,061 and FY 2020-21 - 5,18,45,527 Equity Shares of � 100 each)
8,75,40,250 Equity Shares of�10 each fully paid up
(FY21: 8,27,32,558 Equity Shares of�10 each fully paid up)

23.1 (a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period:
Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

M@ffi.i§Mi4lliOMIW-M4llii?faM

Shares issued under preferential issue
Shares issued under ESOP
Sharesoutstanding at the end of the year

51,845,527

51,845.53

10,874,675

10,874.68

473,859

473.86

63,194,061

63,194.06

51,845,527

51,845.53

51,845,527

51,845.53

23.1 (b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

The Company has only one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Each
shareholder of equity shares is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by
the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company,
the holders of equity shares shall be eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in the proportion of their shareholding.

----

23.1 (c) List of shares held by The Holding Company
Particulars

Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

50.72%

32,052,696

35,273,730

68.04%

23.1 (d) List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares
Particulars

Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

32,052,696

50.72%

35,273,730

68.04%

Plenty Cl Fund I Limited

8,781,336

13.90%

9,663,707

18.64%

Multiples Private Equity Fund II LLP

3,511,962

5.56%

3,864,856

7.45%

Creation Investments India IV, LLC

6,377,850

10.09%

Norwest Capital LLC

6,377,850

10.09%
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23.1 (e) Equity shares reserved for issue under stock options

In Financial Year 2022, the shareholders approved an Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP Plan
2021) and Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan (CMESOP Plan 2021) comprising
22,60,614 stock options, to eligible employees. During the year, 15,73,457 stock options were
granted to eligible employees, under CMESOP Plan 2021.
The stock option granted to eligible employees operate under the employee stock option plan:
Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 Scheme I, Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 Scheme II,
Employees Stock Options Plan 2019 Scheme I Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP Plan 2021) and
Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan (CMESOP Plan 2021). (Refer Note 39)
23.1 (f) There are no shares in the preceding 5 years allotted as fully paid up without payment
being received in cash / bonus shares / bought back.
(Rs. In Lakh)

24 Other equity
Particulars
Statutory/ Special reserve (under Section 29 C of the National Housing
Bank Act, 1987)
Securities premium
General reserve
Share option outstanding account
Retained earnings
Special Reserve (under section 45IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934)
Total

Asat
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

10,911.03

6,368.87

103,987.07

21,376.71

lll.99

lll.99

3,695.92

2,105.97

30,525.90

16,998.54

104.89
149,336.80

46,962.08

Note: For additions and deductions under each of the above heads, refer statement of changes
in equity.
Securities premium

Securities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares.

General reserve

The general reserve is created by transferring profits from retained earnings from time to time for
appropriation purpose.
Statutory reserve

The statutory reserve is the reserve created by transferring a sum not less than twenty per cent
of the group's net profit before tax every year in terms of Section 29 C of the National Housing
Bank Act, 1987 and Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. For this purpose any
special reserve created by group Companies under section 36(l)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
is considered to be an eligible transfer. Further, the group Companies doesn't anticipate any
withdrawal from the statutory reserve in the foreseeable future.
Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the group Companies has earned till date, less any
transfers to general reserve, statutory reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to
shareholders.
Share option outstanding account
It relates to stock options granted by the Company to employees under various ESOP schemes.
It is transferred to securities premium account on exercise of vested options.
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25 Interest income
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

- Interest on loans
- Interest on deposits with Banks
Other interest income*
Total

39,527.87

29,047.64

2,244.70

2,077.42

7.38

1.18

41,779.95

31,126.24

Loan origination income included in interest income on loan is disclosed net of the direct
incremental costs of Rs. 2,126.87 Lakh for year ended March 31, 2022 (PY Rs.l,147.83 Lakh)
associated with the origination of the underlying loans.
* As per Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
26 Fees and commission income
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Login fee and other charges

778.29

596.69

Total

778.29

596.69

27 Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial asset measured at amortized cost

On assignment of portfolio

6,715.96

3,206.65

348.53

491.97

347.64

484.64

Net Gain/(Loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL

Mutual Fund
Fair Value Change

Realised
Unrealised
Total

0.89

7.33

7,064.49

3,698.62

28 Other operating income
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

319.96

261.83

Income from display of advertisement

2,322.00

494.41

Total

2,641.96

756.24

Charges on cersai, cancellation, cheque bouncing charges, etc

29 Other income
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Discount on buyback of debenture

25.10

Interest income on income tax refund

0.02

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment

1.30

Total

26.42
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30 Finance costs
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings (other than debt securities)
Interest on debt securities
Interest expense on lease liabilities
Other interest expense
Total

10,071.45

8,597.12

3,039.13

4,218.51

101.70

46.80

520.88

164.06

13,733.16

13,026.49

31 Impairment on financial instruments
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

Provision for expected credit loss
Bad debt written-off (net)
Diminution in value of properties (unrealized)
Total

1,460.39

1,122.62

853.71

100.79

52.77

32.62

2,366.87

1,256.03

32 Employee benefits expenses
Particulars

Salaries, bonus and other allowances

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

8,370.90

5,857.12

Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Gratuity (refer note 39)

406.37

291.75

96.32

82.87

Employee stock option scheme (refer note 39.1)

1,589.95

770.96

Staff welfare and training expenses
Total

54.19

48.28

10,517.73

7,050.98

33 Other expenses
Particulars

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Rent, taxes and energy costs

74.84

234.63

Communication costs

115.52

238.90

Advertisement and publicity

1.92

8.04

Printing and stationery

108.48

106.20

Repairs and maintenance

149.43

92.91

Insurance
Auditor's fees and expenses (refer details below)

176.14

96.37

85.39

68.74

522.96

393.84

141.13

156.82

Travelling and conveyance

166.41

70.80

ROC fees and stamp duty
Other expense (indirect tax reversal, admin exp. etc. )

97.71

72.54

122.18

98.74

Director's fees, commission, allowances, and expenses

125.34

41.10

Legal & professional charges
Corporate social responsibility

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment
Total

0.15

0.03

1,887.60

1,679.66

Payment to auditors
Particulars

a) For statutory audit
b) For taxation audit
c) For limited review
d) For certifications and other services
Total

{Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

67.54

47.17

6.45

16.94

7.63
3.77

4.63

85.39

68.74

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

239

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
34.1 Reconciliation of total tax charge

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

3,494.55

Current tax

Deferred tax

1,567.83

Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year

2,360.06
881.41

5,062.38

3,241.47

1.10

(4.51)

23,235.21

12,790.78

5,954.16

3,277.71

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Income tax expense for the year reconciled to the accounting profit:

Profit before tax

Income tax rate

25.63%

Income tax expense

(2,006.73)

Effect of adjustments of effective interest rate on fee income and expense etc.(net)
Provision for special reserve

(438.97)

Others (including tax adjustment for earlier years)

1,553.92

Income tax expense recognised in Profit and Loss

5,062.38

25.63%

(955.04)

(146.09)

1,061.43

3,238.01

34.2The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded
in the income tax expense:

•

a. For the year ended March 31, 2022
Deferred tax asset / (liability)

Impairment of financial instruments

Ind AS adjustment (effective interest rate on fee income
and exp, EIS on assignment)

(Rs. in Lakh)
Recognised in

565.45

336.78

(46.91)

(227.56)

34.32

(18.25)

(1,241.06)

(1,668.11)

(0.18)

0.18

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Impact on assignment transaction on account of EIS
Preliminary expenses

Difference between books and tax written down value of
fixed assets
Total

2022

income

10.90

(11.60)

(698.21)

(1,567.84)

(2,909.17)

0.00

(0.70)
(0.83)

Adjustment of effective interest rate on fee
income and exp, EIS on assignment

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income
Tax Act, 1961
Preliminary expenses

Impact on assignment transaction on account
of EIS

Unrealised profit on change in fair value of
mutual funds

Difference between books and tax written
down value of fixed assets
Total

(2,266.86)

(Rs. in Lakh)
Recognised in

Impairment of financial instruments

15.24

(0.83)

b. For the year ended March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

902.23
(274.46)

0.74

(0.74)

Unrealised profit on change in fair value of mutual funds

As at March 31,

19.99

(19.99)

Changes in the tax rate

other
comprehensive

Recognised in

As at April 01,

profit or loss

other

As at April 01,

2020

(Expense)/

comprehensive

2021

Income

income

256.66

308.79

565.45

266.02

(332.92)

(66.90)

68.77

(38.96)

4.51

34.32

(0.18)

(0.18)

(419.33)

(821.72)

(1,241.06)

(1.11)

0.37

(0.74)

7.80

3.10

10.90

178.63

(881.34)

4.51

(698.21)
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35 Contingent liabilities, guarantees and commitments
Asat

Particulars

March 31, 2022

114.08

197.38

Guarantees

Contingent liabilities( Note 35.1)

5,905.00

2,905.00

Undisbursed loan commitments

14,034.41

9,586.49

Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for

35.l

(a) Bank guarantee aggregating to Rs 5,900 Lakh to National Housing Bank against refinance
assistance.
(b) Company has received income tax demand order amounting to Rs. 114.08 Lakh for AY 2018-19.
(c) Bank guarantee aggregating to Rs 5 Lakh to BSE.

36 Earning per equity share
Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. in Lakh)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for calculating
basic earnings per share (Nos.)
Dilutive effect of stock option (Nos.)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for calculating
for diluted earnings per share (Nos.)

18,172.83

9,552.78

57,079,281.80

51,845,527.00

1,711,364.20

536,291

58,790,646

52,378,712

31.84

18.43

30.91
100.00

18.24
100.00

Basic earnings per share (Rs.)
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)
Nominal value per share (Rs.)

37 Segment reporting

The Group operates under the principal business segment viz. "providing long term housing
finance, loans against property and commercial vehicle loans". Further, the Group is operating in
a single geographical segment. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) views and monitors
the operating results of its single business segment for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment statements. Futhermore, under quantitative
thresholds, the share of vehicle business is less than 10% of the total business of the Group.
Accordingly, disclosures relating to primary and secondary business segments under the Indian
Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (Ind-AS 108) are not applicable to the Group.
The Group has its operation within India and all revenues are generated within India.

38 Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 (read with schedule VII thereof)

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the Year - Rs. 173.61 lakh
(PY Rs. 124.54 lakh)
(Rs. in Lakh}

b. The details of amount spent in respective year towards CSR as follows:
Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1. Construction/acquisition of asset
Amount spent
Amount unpaid/provision
2. On purposes other than above
Amount spent

41.66

Amount unpaid/provision/shortfall*

131.95

147.63
-----9.19

*The Company has identified projects during the FY 2021-22 in which the Company has carried
CSR activities as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The unspent
amount for the said financial year has been transferred to the Vastu Housing Unspent CSR
account to comply with the extant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company shall
monitor the progress and allocate the unspent funds in the identified ongoing projects in a
phased manner.
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c. Details of amount spent on CSR activities during the year

(Rs. in Lakh)
Coverage
under Schedule
VII of

Area of Expenditure

Name of the Foundation/Project

Companies
Act,2013

Amount Spent
{in Lakh}

Mumbai

Promoting education and
livelihood

Clause (ii)

3.16

Sri Chaitanya Educational Trust

Mumbai

Promoting education

Clause (ii)

6.00

Bochasanwasi ShriA kshar Purushottam
Public Charitab le Trust

Mumbai

Hea lthcare

Clause (i)

12.50

Swapaksh Learning Foundation

B_
lo
A ni
)_
10_ . o_ o_
_E
_cA_ _R
_ a_n�ga__
_ re
______________
_ m
_ _ a_l w
_ e_ lf_ a
_re____
___
_ _ e_ (iv
_ ____
_
c la_us
Compassion Unlimited PlusA ction
Bangalore
A nimal welf are
Clause (iv)
10.00
Total

41.66

39 Employee benefit
Defined contribution plan

The group Companies operates a defined contribution plan (Provident fund and ESIC) for all
qualifying employees of the group. The employees of the group Companies are members of a
retirement contribution plan and ESIC operated by the government. The group Companies are
required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement contribution
scheme and ESIC to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the group for the plan is to make the
specified contributions.
(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Employers contribution to provident fund, ESIC

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

406.36

291.46

Defined benefit obligation plan

The liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 is determined based on the actuarial
valuation made at the end of each financial year using the projected unit credit method. The
plan is of a final salary defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the group Companies,
and hence it underwrites all the risks of the plan. The actuarial risks associated are:
Investment/Interest rate risk:

The group Companies are exposed to Investment/Interest risk if the return on the invested fund
falls below the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the benefit.
Longevity risks:

The group Companies are exposed to the risk of employees living longer since benefit under the
scheme ceases on the employee separating from the employer for any reason.
Salary risks:

The gratuity benefits under the plan are related to the employee's last drawn salary.
Consequently, any unusual rise in future salary of the employee raises the quantum of benefit
payable by the group Companies, which results in a higher liability for the group Companies and
is, therefore, a plan risk for the group Companies.
The following table summarises the component of net benefit expense recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the individual
plans based on actuarial report and relied upon by auditors.
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a . The assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:
Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Significantassumption

Discount rate
Salary escalation rate

6.25%
12.00%

5.70%
12.00%

IALM (2012-14)

IALM 2012 - 14

Other assumption

Mortality rate table

b. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Closing present value of obligations
Closing fair value of plan assets

113.01

258.63

L iabil ity recognised in the balance sheet

113.01

258.63

c. Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current service cost

98.91

73.09

Past service cost
Interest cost

13.79

9.78

112.70

82.87

Expected return on plan assets
Losses / (gains) on "Curtailments and Settlements"
Total expenses to be recognized in the statement of profitand l oss
Remeasurements on the net defined benefit l iabil ity:

Actuarial loss / (gain)

(1.17)

18.10

Total expenses to be recognized in the other comprehensiv e Income

(1.17}

18.10

Total

111.53

100.97

d. Change in in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Opening present value of obligation

258.62

160.20

Current service cost

98.91

73.09

Interest on defined benefit obligation

13.79

9.78

(1.17)

18.10

(16.33)

(2.54)

353.82

258.62

Remeasurements (gains) /l oss:

- Actuarial gain from change in demographic assumptions
- Actuarial loss from change in financial assumptions
- Actuarial gain from change in experience adjustments
Benefits paid
Past service cost
Liabilities assumed on acqusition/(settled on divestiture)
Cl osing present val ue of obl igations

e. Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
Particulars

Opening fair value of plan assets
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains / (loss)
Contributions by employer
in't�rest·:s on plan asset
Benefits paid
Cl osing fair val ue of planassets

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

215.21

27.51
15.55
(16.33)

(2.54)

241.93

215.21

217.75
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f.
Particulars

Defined benefit obligation
Plan asset
Surplus/ (deficit)
Experience adj. on plan liabilities
Expected contribution next year

WMJl}M

2020-21

353.82
241.93
(111.89)
11.18
20.00

258.63
215.22

MHPll·MMHi:iPMIHfli:i
160.20
79.05
33.04

(43.22)
20.71
33.22

(160.20)
(79.05)
23.79 ----9.48
12.28
0.16

(33.04)
7.54
0.09

g. Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation
(DBO) are discount rate and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on reasonable possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of
the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity
analysis are as follows

Particular s

Defined benefit obligation on increase in 50 bps
Impact of increase in 50 bps on DBO
Defined benefit obligation on decrease in 50 bps
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on DBO

..

Asat
Mar ch 31, 2022

321.97
-2.75%
340.10
2.89%

..

(Rs. in Lakh)

Asat
Mar ch 31, 2021

Salary
escalation rate

338.75
2.46%
323.12
-2.38%

.

Salary
escalation rate

251.52
-2.75%
266.11
2.89%

265.00
2.46%
252.48
-2.38%

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the
defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior periods in preparing the sensitivity
analysis. For change in assumptions refer to note (a) above.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit
obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period. It's applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation asset recognised in the balance
sheet.
h. Projected benefits payable:
Particulars

Expected benefits for year 1
Expected benefits for year 2
Expected benefits for year 3
Expected benefits for year 4
Expected benefits for year 5
Expected benefits for year 6 to 9
Expected benefits for year 10 years and above

(Rs. in Lakh)
Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

49.39
47.51
49.74
50.15
46.57
124.94
145.11

33.24
36.58
34.05
34.63
32.21
97.02
108.32

39.1 Employee stock option plan
Employees stock options plan 2018 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2018 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 - Scheme I" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 21st July 2017. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 23rd March 2018. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of 10 (ten) years from the date of the Grant.
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Employees stock options plan 2018 - Scheme II

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2018 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2018 - Scheme II" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 8th August 2018. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 21st August 2018. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of 10 (ten) years from the date of the grant.
Employees stock options plan 2019 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce Vastu Employees Stock Option Scheme,
2019 (hereinafter called "Employees Stock Options Plan 2019 - Scheme I" or referred as "The
Scheme") at the meeting held on 18th February 2020. The shareholders approved it at the Annual
General Meeting held on 28th July 2020. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to
eligible employees based on the ESOP committee's recommendations. Under the plan, the
options vest not later than the maximum period of 4 (four) years from the date of the grant.
Employees stock options plan 2021 - Scheme I

The Board of Directors took the decision to introduce the Employees Stock Option Plan 2021 (ESOP
Plan 2021) and Core Management Employee Stock Option Plan 2021 (CMESOP Plan 2021)
(hereinafter referred to as Plan) at the meeting held on 13th August, 2021. The shareholders at its
Extra ordinary General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2021 approved the aforesaid Plan. The
Plan provides for the issuance of stock options to eligible employees based on the Nomination
and Remuneration committee's recommendations. Options granted under the approved Plan
would vest subject to a maximum period of 5 years and l year as applicable from the date of
grant of such Options.
Pursuant to Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the details of
the Vastu Employees Stock Options Scheme, 2018, Vastu Employees Stock Options Scheme, 2019
and Employees stock options plan 2021 as at March 31, 2022 are:Particulars

Scheme Name
Options approved to be issued as ESOPs
Date of Grant
Options granted
Method of Settlement

ESOP2018-

ESOP2018-

Schemel

Schemell

Schemel

Employees
Stock
Options Plan
2018
2,000,000
22nd Apr.
2018
1,902,400
Equity

Employees
Stock
Options Plan
2018
500,000
2nd Nov.
2018
462,500
Equity

Employees
Stock
Options Plan
2019
1,000,000
28th July
2020
1,000,000
Equity

ESOP2019-

liliWW
Employees
Stock
Option
Plan 2021
2,260,614
22nd Sept
2021
1,573,457
Equity
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a Reconciliation of options

As at

March 31, 2021

Shares

Wt.avg.

Shares

arising from

exercise

arising from

Option

price

Option

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year

•

As at
March 31, 2022

1,791,400
61,000

.

1,852,400

100

100
100

473,859

100

1,378,541

100

1,852,400

100

462,500

100

462,500

100

462,500

100

462,500

100

1,000,000

230
1,000,000

230.00

1,000,ooo

230

ESOP 2018 - Scheme II
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
Outstanding at the end of the year
ESOP 2019 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited
1,000,ooo

100*

Granted
Exercised
Reinstated
Lapsed
Forfeited

1,573,457

100

Outstanding at the end of the year

1,573,457

100

Outstanding at the end of the year
ESOP 2021 - Scheme I
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

* The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per
option vide EGM held on 22nd September 2021

vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

I

246

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
b. Balance outstanding at the end of the year are as follows

Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31,2022

March 31,2021

Nos.

Exercise

Nos.

price

Vested Options

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
ESOP 2018 - Scheme II
ESOP 2019 - Scheme I
ESOP 2021 - Scheme I

1,243,821
357,600
857,000

100
100
100*

1,643,000
265,100
250,000

100
100
230

134,720
104,900
143,000
1,573,457

100
100
100*
100

209,400
197,400
750,000

100
100
230

Un-Vested Options

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
ESOP 2018 - Scheme II
ESOP 2019 - Scheme I
ESOP 2021 - Scheme I

* The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per option vide EGM held
on 22nd September 2021
c.
.
Weighted
·
average remammg
· ·
II·t e of the of the ESOP ou tstanding

Asat

Asat

March 31,2022

March 31,2021

ESOP 2018 - Scheme I
ESOP 2018 - Scheme II
ESOP 2019 - Scheme I
ESOP 2021 - Scheme I

0.33
1.00
2.00

1.61
1.50

d. Following amount has been recognized as an expense and included in 'Note 32 - Employee
benefit expenses' and total carrying amount at the end of the period.
Particulars

Asat

Asat

March 31,2022

March 31,2021

Expense arising from equity settled share-based payment transaction
Carrying amount at the end of the period

1,589.95
3,695.92

756.40
2,105.97

e. Fair value of the options granted;

The Black-Scholes Model has been used for computing the weighted average fair value
considering the following
Particulars

Share price as on the date of grant(INR)
Exercise price(INR)
Expected volatility(%)
Life of the options granted (years)
Risk free interest rate(%)
Expected dividend rate(%)
Fair value of options as per black scholes(INR)

ESOP2018-

ESOP2018-

Schemel

Schemell

130
100
12.25%
9.07
7.35%
Nil
78.71

130
100
12.25%
9.60
7.35%
Nil
80.67

300
100*
12.25%
2.50
7.35%
Nil
216.18

428
100
29.82%
5.00
5.39%
Nil
331.64

* The excercise price has been revised from INR 230 per option to INR 100 per option vide EGM held
on 22nd September 2021
The expected life of the share options is based on historical data and current expectations and is
not necessarily indicative of exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility over a year similar to the life of the options is indicative of
future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual outcome.
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40. Related party disclosures
(a) List of related parties:

i. Holding Company
Plenty Private Equity Fund I Limited
ii. Subsidiary Company
Vastu Finserve India Private Limited
iii. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Sandeep Menon
- Managing Director
Sujay Patil
- Chief Financial Officer
Vikki Soni
- Chief Financial Officer
- Chief Financial Officer
Mahadevan Iyer
Udit Rajiv Kariwala - Chief Financial Officer
- Company Secretary
Pallavi Bhambere
Sunny Parikh
- Company Secretary
Nikita Nath
- Company Secretary

(till 23rd Jul. 2020)
(w.r.t subsidiary company)
(till 29th Jan. 2022)
(w.e.f.29th Jan. 2022)
(till 25th Aug. 2020)
(w.e.f 1st Feb. 2021)
(w.r.t subsidiary company)

iv. Affiliate and other related company

People Strong Technologies Private Limited
- having common director (related party by virtue of sec2(76)(iv))
Vastu Housing Employees Gratuity Trust

(b) Disclosure of related party transactions:
Nature of transactions

(Rs. in Lakh)
For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1. Investment in gratuity trust
Vastu Housing Employees Gratuity Trust

26.79

215.22

424.68

389.48

2. Managerial remunerations (included in employee benefit exps.)

Sandeep Menon - Managing Director

194.48

Sujay Patil - Chief Financial Officer (Till 23rd Jul. 2020)
Mahadevan Iyer-Chief Financial Officer(w.e.f. 23rd Jul. 2020)

51.58

123.01

Udit Rajiv Kariwala-Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f.29th Jan. 2022)

10.11
2.63

Pallavi Bhambere - Company Secretary (Till 25th Aug. 2020)
Sunny Parikh - Company Secretary (w.e.f 1st Feb. 2021)

10.73

1.55

3.86

5.85

3. Software license expenses

People Strong Technologies Private Limited

Note:The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made
for gratuity benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.
(c) Employees stock options plan granted

During the year stock option were granted under the ESOP 2019 and ESOP 2021 - Scheme I, the
(Rs. in Lakh)
details thereof are given in note 39.
Nature of transactions

Sandeep Menon - Managing Director

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

764.50

Udit Rajiv Kariwala - Chief Financial Officer
Sunny Parikh - Company Secretary

271.93

1.97
0.06

(d) Details of sitting fees and commission paid to Non-Executive director are as under: (
Nature of transactions

.

Rs. in Lakh)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Sitting fees and commission paid

0.60

1. Girija Shankar Nayak
2. Rajasekhara Reddy

38.15

16.00

3. Natrajan Ramkrishna

49.05

23.50

4. Shyamala Gopinath

38.15

1.00
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Note:
l. Transactions value are including taxes and duties.
2. Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors.
3. Name of the related parties and nature of their relationships where control exists have been
disclosed irrespective of whether or not there have been transactions with the company. In other
cases, disclosure has been made only when there have been transactions with those parties
4. Related parties as defined under clause 9 of the Indian Accounting Standard-24 'Related Party
Disclosures' have been identified based on representations made by key managerial personnel
and information available with the Company. All above transactions are in the ordinary course
of business and on arms length basis.
41. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

I

Particulars

A

Assets

a

Cash and cash equivalents

b
c

d
e

Financial assets

Bank balances other than (a) above

b

14,277.42

3,041.98

53,290.39

6,450.86

17,319.40

20,350.70

515.66

515.66

53.44

(11) Other receivables

313.90

313.90

51.12

309,701.16

13,142.17

Loans
Investments

Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

22,676.20

Other intangible assets
Right of use asset

e

Other non-financial assets
Asset held for sale
TotalAssets
Liabilities

Financial liabilities

287,024.96

6,450.86
2,905.00

23,255.70
53.44
51.12

217,122.25

230,264.42
18,795.85

10,019.73

18,795.85

3,122.45

8,656.08

11,778.53

744.37

4,249.53

4,993.90

104,215.75

298,723.03

402,938.n

59,588.51

224,276.77

283,865.29

778.44

531.61

531.61

288.92

288.92

208.98

208.98

10,019.73

778.44

Property, plant and equipment

c

B

53,290.39

As at March31, 2021

(1) Trade receivables

d

Ill

l'UM-11!111'¥1•-

As at March31, 2022

Within12
months

Receivables

Other financial assets

a

(Rs. in Lakh)

22.90

22.90

463.66

701.15

973.85

357.74

699.65

1,227.15

1,584.89

299,400.86

406,030.96

60,645.90

225,503.92

286,149.82

16.44

16.44

372.46

773.78
260.76

120.25

1,440.51

677.83

2,118.34

106,630.10

401.31
260.76
973.85

237.49

120.25
699.64

a

Trade payables

482.65

207.10

b

Debt securities

16,158.65

3,267.74

19,426.39

16,149.02

19,416.62

35,565.64

45,731.71

89,695.75

135,427.46

36,989.35

89,992.05

126,981.40

410.57

435.96

846.53

236.56

506.46

33,395.48

22,708.91

189,578.51

76,290.93

c

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

d

Lease liability

e

Other financial liabilities

a

Non-financial liabilities
Provisions

b

Deferred tax liabilities

c

Other non-financial liabilities
TotalLiabilities
Net

482.65

33,395.48
96,179.06
88.87

93,399.45

97,809.65
8,820.46

743.02
22,708.91

109,915.13

186,206.07

24.14

113.01

43.41

43.41

2,266.86

2,266.86

698.21

698.21

1,541.72

394.52

2,291.00

3,921.59

394.52

741.61

1,136.13

1,541.72
1,630.59

207.10

95,690.45

203,710.40

193,500.10

212,530.86

76,685.46

{16,039.56)

394.52
110,656.75

114,847.17

187,342.21

98,807.61

*Classification of assets and liabilities under maturity buckets is based on the some estimates
and assumptions and derived from Internal MIS prepared by the Group.
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42. Financial instruments
42.1 Capital management

The group maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business
and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of National Housing Bank (NHB) and Reserve
Bank of India (RBI). The adequacy of the group's capital is monitored using, among other
measures, the regulations issued by NHB and RBI. The group Companies have complied with the
applicable capital requirements over the reported period.
The group Companies manages its capital to ensure that the group would be able to continue
as going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the
debt and equity balance.
For the purpose of the group's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other
equity reserves.
The Group's strategy is to maintain a gearing ratio within the limits stipulated by Reserve Bank of
India. The gearing ratios were as follows:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particu lars

Asat

Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Debt

154,853.84

Total Equity

212,530.86

162,547.04
------98,807.61

0.73

Debt to Equity Ratio (in times)

1.65

To achieve this overall objective, the group's capital management, amongst other things, aims
to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in financial covenants would
permit the lender to call loans and borrowings immediately. Under the terms of the significant
borrowing facilities, the group Companies have complied with the covenants throughout the
reporting period.
42.2 Fair Value

The following table combines comparable information about
classes of financial instruments based on their nature and characteristics,
the carrying amounts of financial instruments,
fair values of financial instruments (except financial instruments when carrying amount
approximates their fair value); and
fair value hierarchy levels of financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value was
disclosed.
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the group's
financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable
approximations of fair values:

Accounting classifications and fair values
Asat
March 31, 2022
Finan cial asset s

Mi'iiYM

Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs. in Lakh)

Carrying Value
Amortised cost
53,290.39

other bank balances

17,319.40

Receivables
(1) Trade receivables

515.66

(11) other receivables

313.90

Loans
Investments

8,000.49

other financial assets
Total
Asset held for sal e

8,000.49
973.85

Fair Value

-Mi4'h•Mli4'hflMIM§EMM¢fflM
53,290.39- - - - - 17,319.40- - - - - 515.66- - - - - 313.90

309,701.16

309,701.16

2,019.24

10,019.73

11,778.53

11,778.53

394,938.28

402,938.77
973.85

8,000.49

8,000.49

------8,000.49

8,000.49

973.85 ---------973.85
-------
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Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Debt securities
Borrowings (other than debt
securities)
Lease liability
other financial liabilities
Total

482.65

482.65

19,426.39

19,426.39

135,427.46

135,427.46

846.53

846.53

33,395.48

33,395.48

189,578.50

189,578.50

------·Carrying Value

As at March 31, 2021
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Fair Value

6,450.86

6,450.86

23,255.70

23,255.70

(1 ) Trade receivables

53.44

53.44

(11) other receivables

51.12

51.12

230,264.42

230,264.42

10,500.00

18,795.85

4,993.90

4,993.90

275,569.44

283,865.29

Other bank balances
Receivables

Loans
Investments

8,295.85

Other financial assets
Total
Asset held for sale

8,295.85

8,295.85

8,295.85

8,295.85

699.64

699.64

8,295.85

699.64

699.64

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

207.10

207.10

Debt securities

35,565.64

35,565.64

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

126,981.40

126,981.40

Lease liability
Other financial liabilities
Total

743.02

743.02

22,708.91

22,708.91

186,206.06

186,206.06

Notes:
a) All loans are floating interest bearing thus, amortised costs equals their fair value.
b) For financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost other than as mentioned in (a)
above, the group Companies considers that the carrying amounts recognised in the financial
statements approximate their fair values except as under:

---

Carrying Value
Fixed rate debt securities
Debt securities & borrowings other than short term debt

34,911.13

54,858.74

Fair Value

40,970.38

55,969.27

Note: Fair value is determined by discounting the contractual cashflows using weighted average
rate of variable rate borrowing.
c) Asset held for sale represents properties acquired by taking possession of collateral held as
security for loans. The same being current asset, are valued at lower of loan value and market
value of property. The company's policy is to realise collatral on timely basis.
42.3 Financial risk management
The group Companies have exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
- Credit risk;
- Operational risk;
- Liquidity risk; and
- Market risk (including interest rate risk)
Risk management framework
Risk Management is an integral part of the group's business strategy. The focus has always been
in ensuring a sound risk culture in the organisation, that is well understood by all and
implemented in spirit, in a consistent manner across various teams and geographies. The
Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
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the risk management framework. The risk management oversight structure includes various
committees of the board and senior management committees under its umbrella. The risk
management framework of the organisation is structured to guide the various teams in risk
identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring, risk control and risk reporting. It entails rigour in
implentation of the risk fundamentals, processes and policies at various levels. Risk
Management at the Group covers credit Risk, market risk, operational risk, fraud risk, compliance
risk, reputation risk and other risks. The Board of Directors has constituted several committees,
including the Audit Committee, the asset liability management committee, risk management
committee and defined their role for monitoring the risk management policies of the Company.
At the policy level, the Risk management framework has product policies, standard operating
procedural manuals, regulatory policies on risk governance and risk reporting. These policies
have been downloaded well to the respective teams. There is a significant amount of rigour that
is attached to the implementation of the Risk management Framework. Risk management
systems have been evaluated in detail and are discussed at every Board meeting. For a
thorough implementation of the risk management framework, Vastu Group has built overtime,
remarkable MIS capabilities, that help in the monitoring of the Risk at the Transaction level, at the
Policy Level and at the Strategic Level. The capabilities are significant in terms of monitoring all
stages of individual loan life cycle and portfolio life cycle. Some of the critical MIS framework
include portfolio quality reports, collection MIS which monitors collection efficiency through
various vectors, Static pools and various other analytics reports. There is a sound process of
delegation of and escalation of risk related issues that have been clearly defined in a risk matrix,
which are the cornerstones of Vastu's Risk management. Vastu Group's Risk management
Framework has been observed to be one amongst the best in the industry, as opined by various
stakeholders, internal and external.
In addition to the MIS and other capabilities mentioned above, Vastu Group senior management
team has the following as a part of its routine job roles in ensuring a sound risk culture across the
organisation.
l. Every employee is required to undergo several rounds of training sessions during a
performance year to understand the criticality of protecting and preserving the risk culture
within the organisation. During these training sessions, adequate effort is undertaken by the
senior management team to make sure that the right balance of risk management and quality
business acquisition is key to the success of the organisation.
2. All employees are made to understand that risk management has to be a common
responsibility for everyone in the organisation. The rigour and discipline required in managing
the portfolio and transactional risk are embedded in the Vastu culture.
3. Staff members across all verticals appreciate it and actively partake in ensuring that risk
managment remains strong, even as the group makes incremental strides in its business
growth.
4. An iterative process of identifying and evaluating risks, setting risk strategies and monitoring
results are within the oversight by Senior Management & Board of Directors, via Risk
Management Committee.
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Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of the inability of the borrower to repay the loan availed due to any
circumstance. In any lending operation, credit risk remains on the top of all risks to be managed
well. Therefore, managing credit risk in the business has remained a priority in the Vastu Group
risk culture. In this context it may be mentioned that at a transaction level, significant
importance is attached to the evaluation of cash flows of the borrower, in addition to making
sure that the property being mortgaged is of the right quality fitting within the norms of Vastu
Group's lending principles. The credit risk management framework that has been put together
by Vastu constitutes a robust alignment of the following:
*Well-constructed detailed manuals guiding the teams on the group policies and processes
which are approved by the Board backed by technology, analytics and decision science. The
documents articulate in detail the various products and programs that can be offered to the
customers, with clearly defined norms for all the credit parameters across all product variants
and programs.
*State-of-the-art technology platform built In-house to support the capture of data, information
and other details required for decision making. The technology application is available to the
users on their mobile phones for use. Every staff member, when they meet a customer for
collection of any data, information or document, the mobile application facilitates the capture of
the same. Vastu is the first group to implement an entirely paperless loan approval and
disbursal process.
*Data science know-how supporting the underwriting process, wherein a well-curated data
scoring model, produces an application-level score, defining the probability of default for each
loan at the time of approval. This score supports the credit decision process at each loan level,
even as the qualitative factors of each loan are appraised in detail by the team.
*Structured and standardized credit approving process, which includes a well-established
procedure of comprehensive credit appraisal across the market.
*Measurement, monitoring and reporting of the Credit risk are regularly done during periodic
reviews and Risk Management Committee meetings using detailed Portfolio Quality reports.
An experienced, well-trained, professional team are working on exercising adequate rigour and
discipline in the process of customer assessment. The team undergoes adequate refresher
training sessions and interactive sessions with the senior leadership at frequent intervals
reinforcing the rigour and discipline required in the evaluation process. The credit appraisal
process used by the team encompasses identification of underlying risks, mitigating factors and
residual risks associated with the customer.
The credit team works closely with the relationship management team in ensuring that growth
of the business in every location is well supported while maintaining the focus on the asset
quality.
Credit Approval Authority

As a part of the risk management framework, the group Companies have well-defined metrics
for delegation of authorities for standard approvals and deviation approvals. The sanctioning
authorities delegated to individual staff members, based on defined norms of the group
Companies on the staff members' experience, position and knowledge of the business.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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Credit risk assessment methodology for retail Loans

The group follows a bureau led approach, besides of business opportunities in terms of the right
customer segments, in the launch of new markets. New markets are chosen based on bureau
analytics, that identify the present delinquency levels in that market in terms of experience that
other lending entities are going through. The group has a dedicated team to develop a robust
technology platform to digitize processes, risk management and analytics. It enables the sales
officer to input customer records online, digitize customer documents, record customer
discussions, and check the credit score real-time. The system backed by data science, analytics
along with a physical on-ground model where every customer met by a Vastu employee and
personal credit decision done has enabled the team to pursue leads with a higher probability of
sanctions while rejecting weak applications upfront and reducing incidents of frauds and
misrepresentations.
The group caters to customers, primarily from low, middle and high income - salaried and
self-employed - individuals in Tier 2/3/4 markets. The founder team, the Board, management
has focused on prudent underwriting practices, 100% in-house fulfilment, 100% retail book, Stable
higher credit-rated customer (circa 76% of customers with a CIBIL score of more than 700 and
good Bureau vintage), a higher proportion of self-constructed properties to manage asset
quality and local economy focussed business lines. Vastu is not exposed to the risk of financing
under construction apartments by Tier II, Ill builders due to intense focus on Self Occupied, Self
construction and resale properties.
The group's credit officers evaluate credit proposals based on active credit policies as on the
date of approval. A structured and standardized credit approval process includes customer
selection criteria, comprehensive credit risk assessment and cash flow analysis, which
encompasses an analysis of relevant quantitative and qualitative information to ascertain the
creditworthiness of a potential customer. The criteria also include factors such as the borrower's
income & obligations, the loan-to-value ratio, Fixed obligation to income ratio and demographic
parameters subject to regulatory guidelines. Any deviations are approved at the designated
levels. The various process controls such as KYC checks, credit bureau report analysis are
undertaken. Group's staff performs comprehensive due diligence process, including visits to
customer's business and residence premises. The completeness of customer documentation,
loan documentation, creation of security and compliance with regulatory guidelines are
reviewed. The retail loans are fully secured with immovable properties and have full recourse
against the borrower. The group has an equitable mortgage over the collateral immovable
properties and works in compliance with the individual State laws.

Risk management and portfolio review

The group has a comprehensive portfolio monitoring process under which there is a monthly
review of portfolio asset quality and efficiency of its collection processes. The portfolio
monitoring process engages all the members of senior leadership in studying the behaviour of
various portfolio segments. These reviews are done in the monthly Risk Management Committee
meetings. Based on these reviews, well-informed, data-driven decisions are taken in giving the
future direction to the policies of the group. The collection efficiency review focusses on
formulating and implementing location-based collection strategies. In this manner, group
analyses the portfolio performance of each product segment regularly, and use these as inputs
in revising the product programs, target market definitions and credit assessment criteria to
meet the twin objectives of combining volume growth and maintenance of asset quality.
The group has a central monitoring unit that on an on-going basis, conducts a thorough review
and audit of the quality of the credit appraisal and documentation that has been done by the
different teams across locations. This process ensures that any gaps noticed in the location level
processing of the loans are immediately identified, and corrective action is taken. There is also
an internal auditor who independently reviews adherence to policies and processes, carries out
an internal audit and briefs the Audit Committee and the Board periodically.
vastu Housing Finance corporation Limited
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The group's current credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:
Category

Basis for recognising expected credit losses

Stage 1

Outstanding between Oto 30 days

Stage 2

Outstanding between 31 to 90 days

Stage 3

Outstanding for more than 90 days

The key elements in calculation of ECL are as follows:

PD - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon.
A default may only happen at a specific time over the assessed period if the facility has not been
previously derecognised and is still in the portfolio. The PD has been determined based on the
historical behaviour of the book & roll rates for retail and comparative financial instruments of
peer group companies.
EAD - The estimated credit exposure at point of default
LGD - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs
at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those
that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral. It is
usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD. The LGD is determined based on valuation of
collaterals and other relevant factors.
The table below shows the credit quality and the exposure to credit risk based on the year-end
stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

• ••
(Rs. in Lakh)

As at March 31, 2022

Category

Gross Carrying
Amount

Stage 1 - High quality assets
Stage 2 - Assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk
Stage 3 - Credit impaired assets
Total

Category

Stage 1 - High quality assets
Stage 2 - Assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk
Stage 3 - Credit impaired assets
Total

.. . .

Loan

301,997.06

1,705.22

300,291.84

Loan

6,604.99

690.27

5,914.72

Loan

-

3,863.88

1,120.97

2,742.91

312,465.93

3,516.46

308,949.47

(Rs. in Lakh)

NHN

As at March 31, 2021
Gross Carrying
Amount

Loan

228,590.09

1,466.95

227,123.14

Loan

2,887.66

377.42

2,510.25

Loan

1,056.59

290.57

766.03

232,534.35

2,134.94

230,399.42
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An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding
ECL allowances in relation to loans:
Year ended March 31, 2022

Stagel

(Rs. in Lakh)

WfrHIMWfrHii-

Gross carrying amount opening balance

226,126.42

2,854.97

1,056.59

230,037.99

New assets originated or purchased

161,069.23

264.72

1.50

161,335.45

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)

(56,848.63)

(861.98)

(417.79)

(58,128.40)

other Adjustments including derecognition

(23,692.37)

(25.43)

6.12

(23,711.68)

Transfers to Stage 1

(7,984.91)

(7,984.91)
4,329.36

Transfers to Stage 2
Amounts written off
Sub-Total

Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

4,329.36
3,655.55

Transfers to Stage 3

3,655.55

(118.42)

(32.28)

(438.09)

(588.79)

298,551.32

6,529.36

3,863.88

308,944.56

3,445.74

75.63

301,997.06

6,604.99

3,521.37
3,863.88

312,465.93

The company has complied with asset classification and upgradation norms clarified in the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) circular no. DOR.STR.REC. 68/21. 04.048 /2021-22 dated November 12th,
2021 and RBI circular dated February 15th, 2022.
The increase in proportion of stage 3 assets as at 31, March 2022 vis-a-vis 31, March 2021 is on
account of clarification pertaining to Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
pertaining to Advances norms (IRACP). The Reserve Bank of India vide its circular no.
DOR.STR.REC.68/21.04.048/2021-22 dated November 12th, 2021 and slowdown in macro-economic
activities led by Covid wave 2. Increase in proportion of stage 2 assets as at 31, March 2022
vis-a-vis 31,March 2021 also reflected the macro-economic impact of Covid wave 2. As a prudent
measure the Company has maintained management overlay provisions over and above the
regulatory requirements across all three stages of assets.
(Rs. in Lakh)
Year ended March 31, 2021

Stagel

166,180.25

----��---�-�-------------------Gross carrying amount opening balance

New assets originated or purchased

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)
Other Adjustments including derecognition
Transfers to Stage l

98,565.17

(39,533.86)

3,358.42

(2,421.43)

Transfers to Stage 2
Transfers to Stage 3
Amounts written off
Sub-Total

Interest accrued on loans
Gross carrying amount closing balance

a!!,__..
W1H-iiMW1H-iiilllllZ!mlllll
2,032.19

574.40

168,786.84

(545.22)

(937.75)

(41,016.83)

66.04

204.85

1,107.76

ECL allowance - opening balances

New assets originated or purchased
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)
Other Adjustments including derecognition
Transfers to stage 1

Accrued Interest
ECL allowance - closing balance

1,107.76

1,313.67

1,313.67

(5.59)

(10.66)
2,854.97

1,056.59

230,042.09

228,590.09

2,887.67

1,056.59

232,534.35

2,459.56

Stagel

1,450.56

986.72

(336.92)
(370.26)
(44.98)

Transfers to stage 3
ECL allowance on sub-total

3,618.80
(2,421.43)

(18.02)

Transfers to stage 2
Amounts written off

55.53

98,687.55

226,130.53

32.70

An Analysis of changes in Expected credit losses for Loans is as follows:
Year ended March 31, 2022

56.34

(34.27)
2,492.26

(Rs. in Lakh)

W11·i·ii.111·1·iillllllmmllllll
373.17

32.04

(101.28)

(98.00)

479.75

290.57

2.11

(117.77)
(5.34)

2,114.29

1,020.87
(555.97)
(473.60)
(44.98)

1,069.69
(118.28)

479.75
1,069.69

(1.03)

(3.54)

1,684.09

682.13

1,120.97

3,487.19

1,705.22

690.27

1,120.97

3,516.46

21.13

8.14

(122.85)
29.27
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(Rs. in Lakh)

Year ended March 31, 2021

Stagel

W1i·l192.45
·ii4111-l·126.37
iii.....,._

ECL allowance - opening balances

693.55

New assets originated or purchased

668.98

8.60

15.49

693.07
(565.37)

1,012.37

(236.33)

(71.16)

(257.88)

Other Adjustments including derecognition

335.98

99.04

45.69

Transfers to stage l

(13.87)

Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write-offs)

145.63

Transfers to stage 2

ECL allowance on sub total
Accrued interest
ECL allowance - closing balance

145.63

362.44

Transfers to stage 3
Amounts written off

480.71
(13.87)
362.44

(0.11)

(1.39)

(1.54)

(3.04)

1,448.20

373.17

290.57

2,111.94

290.57

2,134.96

18.76

4.26

1,466.96

377.43

23.02

Significant estimates and judgements related to impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about
the risk of default and expected loss rates. The group Companies uses judgement in making
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the group's
history, existing market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.
ii) Operational risk

The group Companies have a sound operational process framework and infrastructure, which
governs and mitigates the operational risks that arise in the business. Operational risks refer to
risk of loss arising from failure of any of the internal processes, people frauds, vendor frauds,
system malfunctions or from any external events. The operations risk management framework
for the group Companies consists of the following components:
- A comprehensive system of internal controls, wherein the performance of each unit/branch is
monitored against defined thresholds. Thresholds are defined for various operational risk areas.
These thresholds are monitored regularly, which helps in identification and assessment of
various operational risks, managing and responding to specific operational incidents and
mitigation through appropriate process and control enhancements.
- A sound network of professional vendors across the country to support the group Companies in
its process of collateral evaluation. This network consists of lawyers and valuation agencies
which operate under the close supervision of the local and Head Office teams of the group
Companies. Every security that comes to Vastu as a part of its loan is evaluated thoroughly by
the lawyers for a clear title and inspected by a valuer for determination of the market value.
These processes ensure that there is adequate security cover available to Vastu during the
process of lending. The title certification as a clear and marketable property is necessary for the
group Companies to respond in default situations where actions under SARFAESI or any other
laws may be required.
- Fully technology-enabled to process pre and post disbursal processes and account
maintenance. The home-grown mobile application used by the front-end teams to collect data
and sanction the loans is seamlessly integrated with the back-end system to provide automated
feeds, effecting smooth processing of loans with all checks and controls in place.
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iii) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the current and prospective risk arising out of an inability to meet financial
commitments as they fall due, through available cash flows or the sale of assets at fair market
value. It includes both the risk of unexpected increases in the cost of funding an asset portfolio at
appropriate maturities and the risk of being unable to liquidate a position on time at a
reasonable price.
The group Companies manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and by having access to funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
lines. Given the need to fund various products, the group companies maintains flexibility in
funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines to meet obligations when due.
Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash equivalents vis-a-vis projections.
Assessment of maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities, including debt
financing plans and maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios considered while reviewing
the liquidity position.
The group Companies manages liquidity risk under our asset-liability management policy. This
policy is framed as per the current regulatory guidelines and approved by the Board of Directors.
The asset-liability management policy reviewed periodically to incorporate changes as required
by regulatory stipulation or to realign the policy with changes in the economic landscape. The
asset-liability committee (ALCO) of the group Companies formulates and reviews strategies
and provides guidance for management of liquidity risk within the framework laid out in the
asset-liability management policy.
The group Companies have the right to draw upon these lines of credit based on its requirement
and terms of draw down.
Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the details of group's remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities
and assets at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted.
(Rs. in Lakh)

libi·ffiiiiH·fHW

Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2022

Carrying amount

0-lyear

Financial liabilities

a. Trade payables
b. Debt securities
c. Borrowings (other than debt securities)
d. Lease Liability
e. Other financial liabilities

482.65

482.65

19,426.39

831.48

18,594.91

135,427.46

41,351.53

53,783.51

18,280.46

846.53

273.45

284.60

288.48

72,663.02

18,568.94

22,011.96

31,897.81

217,469.51

33,395.48

33,395.48

189,578.51

76,334.60

53,290.39

53,290.39

17,319.40

14,277.42

(1) Trade Receivables

515.66

515.66

(11) Other Receivables

313.90

313.90

309,701.16

22,676.20

10,019.73

10,019.73

Total

22,0ll.96

Financial Assets

a. Cash and cash equivalents
b. Bank balances other than (a) above
c. Receivables

d. Loans
e. Investments
f. Other financial assets
Total

3,041.98

37,657.64

ll,778.53

3,122.45

4,473.12

2,780.51

1,402.45

402,938.77

104,215.76

45,172.74

34,678.31

218,871.96
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(Rs. in Lakh)

E·idi·filibi·ffiiifi·ffi ..
Contractual cash flows

March 31, 2021

Carrying
amount

Financial liabilities

a . Trade payables
b . Debt securities
c. Borrowings (other than debt securities)
d. Lease liability
e. Other financial liabilities
Total

207.10

207.10

35,565.64

16,149.03

13,793.65

5,622.97

126,981.40

33,773.42

52,423.09

24,332.99

743.02

236.55

303.78

202.68

66,520.52

30,158.64

22,708.91

22,708.91

186,206.07

73,075.00

16,451.91

16,451.91

Financial Assets

a . Cash and cash equivalents
b . Bank balances other than (a) above
c. Receivables

6,450.86

6,450.86

23,255.70

20,350.70

(1) Trade receivables

53.44

53.44

(11) Other receivables

51.12

51.12

230,264.42

13,142.17

18,795.85

18,795.84

d. Loans
e. Investments
f. Other financial assets
Total

2,905.00

24,153.27

22,340.18
-----

4,993.90

1,566.41

1,627.60

1,210.67

283,865.29

60,410.54

28,685.87

23,550.85

170,628.80
589.22
----171,218.02

* Classification of assets and liabilities under maturity buckets is based on the some estimates
and assumptions and derived from Internal MIS prepared by the Group.
The gross inflows disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash
flows relatintg to financial liabilities held for risk management purposes and which are not
usually closed out before contractual maturity.
iv} Market risk (interest risk}

The group Companies are exposed to interest rate risk as it has assets and liabilities based on
floating interest rates as well. The group Companies have an approved Asset and Liability
Management Policy which empowers the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) to
assess the interest rate risk run by it and provide appropriate guidelines to the Treasury to
manage the risk. The ALCO reviews the interest rate risk periodically and decides on the asset
profile and the appropriate funding mix. The ALCO reviews the interest rate gap statement and
the interest rate sensitivity analysis.
Exposure to interest rate risk

The group's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in
the liquidity risk management section of this note.

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particluars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Financial assets

Fixed-rate instruments
Floating-rate instruments
Total

54,981.67

35,661.11

309,095.91

230,042.10

364,0n.58

265,703.21

Financial liabilities

Fixed-rate instruments

25,436.13

54,858.74

Floating-rate instruments

129,829.21

108,054.96

155,265.34

162,913.70

Total

Fair value sensitivity analysis for Floating-rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to the interest rates for
financial instruments at the end of the reporting period and the stipulated change taking place
at the beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting period in case
of instruments that have floating rates.
If interest rates had been 100 basis points higher or lower and all other variables were
constant, the group's profit before tax would have changed by the following:
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(Rs in Lakh)
March 31, 2022

Particulars

100 bps higher

Floating rate loans

3,090.96

Floating rate borrowings

March 31, 2021

100 bps lower

100 bps higher

100 bps lower

(3,090.96)

2,300.42

(1,298.29)

1,298.29

(1,080.55)

1,080.55

1,792.67

(1,792.67)

1,219.87

(1,219.87)

(2,300.42)

43. Disclosure in line with RBl's circular DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020 for the year ended March 31, 2022.
(Rs in Lakh)
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

Asset classification
as per Ind AS 109

Gross Carrying
Amount as per Ind
AS

Loss Allowances (Provisions)
as required under Ind AS 109

Net Carrying
Amount

Provisions required
as per IRACP norms

Difference between Ind AS
109 provisions and IRACP
norms
(7) = ( 4)-(6)

( 5)=( 3)-(4)
Performing Assets
Standard

Stage 1

301,997.06

1,705.22

300,291.84

1,326.72

Stage 2

6,604.99

690.27

5,914.72

170.61

519.66

308,602.05

2,395.48

306,206.56

1,497.32

898.15

Sub-total

378.50

"'

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

:,:

Substandard

Stage 3

3,738.75

1,087.18

2,651.56

214.08

873.10

Doubtful - up to 1 year

Stage 3

125.13

33.79

91.35

31.28

2.50

>
zc

1 to 3 years

Stage 3

More than 3 years

Stage 3

l> "'

Sub-total for doubtful

125.13

33.79

91.35

31.28

2.50

"'
:;·
,.,
s·

z::,
c: n

...
�Q
.,,,,
oo
�a
·
�o
(")

�;:.
,!, -·
!i"
o
�[
N

Stage 3

Loss Asset

3,863.88

1,120.97

2,742.91

245.35

875.61

Stage 1

301,997.06

1,705.22

300,291.84

1,326.72

378.50

Stage 2

6,604.99

690.27

5,914.72

170.61

519.66

Stage 3

3,863.88

1,120.97

2,742.91

245.35

875.61

312,465.93

3,516.46

308,949.47

1,742.68

1,773.75

Sub-total for NPA

Total

Total

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Disclosure in line with RBl's circular DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020 for the year ended March 31, 2021.

(Rs in Lakh)

Asset Classification as per RBI
Norms

Asset

Loss Allowances

classification as

Gross Carrying
Amount as per

(Provisions) as required

per Ind AS109

Ind AS

under Ind AS109

(2)

(3)

(4)

(1)

Net Carrying

Provisions required as

Amount

per IRACP norms

( 5)=( 3)-( 4)

(6)

Difference between Ind
AS109 provisions and
IRACP norms
(7) = ( 4)-(6)

Performing Assets
Standard

Stage 1

228,590.09

1,466.95

227,123.14

1,319.86

147.09

Stage 2

2,887.67

377.42

2,510.25

10.49

366.93

231,477.76

1,844.38

229,633.39

1,330.35

Subtotal
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard

Stage 3

743.31

204.42

538.90

lll.50

92.92

Doubtful - up to 1 year

Stage 3

313.28

86.15

227.13

78.32

7.83

l to 3 years

Stage 3

More than 3 years

Stage 3
313.28

86.15

227.13

78.32

7.83
100.75

Sub-total for doubtful
Loss Asset

Stage 3

Sub-total for NPA

Total

1,056.59

290.57

766.03

189.82

Stage 1

228,590.09

1,466.95

227,123.14

1,319.86

147.09

Stage 2

2,887.67

377.42

2,510.25

10.49

366.93

Stage 3
Total

<
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1,056.59

290.57

766.03

189.82

100.75

232,534.35

2,134.94

230,399.42

1,520.17

614.77

44. Additional Information as required by Paragraph 2 of the general instruction of preparation of Consolidated financial statement to Schedule
Ill to the companies Act 2013 for the year ended March 31,2022
(Rs in Lakh)

•

Net Assets, i. e., total assets minus
Name of the entity in
the Group

total liabilities
As%of consolidated
net assets

Parent
Vastu Housing Finance
Cor_e_oration Limited

99.11%

-

Share in profit or loss
As%of consolidated
profit or loss

210,640.58

97.00%

1,890.28

3.00%

Share in other comprehensive
income
As%of consolidated
other comprehensive
income

Ill

-

Share in total comprehensive income
As%of total
comprehensive income

17,628.16

-178.31%

2.87

97.03%

544.70

278.31%

(4.48)

2.97%

540.22

100.00%

(1.61 )

100.00%

18,171.25

17,631.03

Subsidiary
Vastu Finserve India
Private Limited

0.89%

Non-controlling
Interests in Subsidiary
Total

100.00%

212,530.86

100.00%

18,172.83

VASTU HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Additional Information as required by Paragraph 2 of the general instruction of preparation of Consolidated financial statement to Schedule Ill to
the companies Act 2013 for the year ended March 31,2021

Name of the entity in the
Group

Net Assets, i.e., total assets
minus total liabilities
As % of consolidated
net assets

Parent

Vastu Housing Finance
Coreoration Limited

ihh+ii

-

Share in profit or loss
As % of consolidated
profit or loss

-

Share in other comprehensive income

Share in total comprehensive income

As % of consolidated other
comprehensive income

As%of total
comprehensive income

Ehh+ii

100.68%

99,479.93

104.96%

10,026.53

74.52%

(10.12)

104.93%

10,016.41

-0.68%

(672.33)

-4.96%

(473.76)

25.48%

(3.46)

-4.93%

(470.30)

100.00%

98,807.60

100.00%

9,552.77

100.00%

(13.58)

100.00%

9,546.11

Subsidiary

Vastu Finserve India
Private Limited
Non-controlling Interests
in Subsidiary
Total

45. The spread of Covid-19 across the globe and India has caused significant upheaval in economic activity and financial markets. The Indian
Government announced lockdown in March 2020 which was lifted subsequently but the Regional lockdowns continued to be implemented in various
areas from time to time.
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The Reserve Bank of India issued 'COVID-19 Regulatory Package' guidelines dated March 27, 2020, April 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020, based on which,
the Company granted a moratorium of up to six months on the payment of installments as applicable to customers, on an opt-in basis and in line
with the Company's moratorium policy, for EMls falling due between March l, 2020, and August 31, 2020. For all such accounts where the moratorium
is granted, the asset classification shall remain at a standstill during the moratorium period (i.e., the number of days past-due shall exclude the
moratorium period for the purposes of asset classification).
The extent to which the COVID- 19 pandemic, including the current "second wave" that has significantly increased the number of cases in India, will
continue to impact the Company's results will depend on ongoing as well as future developments, which are uncertain. We will continue to closely
monitor the situation, and evolve our strategy to mitigate risks arising out of such developments. The Company has prudently made required
additional provisions in this regard which are well in excess of RBI prescribed norms

Notes to consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Rs in Lakh)

46. Expenditure in foreign currency
Particulars

Year ended

Year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Expenditure in foreign currency

47. Balance grouped under loans and advances in certain cases are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation. Impact of the same, if any, shall be accounted as and when determined, which
are not expected to be material.
In the opinion of the management, the loans and advances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized, paid in ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities are
adequate and are not in excess of amount considered reasonably necessary.
48. There is no amount due and payable to micro and small suppliers registered under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 at the end of the year other than as
disclosed. No interest has been paid/is payable by the group Companies during/for the year to
these 'Suppliers' other than as disclosed. The above information takes into account only those
suppliers who have submitted their registration details or has responded to the inquiries made
by the group Companies for this purpose.
49. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or any other

sources or kind of funds) to any other persons or entities (intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
The company has not received any fund from any persons or entities (funding party) with the
understanding that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

50. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year

ended 31 March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021.
51. Events occurring after balance sheet date - There have been no events after the reporting date

that require adjustment in these financial statements.
52.Previous year figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged and re-classified wherever necessary,
to conform to current year's classification.
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� 1800 22 0001IBlcustomercare@vastuhfc.comI;www.vastuhfc.com
Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Limited

� Unit 203 & 204, 2nd Floor, A Wing, Navbharat Estate, Zakaria Bunder Road,
Sewri (West), Mumbai - 400015.

